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No: 193/S-SVG Ho Chi Minh City, March 28, 2025

BAO CAO THUONG NIEN NAM 2024
ANNUAL REPORT 2024

Kinh gui/ Dear:
- Uy Ban Chiing Khoén Nha Nudc
- The State Securities Commission,
- S& Giao Dich Chimg Khoén
- The Stock Exchange.

I. Thong tin chung/ General information
1. Théng tin khdi quat/ General information

- Tén giao dich/ Transaction name: Cong Ty C6 Phin Hoi K§ Nghé Que Han/ Industrial
Gas And Welding Electrode Joint Stock Company

- Gidy ching nhan dang ky doanh nghiép s6/ Business registration certificate number:
0300422482 do S& K& Hoach va DAu Tu Thanh phd H& Chi Minh cAp 14n diu ngay 23/01/2007. Cong
ty hién nay hoat dong theo Gidy chimg nhan ding ky doanh nghiép Cong ty Cb phén thay dbi thir 12
ngdy 08/06/2023./ 0300422482 was first issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ho
Chi Minh City on January 23, 2007. The company is currently operating under the 12th amended
Certificate of Business Registration of Joini Stock Company dated June &, 2023.

- Vén didu 18/ Charter capital: 293.500.000.000 dong/ 293.500.000.000 dong
- Vén ddu tu ciia chi s& hitu/ Owner's equity: 293.500.000.000 déng/ 293.500.000.000 dong

- Dia chi/ Address:1 — 3 Nguyén Trudng T0, Phuong 13, Quan 4, TP.HCM/ I — 3 Nguyen
Truong To, Ward 13, District 4, HCMC

- S4 dién thoai/ Phone number: (84-208) 38262748
- S6 fax/ Fax number: (84-208) 39400942

- Website: www.sovigaz.com.vn



- M4 ¢b phiéu (néu_cd)/ Stock code (if any): SVG
Qud trinh hinh thinh va phdt trién/ Formation and development process:

- Cong ty TNHH mét thanh vién Hoi k¥ nghé Que han tién than 1a Cong ty Hoi k§ nghé
SOVIGAZ, dugc thanh 1ap trén co sé sap nhép gifta Phan khu Viét Nam S.0.A.E.O. va Céng Ty Viét
Nam Hoi K§ Nghé./ Welding Rod Industrial Gas Company Limited, formerly known as SOVIGAZ
Industrial Gas Company, was established on the basis of the merger between S.0.A.E.O. Vietnam
Division and Vietnam Industrial Gas Company.

e Phan khu Viét Nam S.0.A.E.O. thuoc Cong ty Société D’oxygeéne Et D’acetyléne D’extréme
Orient (goi tit 1a S.0.A.E.O.) ciia Phép hoat dong tai mién Nam Viét Nam tir thang 02 ndm 1939
chuyén san xuat Oxygen va Acetylen ¢6 dia chi tai 1-3 Nguyén Truong T9, Khanh Hoi — Sai Gon./
Vietnam S.0.A.E.O. Division of the French company Société D’oxygene Et D’acelyléne D 'extréme
Orient (abbreviated as S.0.A.E.O.) operating in Southern Vietnam since February 1939
specializes in producing Oxygen and Acetylene located at 1-3 Nguyen Truong To, Khanh Hoi —
Saigon. :

e Cong Ty Viét Nam Hoi k¥ nghé, ¢6 tén Phap Société Vietnamienne de Gaz Industricls, goi tit
1a SOVIGAZ, dugc thanh 18p thang 09 nam 1967. Co s6 san xuét dau tién cia SOVIGAZ dit tai
Khu K§ nghé Bién Hoa — 2 tién than cla x{ nghiép Hoi K§ Nghé Bién Hoa hién nay./ Vietnam
Gas Industrial Company, with the French name Société Vietnamienne de Gaz Industriels,
abbreviated as SOVIGAZ, was established in September 1967. SOVIGAZ's first production facility
was located in Bien Hoa Industrial Park - the predecessor of the current Bien Hoa Gas Industrial
Enterprise.

- PAu nam 1974, SOVIGAZ sap nhip vadi S.0.A.E.O. thanh Céng ty Hoi k§ nghé - SOVIGAZ.
Trung tAm didu hanh dat tai s6 1-3 Nguyén Trudng T6 - Sai Gon v6i 3 Chi nhanh: SOVIGAZ Cén
Tho va SOVIGAZ Nha Trang./ In early 1974, SOVIGAZ merged with S.O.A.E.O. to form the
Industrial Gas Company - SOVIGAZ. The operating center is located at -3 Nguyen Truong To -
Saigon with 3 branches: SOVIGAZ Can Tho and SOVIGAZ Nha Trang.

- Sau ngy giai phong Mién Nam, Céng ty Hoi k§ nghé Que han dugc thanh lap theo quyét dinh
s6 229/HC-TCCB ngay 18/05/1976 ctia Tong cuc Hoa chat trén co sé tiép quan, quéce hitu héa CONG
TY HOI K¥ NGHE - SOVIGAZ cing v6i 1 Xi nghiép san xuét Acetylen va 2 X{ nghiép san xuat que
han./ After the liberation of the South, the Welding Rod Industrial Gas Company was established
under Decision No. 229/HC-TCCB dated May 18, 1976 of the General Department of Chemicals on
the basis of taking over and nationalizing the SOVIGAZ INDUSTRIAL GAS COMPANY along with I
Acetylene Production Enterprise and 2 Welding Rod Production Enterprises.

- N#m 1993, Cong ty Hoi k¥ nghé Que han dugc thanh 14p lai theo Quyét dinh sb 265/QD-
TCNSDT ngay 22/05/1993 ctia B Cong nghi¢p Néng (theo Thong bao sb 138/TB ngay 03/05/1993
clia Van phong Chinh phii theo thong béo ¥ kién ciia Thi Tuéng Chinh Phit vé& viée ddng ¥ cho phép
thanh 14p lai doanh nghiép Nha Nuéc.)/ In 1993, the Welding Rod Industrial Gas Company was re-
established under Decision No. 265/QD-TCNSDT dated May 22, 1993 of the Ministry of Heavy
Industry (according to Notice No. 138/TB dated May 3, 1993 of the Government Office following the
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announcement of the Prime Minister’s opinion on agree ing to allow the re-establishment of a State-

owned enterprise.)

- Nim 2007, Céng ty dugc chuyén thanh Cong ty TNHH Mot thanh vién Hoi k¥ nghé Que han
100% vén Nha nuée theo quyét dinh s6 3328/QD-BCN ngay 21 thang 11 nam 2006 ctia B Cong
nghiép./ In 2007, the Company was transformed into a 100% State-owned Industrial Gas Welding
Rod One Member Co., Ltd. according to Decision No. 3328/0D-BCN dated November 21, 2006 of
the Ministry of Industry.

- Ngay 20/12/2013, Tép Poan Héa Chat Viét Nam ban hanh quyét dinh s6 441/QD-HCVN v&
viée ¢ phén héa Cong ty TNHH mot thanh vién Hoi ki nghé Que han./ On December 20, 2013,
Vietnam Chemical Group issued Decision No. 441/QD-HCVN on equitization of Industrial Gas
Welding Rod One Member Co., Ltd.

- Ngay 23/09/2014, Tap Doan Héa Chét Viét Nam 381/QD-HCVN, v& vige phé duyét phuong
4n ¢d phan héa va chuyén Céng ty TNHH mot thanh vién Hoi k§ nghé Que han thanh cong ty cd
phin./ On September 23, 2014, Vietnam Chemical Group 381/QD-HCVN, on approving the
equitization plan and converting Industrial Gas Welding Rod One Member Co., Lid. into a joint stock
company.

- Céng ty TNHH mot thanh vién Hoi k§ nghé Que han to chirc PAu gid ban ¢d phén lan dau ra
cong ching ngay 10/11/2014 tai S& giao dich Chimg khoén Thanh phé H& Chi Minh. Trong do6:/
Industrial Gas Welding Rod One Member Co., Ltd. organized the Init ial Public Offering of Shares on
November 10, 2014 at the Ho Chi Minh Cily Stock Exchange. In which:

o Gia déu thanh cong cao nhit 10.500 ddng/cd phan
o Highest successful bid 3 10.500 dong/ share
o Gia déu thanh cong thép nhét : 10.000 dong/cd phin
o Lowest successful bid : 10.000 dong/ share
o Gia déu thanh cong binh quan : 10.009 ddng/cd phan
o Average successful bid : 10.009 dong/ share
o Téngsb cd phén ban duge 2 140.900 cb phén

o Total number of shares sold 140.900 shares

o Tbng gia tri ¢d phdn béan duge : 1.410.290.000 dong
o Total value of shares sold s 1.410.290.000 dong

- Cong ty hoan tAt thyc hién ¢b phin hoa va hoat dong theo hinh thirc cong ty cb phén tir ngay
28/01/2015 theo Giy ching nhén déng ky doanh nghiép cong ty co phan s6 0300422482 do S& Ké
Hoach va Diu Tu Thanh Phé Hb Chi Minh cép l4n dau ngay 23/01/2007, thay dbi 14n thit 08 ngay 28
thang 01 ndm 2015 v&i vbn didu 18 14 293.500.000.000 ddng./ The Company completed equitization
and operated as a joint stock company from January 28, 2015 according to the Certificate of Business
Registration of a joint stock company No. 0300422482 issued by the Department of Planning and



Investment of Ho Chi Minh City for the first time on January 23, 2007, changed for the 8th time on
January 28, 2015 with a charter capital of 293.500.000.000 dong.

Céc su kién khac/ Other events:

- Nam 1994: Dau tu day chuyén san xuit Oxy, Nito 300 m3/h tai Xi nghiép Hoi k§ ngh¢ Khanh
Hoiy/ 1994: Invested in a 300 m®/h Oxygen and Nitrogen production line at Khanh Hoi Industrial
Steam Factory;/

- Nam 1997: Du tu day chuyén san xudt Oxy, Nito 150 m3/h tai Xi nghigp Hoi ky nghé Nha
Trang;/ 1997: Invested in Oxygen and Nitrogen production line 150 m3/h at Nha Trang Industrial
Steam Faclory;

- Nim 2000: PAu tu ddy chuyén sin xudt khi Céng nghiép 350 m?/h tai Xi nghiép Hoi k§ nghé
Bién Hoa:/ 2000: Invested in 350 m3/h industrial gas production line at Bien Hoa Industrial Gas
Enterprise;

- Nim 2000: Thanh 1ap Chi nhénh tai Hai Phong, nay la Xi nghi¢p Hoi k¥ ngh¢ Hai Phong;/
2000: Established a branch in Hai Phong, now Hai Phong Industrial Steam Enterprise;

- Nim 2002: Thanh 1ap Xi nghiép Hoi k§ nghé Que han Binh Duong déu tu day chuyén san
xuét oxy-nito-argon cong sudt 1500 m3/h v6i cong nghé hién dai clia M§./ 2002. Established Binh
Duong Welding Rod Industrial Gas Enterprise, invested in oxy-nitrogen-argon production line with
capacity of 1500 m3/h with modern American technology.

- Nim 2002: Cong ty dugce Det Norske Veritas cép gidy chimg nhan hé théng quén 1y chat lugng
dat tiéu chudn ISO 9001:2000. Nam 2011, cng ty chuyén doi lén phién ban ISO 9001:2008 va duy
tri dén hién nay./ 2002: The company was granted a certificate of quality management system meeting
ISO 9001:2000 standard by Det Norske Veritas. In 2011, the company converted fo ISO 9001:2008
version and has maintained it fo the present.

- Nim 2005: Tiép nhéan sap nhap Cong ty P4t dén Hoéa chéit Trang Kénh thanh chi nhanh cia
Cong ty TNHH mot thanh vién Hoi k¥ nghé Que han;/ 2005: Received and merged Trang Kenh
Chemical Calcium Cartridge Company into a branch of Industrial Gas Welding Rod One Member
Co., Ltd;

- Nim 2010: Cong ty thuc hi¢n di doi co 8¢ san xuét ra khdi Thanh phé Hb Chi Minh béng viée
sap nhap Chi nhanh Xl nghiép Hoi ky nghé Khanh Hoi tai 1-3 Nguyén Truong T, Phuong 12, Quén
4,TP.Hb Chi Minh vé XN Hoi ky nghe Que han Binh Duong. Cung nam, Cong ty tiép tuc dau tu thém
tai Xi nghiép mot day chuyén san xuét Oxy-nito-argon cong suit 3.000 m3/h véi cong nghé hién dai
ctia M./ 2010: The Company relocated its production facility out of Ho Chi Minh City by merging
Khanh Hoi Industrial Gas Enterprise Branch at 1-3 Nguyen Truong To, Ward 12, District 4, Ho Chi
Minh City into Binh Duong Welding Rod Industrial Gas Enterprise. In the same year, the Company
continued to invest in an additional Oxy-nitrogen-argon production line with a capacity of 3,000 m3/h
using modern American technology at the Enterprise.

- Nim 2011: Céng ty dau tu day chuyén san xuat que han dién cong sudt 10.000 tan/ndm tai
Long An thudc Du an di doi két hop dau tu d6i méi cong nghé, md rong san xudt Xi nghiép Que han
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dién Khanh Hoi;/ 2011: The company invested in a production line of electric welding rods with a
capacity of 10,000 tons/year in Long An under the project of relocating and investing in technology
innovation and expanding production of Khanh Hoi Electric Welding Rod Factory,

- Nim 2014: Cong ty tién hanh di doi két hop ddu tu d6i méi cong nghé, m& ring sin xut Xi
nghiép Hoi k§ nghé Nha Trang vé Khu Coéng Nghiép Dién Pha, huyén Dién Khénh, tinh Khanh Hoa./
2014: The company relocated and invested in technology innovation and expanded production from
Nha Trang Industrial Steam Factory to Dien Phu Industrial Park, Dien Khanh District, Khanh Hoa
Province.

2. Nganh nghé va dia ban kinh doanh/ Industry and business location:

e Nganh nghé kinh doanh/ Business lines:

- San xut hoa chét co ban: san xudt cac loai khi cong nghiép, khi y té, dit dén, cac loai bot nhe
(CaCO3) va céc loai san phim ché bién tir dat den (khong san xuét tai tru s&)./ Production of basic
chemicals: production of industrial gases, medical gases, calcium carbide, light powders (CaCO3)
and products processed from calcium carbide (not produced at headquariers).

- San xuét khac chua duge phéan vao dau: San xuét Que han dién (khong san xudt tai tru 50)./
Other production not classified elsewhere: Production of electric welding rods (not produced at
headguarters).

- Stra chifa cac san phdm kim loai duc sén: dich vu stra chira, kiém tra céc loai binh chira khi
cong nghiép./ Repair of prefabricated metal products: repair and inspection services for all types of
industrial gas tanks.

- Lép diat may moéc va thiét bj cong nghiép: dich vu l&p dat va cung cip céc thiét bi, day chuyén
sir dung khi cong nghiép, &p diit va cung cip cAc thiét bi si dung khi phyc vuy té. Lap dt, bao dudng,
kiém tra, sita chita hé théng dudng dng din dung trong phong chay chita chay./ Installation of
industrial machinery and equipment: installation and supply services for equipment and lines using
industrial gases, installation and supply of equipment using medical gases. Installation, mainienance,
inspection, repair of pipeline systems used in fire prevention and fighting.

- Bén budn nhién liéu rin, 1ong, khi va céc san phdm lién quan: mua bén san phédm khi ¢ot hoa
long./ Wholesale of solid, liquid, gaseous fuels and related products: buying and selling liquefied
petroleum gas products.

- Ban budn chuyén danh khéc chua dugc phan vao dau: mua bén vt tu, phu ting phuc vu chuyén
nganh khi ¢cong nghiép va que han dién. Mua ban cac loai khi cong nghiép, khi y té, dat dén, cac loai
bot nhe (CaCO3) va cac loai san phém ché bién tir dét dén./ Other specialized wholesale not elsewhere
classified: buying and selling materials and spare parts for industrial gases and electric welding rods.
Buying and selling industrial gases, medical gases, calcium carbide, light powders (CaCO3) and
products processed from calcium carbide.

e Dia ban kinh doanh/ Business location

™~ g

Wiy = oo =



Céc tinh phia Nam Viét Nam tir Phi Yén dén Ca Mau va cac tinh phia Bac: Hai Phong, Hai
Duong, Quang Ninh va céc tinh 1dn cén./ Southern provinces of Vietnam from Phu Yen to Ca Mau
and Northern provinces: Hai Phong, Hai Duong, Quang Ninh and neighboring provinces.

3. Thong tin vé mé hinh quan tri, 16 chire kinh doanh va b mdy qudan By Information on
governance model, business organization and management apparatus.

- MO0 hinh quén tri/ Management model:

Co cdu td chitc quan 1y, quan trj va kiém soét coa Cong ty hién nay bao gdom/ The current
organizational structure of management, administration and control of the Company includes:

PAT HOI PONG CO DONG/ GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

I r
HO1 DPONG QUAN TRV BOARD OF DIRECTORS BAN KIEM SOAT/ BOARD OF SUPERVISION
TONG GIAM POC/ CEO
[ | | [ I
PHONG PHONG PHONG KE : 5 ; PHONG
: : ! PHONG KINH ) :
TO CHUC | | TATCHINH HOACH N || DAU TU
NHAN SU7 KE TOAN/ VAT TU/ VI sisvn SERUICE XAY DUNG/ |
HUMAN FINANCE AND MATERIALS BUSINESS BUSINESS CONSTRUCTION
RESOURCES ACCOUNTING PLANNING R A TANE DEPARTMENT INVESTMENT
DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT I DEPARTMENT

¢ Dai hoi ddng cb ddng/ General meeting of shareholders
Dai hoi ddng cb dong la co quan ¢6 thim quyén cao nhét, quyét dinh nhiing vén dé thudc
nhiém vu va quyén han dugc Phép luét va Diéu 1& Cong ty quy dinh./ The General Mecting of
Shareholders is the highest authority, deciding on issues within the duties and powers prescribed by
law and the Company's Charter.
= Quyét dinh loai cb phdn va tong s6 ¢b phan duoc quyén chao ban cia ting loai; quyét
dinh mirc ¢d tire hing nam ciia timg loai cb phény/ Decide on the type of shares and the
total number of shares that can be offered for sale of each type; decide on the annual
dividend rate of each type of shares;
» Biu, bdi nhiém, mién nhiém thanh vién Héi déng quén tri va Ban kiém soat;/ Elect,
dismiss, and remove members of the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors,
» Xem xét va xu Iy cdc vi pham ctia HDQT va BKS géy thiét hai cho Cong ty ca b dong
ctia cong ty;/ Review and handle violations by the Board of Directors and the Board of
Supervisors that cause damage to the Company and its shareholders;

] Quyét dinh td chirc lai va giai thé cong ty;/ Decision to reorganize and dissolve the

company,



= Thong qua ké hoach phat trién ctia Céng ty; thong qua bao cdo tai chinh hang nam, cac
bio cdo clia Ban kiém soat, Hoi ddng quan tri, quyét dinh ban sb tai san c6 gi4 tri bing
hozic 16n hon 50% tdng gi4 tri tai san dugc ghi trong sb ké toan Cong ty;/ Approve the
Company's development plan; approve annual financial reports, reporis of the Board of
Supervisors, Board of Directors, decide to sell assets with a value equal to or greater
than 50% of the total value of assets recorded in the Company's accounting books,

= Théng qua stra doi, bd sung Didu 1é trir trudng hop didu chinh von diéu 1é do ban thém
c¢b phdn méi trong pham vi sé lwvong cb phﬁn duoc quyén chao ban quy dinh tai Diéu 1&;/
Approve amendments and supplements to the Charter, except for cases of adjusting
charter capital due to selling new shares within the number of shares allowed to be
offered as prescribed in the Charter;

* Quyét dinh mua lai hon 10% téng s6 ¢b phin da ban mdi loaiy/ Decision to buy back
more than 10% of total shares sold of each type;

» Cac quyén han va nhiém vu khac duge quy dinh tai Diéu 1&;/ Other powers and duties
as prescribed in the Charter; '

o Hpi dong quin tri/ Board of Directors

Hoi déng quan tri 13 co quan quéan Iy ctia Céng ty, c6 toan quyén nhan danh Cong ty dé giai
quyét céc vén @ lién quan dén muc dich, quyén loi ciia Céng ty, trir nhitng vén d8 thude thim quyén
cia DPHDCD./ The Board of Directors is the management body of the Company, with full authority
on behalf of the Company (o resolve issues related to the Company's purposes and interests, except
Jor issues under the authority of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

. (s A - A + A . - -
n Quyét dinh chién luge, ké hoach phét trién trung han va ké hoach kinh doanh hang nam
cta Cong ty;/ Decide on the Company's strategy, medium-term development plan and

annual business plan;

= Kién nghi loai c6 phin va téng s6 ¢ phan duoc quyén chao ban cta tirg loai;/ Propose
the type of shares and the total number of shares of each type that can be offered;

A “a sy ‘A . - ~ - ’ ~ A . 3 tr A \

®* BO nhiém, béi nhiém cdc cin bd quan 1y Cong ty theo dé nghi ciia Tong Giam Pde va

quyét dinh co cdu td chire cia Cong tyy/ Propose the type of shares and the total mumber
of shares of each type that can be offered;

*» D& xudt mirc ¢6 tie hing ndm va xéc dinh mie ¢ tirc tam tmg, td chirc viée chi tra cb
tie;/ Propose annual dividend levels and determine interim dividend levels, organize
dividend payments;

* Céc quyen va nghia vu khic do Dieu 1€ Cong ty quy dinh./ Other rights and obligations
as preseribed in the Company Charter.

e Ban kiém soat/ Control board

2 . ~ X . . 5 + A . 3 5 - A 24 A
Ban kiem soat do PHDCD béu ra. Vai (rd ctia Ban kiém soat 1a ddm bdo céc quyén lgi cua co
dong va giam sat cac hoat dong cia Céng ty./ The Board of Supervisors is elected by the General



Meeting of Shareholders. The role of the Board of Supervisors is to ensure the rights of shareholders
and supervise the Company's activities.

° Tﬁng gidm doc/ General Director

- Ho vatén: Trinh Anh Phong/ Full name: Trinh Anh Phong

- Giéi tinh: Nam/ Gender.: Male

- Qubc tich: Viét Nam/ Nationality: Vietnam Dién tdc: Kinh/ Ethnic group: Kinh

- Ngay/ thang/ ndm sinh: 23/03/1983/ Date of birth: 23/03/1983  Qué quan: Hai Phong/
Hometown: Hai Phong

- Noi ding ky ho khiu thudng tri: 448/9B Nguyén Tt Thanh, Phudng 18, Quén 4, TP.HCM/
Place of permanent residence registration: 448/9B Nguyen Tat Thanh, Ward 18, District 4,
Ho Chi Minh City

- Dia chi hién tai: 448/9B Nguyén Tét Thanh, Phuong 18, Quan 4, TP.HCM/ Current address:
448/9B Nguyen Tat Thanh, Ward 18, District 4, HCMC

- Trinh d¢ chuyén mon/ Professional qualifications:
o K¥ su Hoa — Dai hoc Bach Khoa TP.HCM;/ Chemical Engineer — Ho Chi Minh City

University of Technology

o Thac st Hoa — Dao tao tai Phap;/ Master of Chemistry — Trained in France;

o Thac si Quan tri Kinh doanh — Dai hoc Maastricht Ha Lany/ Master of Business
Administration — Maastricht University, Netherlands;

o Ttinh d6 chinh.tri: Cao cAp;/ Political level: Senior;
o Trinh d6 ngoai ngit: Anh vin, Phép van giao tiép./ Foreign language proficiency: English,
French communication
- Chiic vy dang nam giif tai Cong ty: Thanh vién HDQT kiém Tdng gidm db¢/ Current position
at the Company: Member of the Board of Directors and General Director

- Chirc vu dang nidm giir tai t& chirc khac: khoéng/ Current position held at other organizations:
Rone

o Dai dién s& hitu cho Tap Doan Hoa Chét Viét Nam: 8.218.000 c¢b phin/ Ownership
representative for Vietnam Chemical Group: 8.218.000 shares

o Cénhan s& hitu: 10.500 ¢b phan/ Individual ownership: 10.500 shares

Tong giam doc 12 nguoi didu hanh cong viée kinh doanh hing ngay. Téng gidm ddc chiu su
giam sat ctia HDQT va chiu trach nhiém truée HPQT vé viée thuc hién cac quyén va nhiém vu dugc
giao./ The General Director is the person who runs the daily business. The General Direcior is
supervised by the Board of Directors and is responsible to the Board of Directors for the
implementation of assigned rights and duties.
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Téng gidgm dbc 6 cdc quyén va nhiém vu/ The General Director has the following rights and
duties:

= Thyc hién cac Nghi quyét cua HDQT va bHDCD, ké hoach kinh doanh va k& hoach dau tu
ctia Céng ty di dugc HDQT va DHDCD thong quay/ Implement the Resolutions of the Board of
Directors and the General Meeting of Shareholders, the Company's business plan and investment
plan approved by the Board of Directors and the General Meeting of Shareholders;

= Quyét dinh cac vén dé khong cin phai c6 Nghi quyét ciia HDQT, bao gdm viéc thay mét Cong
ty ky két cac hop ddng tai chinh va thuong mai, td chirc didu hanh hoat dong san xuét kinh doanh
thudng nhat ciia Cong ty theo nhiing thong 1€ quan Iy tbt nhit;/ Decide on matters that do not require
a Resolution of the Board of Directors, including signing financial and commercial contracts on
behalf of the Company, organizing and operating the Company's daily production and business
activities according to best management practices;

= Kién nghi s6 luong va céc loai cdn by quan 1y ma Cong ty can thué dé HPQT b nhiém hodc
mién nhiém khi can thiét nhiim 4p dung c4c hoat dong cling nhu céc co cAu quéan ly 6t do HPQT dé
xufit va tu vAn dé HPQT quyét dinh mic luong, thi lao, cée lgi ich va diéu khoan khéc trong hop
ddng lao dong ciia cdn b quan ly;/ Recommend the number and types of managers that the Company
needs to hire for the Board of Directors to appoint or dismiss when necessary (o apply the activities

as well as good management structures proposed by the Board of Directors and advise the Board of
Directors to decide on salaries, remuneration, benefits and other terms in the labor contracts of

managers,

= Céc quyén va nghia vu khac do Didu 1é Cong ty quy dinh./ Other rights and obligations as
prescribed in the Company Charter.

- Co céu bd may quén ly/ Management structure:

So dd co cAu quan ly cua Cong ty nhu sau/ The Company's management structure chart is as

Jfollows:
TONG GIAM BOC/ CEO
[ 1 [ [ [ |
PHONG PHONG PHONG KE PHONG KINH PHONG PHONG
TO cHUC || TAICHINH HOACH DOANH DICH KY PAU TU
NHAN SU7 KIE TOAN/ VAT TU/ VU/ SERVICE THUAT/ XAY DUNG/
HUMAN FINANCE AND MATERIALS BUSINESS TECHNICAL CONSTRUCTION
RESOURCES ACCOUNTING PLANNING DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT INVESTMENT
DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT

e Phong tdi chinh ké toan/ Finance and accounting department

» T4 chiic cong tac tai chinh, ké toan, hach toan kinh té va t& chirc bg may ké toén toan Cong ty
theo dang Phap ludty/ Organize financial, accounting, economic accounting work and organize the
accounting apparatus of the entire Company in accordance with the Law;

» Tham muu cho Téng gidm ddc chi dao cdc don vi, bd phén trong Cong ty thuc hién ding dén
che ché do tai chinh, ké todn, tién t&; kip thoi phat hién va ngin nglra tham 6, lang phi, vi pham nguyén
thc kinh té, tai chinh./ Advise the General Director fo direct units and departments in the Company to
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properly implement financial, accounting and monetary regimes; prompily detect and prevent
embezzlement, waste and violations of economic and financial principles.

= X4y dung ké hoach sir dung von, tai san; quan Iy, gidm sat viéc stt dung v6n; phat huy hiéu
quéa ddng vbn; dé xuét hudng giai quyét, can dbi cic ngudn vén cho hoat dong san xuét kinh doanh,
dau tu phat trién./ Develop plans for capital and asset use; manage and monitor capital use; promote
capital efficiency; propose solutions and balance capital sources for production, business and
investment development activilies.

= Thu thap, xir Iy théng tin, sb lidu ké todn theo d6i tuong va ndi dung cong vice ké toén, theo
chuén muc va ché d6 ké todn; bao dam phan anh r3 rang, chinh xac, kip thoi théng tin, s ligu ké toan,
tinh hinh luan chuyén va sir dung t3i san; qua trinh va két qua hoat dong san xuét kinh doanh./ Collect
and process accounting information and data according to the subjects and contenls of accounting
work, according to accounting standards and regimes; ensure clear, accurate and timely reflection
of accounting information and data, the situation of asset circulation and use, the process and results
of production and business activities.

* Phén tich hoat dong kinh té, tai chinh; tham muu dé xuét nhiing bién phap phuc vu cho viéc
diéu hanh hoat déng san xuét kinh doanh, phuc vu yéu cau quén tri va quyét dinh kinh té, tai chinh
ctia Téng Giam ddc./ Analyze economic and financial activities; advise and propose measures to serve
the management of production and business activities, serve the management requirements and
economic and financial decisions of the General Director,

A A 3 'a - 3 . A A + - A A
» P& xuét va thue hién cac hinh thic thanh toan doi ndi va thanh todn qudc t€./ Propose and
implement domestic and international payment methods.

= T4 chirc kiém tra cac don vi true thude vé cdc viée: thuc hién ké hoach tai chinh, céc khoan

thu, chi, thanh todn ng, ndp ngan sach; thuc hién ché do thanh toan, thye hién hop déng kinh té, kiém

tra viéc quén Iy, sir dung tai san, tién von, kiém tra viée thuc hién ché d6 hach toén ké toan, kiém tra
béo cdo ké todn, quyét todn tai chinh (néu c6)./ Organize inspections of affiliated units on the following
matters: implementation of financial plans, revenues, expenditures, debt payments, budget payments;

implementation of payment regimes, implementation of economic contracts, inspection of
management and use of assets and capital, inspection of implementation of accounting regimes,

inspection of accounting reports, financial settlement (if any).

e Phong to chire nhin su/ Human resources department

= Theo doi phap ché vé hoat dong san xuét kinh doanh toan Céng ty, huéng dén céc don vj tryce
thudc hoat dong kinh té dang phap ludty/ Monifor legal compliance on production and business
activities of the entire Company, guide affiliated units to conduct economic activities in accordance
with the law;

» Tham muu Tdng giam dbc vé t& chirc b may san xudt kinh doanh, bd méy quan Ly pht hop
v6i yéu cAu phét trién ctia Cong ty;/ Advise the General Director on organizing the production and
business apparatus and management apparatus in accordance with the development requirements of
the Company;
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= Tham muu Tdng gidm dbc vé& phan cong quyén han, trdch nhigm va xdy dung so dd t6 chirc;
xéc dinh méi quan hé vé quyén han va phéi hop hoat dong clia cac phong, bd phén;/ Advise the General
Director on assigning authority, responsibility and building organizational charis; determine
authority relationships and coordinate activities of departments and divisions;

= Tham muu Téng giém déc v& hoach dinh ngudn nhén lyc, quy hoach cén bg, dé xuét bd nhiém,
dé bat céc chiic danh lanh dao ctia Phong Cong ty va Chi nhénh tryc thudc;/ Advise the General
Director on human resource planning, staff planning, propose appointments and promotions for
leadership positions of the Company's Departments and affiliated Branches;

» La thudng true ctia Hoi ddng thi dua khen thuéng Cong ty, Hoi dbng lwong Céng ty;/ Standing
member of the Company's Emulation and Reward Council and Company's Salary Council;

» D& xuit va thuc hién céc thi tuc: Tuyén dung, théi viéc, mién nhiém, huu tri, diéu dong, ky
lugt va khen thudng;/ Propose and implement procedures: Recruitment, termination, dismissal,
retirement, transfer, discipline and reward;

= Xy dung don gia tién luong, ké hoach quy tién luong; theo d&i viéc thyc hién ché d6 ning
bic luong toan Cong ty;/ Develop salary unit price, salary fund plan; monitor the implementation of

salary increase regime throughout the Company;

= Soan thdo Quy ché tra luong, tra thuéng, nang luong, ning béc, Noi quy lao dong, phéi ho'p"-‘o

v6i Cong doan soan thao Thoa udc lao dong./ Draft regulations on salary, bonus, salary increase;

o
_ *
promotion, labor regulations, coordinate with the Union to draft labor agreements. £

wy
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= Xay dung ké hoach tuyén dung, ké hoach d4o tao nghiép vu quan ly; phéi hgp vai phong K
thuat té chirc dao tao nghé cho cdng nhan;/ Develop recruitment plans, management training plans;
coordinate with the Technical Department to organize vocational training for workers;

= Xdy dung tiéu chuén chuyén mén, nghiép vy; dinh bién lao dong; phéi hop voi phong K§ thuat
xéc dinh cdp bac cong viée, xdy dung dinh mic lao dong;/ Develop professional and technical
standards; determine labor quotas; coordinate with the Technical Department to determine job levels
and develop labor norms;

* Thuc hién céng tac bdo v€ ndi bg, bao vé an ninh, td chic hé théng y té, vé sinh lao dong.
Cuing phong K§ thuét thue hién cong téc bao vé moi truong, an toan, bdo hé lao dong va phong chéng
chay nd./ Carry out internal protection, security protection, organize medical system, labor hygiene.
Together with the Technical Department, carry out environmental protection, safely, labor protection
and fire prevention.

* Quan 1y hd so phap 1y cia Cong ty, hd so hanh chinh va con diu Céng ty./ Manage the
Company's legal records, administrative records and Company seal.

e Phong ké hoach vat tw/ Material planning department
1. V& ké hoach/ About the plan:

a) Xay dung k& hoach san xuft — tiéu thy - tai chinh cia Cong ty hiing nim va t6 chirc
bdo vé ke hoach theo lich xét duyét cua Tap Poan HCVN./ Develop the Company's annual production



- consumption - finance plan and organize the protection of the plan according to the approval
schedule of HCVN Group.

b) Can clr ké hoach san xuét kinh doanh Tap Doan HCVN giao, xdy dung ké hoach san
xuét, tiéu thu hang thang, ndm giao cac Chi nhénh truc thudc./ Based on the production and business
plan assigned by HCVN Group, develop monthly and annual production and consumption plans for
the affiliated branches.

¢) Theo ddi tinh hinh thyc hién ké hoach san xuét kinh doanh tai cac don vi thanh vién,
thong ké tong hop két qua thye hién ké hoach sén xuét kinh doanh toan Cong ty dé phuc vy céc cude
hop didu @6 san xuét todn Cong ty va bdo cdo Tap Poan HCVN, Téng cyc théng ké theo dinh ky, ¢o
phén tich nguyén nhan tang gidm./ Monitor the implementation of production and business plans at
member units, compile statistics on the implementation results of the entire Company's production
and business plans to serve the Company 's production coordination meetings and periodically report
to HCVN Group and the General Statistics Office, with analysis of the reasons for increase or
decrease.

d) Phéi hop v6i phong Tai vu thue hién kiém tra quyét toén tai chinh ndm trude va giao
ké hoach gié thanh — tai chinh nam cho céc don vi cdn cur thuc hién./ Coordinate with the Finance
Department to conduct the financial settlement audit of the previous year and assign the annual cost-

financial plan to the units for implementation.

e) Phdi hop voi Cong doan ban hanh cac chi tiéu thi dua hoan thanh ké hoach san xuat
kinh doanh hang quy dé cac don vi phan ddu thyc hign./ Coordinate with the Trade Union to issue
emulation targets to complete quarterly production and business plans for units to strive to implement.

f) Xay dung phuong an san xuét kinh doanh ctia Chi nhénh tryc thudc cong ty phi hop
nhiém vy ké hoach toan cong ty./ Develop production and business plans for the company's affiliated
branches in accordance with the company's overall planning tasks.

g) Xay dung phuong 4n lién doanh, lién két kinh té. Phdi hop véi phong DAu tu xay dyng
du 4n dau tu dbi voi cac cong trinh du tu 16n ctia Cong ty./ Develop joint venture and economic
association plans. Coordinate with the Investment Department to develop investment projects for the
Company's major investment projects.

h) Phu trich cong téc thu ky trong cudc hop Pidu 46 san xuét toan Cong ty./ In charge of
secretarial work in the Company-wide Production Coordination meeting

2. V& cung (ing vét tu, thiét bi/ Regarding the supply of materials and equipment.

a) Céan clr ké hoach san xuét kinh doanh va bao cao tdn kho vat tu nguyén liéu chinh tai
cac don vi thanh vién, 18p ké hoach thu mua vt tu, nguyén liéu chinh dap tng kip thoi nhu cAu san
xudit ciia cac don vi thanh vién./ Based on the production and business plan and inventory report of
main materials and supplies at member units, make a plan to purchase main materials and supplies
to prompily meet the production needs of member units.

b) Thu thap thong tin mua hang trong va ngodi nudc, déanh gid, lya chon nha cung ing co
gi4 ca canh tranh, chit luong dam bao dé trinh Tong gidm dbc Cong ty xem xét, ph€ duyét./ Collect
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domestic and foreign purchasing information, evaluate and select suppliers with competitive prices
and guaranteed quality to submit to the Company's General Director for consideration and approval.

v ek A xR r A n - A L " i 5 A
¢) Theo ddi tiép nhén va to chirc kiém tra, nhap kho cac vét tu, nguyén liéu chu yéu./
Monitor the reception and organize the inspection and warehousing of key materials and supplies.

d) Phébi hop véi phong K§ thuat theo ddi, quan ly tinh hinh thyc hién dinh mirc vt tu,
nguyén liu chu yéu tai cdc don vi thanh vién sao cho tiét kiém nhét./ Coordinate with the Technical
Department to monitor and manage the implementation of material and raw material norms at
member units to achieve the most savings.

¢) Phdi hop v6i phong K¥ thudt dép ing yéu ciu vé cAc thiét bi phuc vu hoat dong san
xuét kinh doanh ctia cdc don vi true thude./ Coordinate with the Technical Department to meet the
requirements for equipment serving the production and business activities of affiliated units.

f) Ra vin ban théng bao kidm ké vAt tu, tai san toan Cong ty dinh ky va bét thudng theo
qui dinh ctia Nha nudc./ Issue written notices of periodic and irregular inventory of materials and
assets of the entire Company according o State regulations.

o Phong kinh doanh dich vu/ Service business department

= Nghidn citu thong tin thi trudng, xéc dinh yéu cAu, nhu ciu coa thi trudng trong ting thoi ky,
timg khu vurc. Lip phuong an chién lugc vé thi trudng dé lam cin ct, co s& cho cong viée xdy dung
c4c du an dau tu phat trién ctia Cong ty./ Research market information, determine market requirements
and needs in each period and each region. Develop market strategy plans as a basis for the Company's
investment and development projects.

» Tham muu cho Téng gidm dbc phan cong thi trudng ndi by Cong ty va Quy hoach m& rong
thi truong./ Advise the General Director on internal market assignment and market expansion
planning. '

= T4 chirc, didu hanh hoat dong kinh doanh, ti€u thu sén phdm trong toan Cong ty; dé xudt chinh
sach, phuong 4n kinh doanh sén phdm toan Cong ty; dé xuét yéu clu cai tién hoat dong kinh doanh
dé tang stc canh tranh trong thi trudng./ Organize and operate business activities and product
consumption throughout the Company; propose policies and plans for product sales throughout the
Company; propose requirements (o improve business aclivities to increase competitiveness in the
market.

» T4 chirc hoat déng tiép thi, d& xudt viée cung cép ngudn luc cho hoat ddng tiép thi. Chi dao,
huéng dan nghiép vy tiép thi cho céc don vi truc thuge./ Organize marketing activities, propose the
provision of resources for marketing activities. Direct and guide marketing operations for affiliated
units.

» Quy dinh céch thirc quan 1y luén chuyén chai, bdn chira khi, huéng dAn, tb chirc kiém tra thuce
hién./ Regulate the method of managing the circulation of gas cylinders and tanks, guide and organize
implementation inspections.

= Tham muu cho Téng gidm dbéc v& co ché tiéu thu san pham, hoa hong, khuyén mai. Phy trach
hoi cho, website cia Cong ty va thuong mai dién tir./ Advise the General Director on product
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consumption mechanisms, commissions, promotions. In charge of fairs, the Company's website and
e-commerce.

» Nhiém vu cia Phong Kinh doanh dich vu vé cong tac dich vu/ Duties of the Service Sales
Department regarding service work:

» Lép dat, bdo trl hé théng dAn truyén khi va 16ng tai cac don vj trye thude khi ¢d yéu
chu./ Install and maintain gas and liquid transmission systems at affiliated units when required.

> Quén ly va thuc hién cac Hop dong I8p dit, bao tri hé thong khi y té, khi cong nghiép
tai c4c bénh vién va co s& cong nghié¢p co yéu cAu. Phdi hop véi phon K§ thuét huéng dan khéach hang
str dung hé théng dén truyén khi va long./ Manage and implement contracts for installation and
maintenance of medical gas and industrial gas systems at hospitals and industrial facilities upon
request. Coordinate with the Technical Department to instruct customers on the use of gas and liquid
transmission systems.

» Tham gia qua trinh trién khai dich vu méi cua Cong ty.) Participate in the
implementation of new services of the Company.

e Phong K¥ thuéit/ Technical Department

» X4y dung tiéu chudn (hodc chuén chdp nhdn) cho cdc nguyén vit li¢u va san phém ctia Cong
ty. Quan ly chét lugng san phdm toan Cong ty. Thyc hién cong bb chét lugng san phim. Tham muu
cho Téng gidm dbéc vé& céc bién phap néng cao chét luong san phdm./ Develop standards (or
acceptance standards) for the Company's raw materials and products. Manage product quality
throughout the Company. Implement product quality declaration. Advise the General Director on
measures to improve product quality.

= Xy dung quy trinh cong nghé. Hudng din va kiém tra cdc don vi tryc thudce san xudt san
phdm ding quy trinh c6ng nghg, mAu m, chit lugng dd ding ky hodc cong bé./ Develop technological
processes. Guide and inspect affiliated units to manufacture products in accordance with registered
or anmounced technological processes, designs, and quality.

= X4y dung va quan '1)? dinh maec tiéu hao vét tu. Théng k&, kiém tra tinh hinh thuc hién dinh
mirc tai cac Chi nhanh; tham muu cho Tong giam dbc vé céc bién phap k¥ thuét dé tiét kiém chi phi,
ha gia thanh san xuét./ Develop and manage material consumption norms. Compile and check the
implementation of norms-at branches; advise the General Director on technical measures to save
costs and reduce production cosls.

» Xay dung tiéu chuén cip bic cdng nhan, phéi hop v6i phong Té chire Nhan sy xac dinh dinh
mic lao dong./ Develop worker rank standards, coordinate with Human Resources Department fo
determine labor norms.

= T chtic nghién ciu san phdm méi; nghién ctu cai tién k§ thuat. Phu trach kiéu dang cong
nghiép, s& hitu tri tug, nhan hi¢u hang hoa./ Organize research on new products; research on technical
improvements. Responsible for industrial designs, intellectual property, and frademarks.

» Xéc dinh céc yéu chu vé dit liéu k§ thuat cia may méc thiét bi, ké ca thiét bi do ludng, phu
tung, vat tu cAn mua, thiét bi, phu tiing cin stra chita hogc gia cong, xac dinh nhu cAu str dung thiét bi
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trong qué trinh san xuit/ Determine technical data requirements of machinery and equipment,
including measuring equipment, spare parts, materials to be purchased, equipment and spare parts
to be repaired or processed, and determine the need to use equipment in the production process.

» Phu trach cong tac stra chita lon. Thiét ké gia cong ché tao phu ting. H trg cdc chi nhanh
trong viée sira chita may moéc thict bi./ In charge of major repairs. Design, manufacture and sale of
spare parts. Support branches in repairing machinery and equipment.

= Xay dung ké hoach khoa hoc céng nghé va mdi truong, ké hoach sira chira 16n, ké hoach bao
hé lao dong cia Cong ty. Téng hop hd so cho Téng gidm dbc xét va phé duyét cac ké hoach nay cho
cac don vi truc thude./ Develop the Company's science, technology and environment plan, major
repair plan, and labor protection plan. Compile documents for the General Director to review and
approve these plans for affiliated units.

x La thuong trye cla Hoi ddng xét duyét séng kién, Hoi dong Béo hd lao dong, Hoi ddng thi
nang bc Cong ty./ Standing member of the Initiative Review Council, Labor Protection Council, and
Company Promotion Examination Council.

* Phy trach cong tic an toan hoa chit. Thyc hién cong tac bao vé moi truong, PCCC, an toan
lao ddng, phu trach dao tao an toan lao dong, dao tao van hanh, str dung cac thiét bi c6 yéu céu nghiém
ngit vé an toan lao dong./ Responsible for chemical safety. Carry out environmental protection, fire
prevention, labor safety, responsible for labor safety training, training in operation and use of
equipment with strict labor safely requirements.

= T4 chirc mang ludi an todn vé& sinh vién va luc luong phong chéng chdy nd./ Organize a
network of safety and hygiene workers and fire prevention forces

o Phong Piu tw XAy dung/ Construction Investment Department

®» Chiu trach nhiém trudc Téng gidm dbc v& viée dam bao thue hién dAu do, dang dén céc qui
dinh ctua Nha nuéc vé ddu tu xdy dung, quéan ly cong trinh./ Responsible to the General Director for

ensuring full and correct implementation of State re gulations on construction investment and project

management.

= Phéi hop v6i céc phong lién quan dy thdo phuong 4n dau tu./ Coordinate with relevant
departments to draft investment plans.

= Xay dung ké hoach dAu tu xay dung hing nim. Thuc hién cdc bao cdo theo qui dinh ctia Nha
nude vé cong tac dau tu, xdy dung./ Develop annual construction investment plans. Make reports
according to State regulations on investment and construction work.

« Lap hd so mdi thAu, TS chirc ddu thiu ddi véi cie dy én ddu tu clia cong ty. Truc tiép gidm sét
tién do cong trinh dAu tu xdy dung, mua sim thiét bi trong du 4n d4u tu béo cao Tong gidm dbe./
Prepare bidding documents. Organize bidding for the company's investment projects. Directly
supervise the progress of construction investment projects, purchase equipment in investment projects
and report fo the General Director.

= Quan ly xay dyng co ban ndi b Cong ty; theo dai: kiém tra viéc xay dung co ban tai cac don
vi true thude. Kiém tra thiét ké, du todn va thuc hién céc cong trinh xay dung co ban nho ndi bd Cong
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ty./ Manage the Company's internal basic construction; monitor and inspect the basic construction al
affiliated units. Inspect the design, estimate and implementation of small internal basic construction
projects of the Compary.

= Téng hop hd so cho Téng giam dbc xem xét va phé duyét ké hoach stra chira I6n nha xuéng,
A . A ’ . ) . . . .
vat kién trac./ Compile documents for the General Director to review and approve major repair plans
for factories and structures.

» N&m va bdo céo cong tac quan ly dat dai do Cong ty quan ly véi cac don vi chitc nang lién
quan./ Grasp and report on land management work managed by the Company to relevant functional
units.

- Chéc cong ty con, cong Ly lién két/ Subsidiaries, affiliates:
o Cong ty lién két/ Affiliated companies: khong co/ none
e Cong ty con/ Subsidiaries.

SOVIGAZ c6 Vin phong chinh dit tai thanh phd Hb Chi Minh va chin (09) don vi tryc thude,
chi tiét nhu saw/ SOVIGAZ has its Head Office located in Ho Chi Minh City and nine (09) affiliated
units, details as follows:

Vin phong cong ty/ Company office

e Dia chi: 1 — 3 Nguyén Trudng Td, Phuong 13, Quan 4, Thanh phé Hd Chi Minh/ Address:
1 — 3 Nguyen Truong To, Ward 13, District 4, Ho Chi Minh City

o Sb dién thoai/ Phone number: (84-208) 38262748
o 86 fax/ Fax number: (84-208) 39400942
o Website: www.sovigaz.com.vn

e E-mail; info@sovigaz.com.vn

Cac chi nhanh/ Branches:

1) Xinghiép Hoi ki ngh¢ Bién Ioa — Chi nhdnh Cong Ty C6 Phén Hoi K§ Nghé Que Han/
Bien Hoa Indusirial Steam Enterprise - Branch of Welding Rod Industrial Steam Joint
Stock Company

e Dia chi: Khu céng nghiép Bién Hoa 1, dudng s6 2, phuong An Binh, TP.Bién Hoa, Tinh
Dbng Nai./ Address: Bien Hoa I Industrial Park, Road No. 2, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa
City, Dong Nai Province

e S& dién thoai/ Phone number: 0251 — 3836211
e M3 s6 chi nhénh/ Branch code:; 0300422482-002

2) Xinghiép Hoi k§ nghé Nha Trang - Chi nhanh Céng Ty C5 Phin Hoi Ky Nghé Que Han/
Nha Trang Industrial Steam Enterprise - Branch of Welding Rod Industrial Steam Joint
Stock Company




3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

e Dia chi: Phuong Vinh [ai, TP.Nha Trang, tinh Khanh Hoa/ Address: Vinh Hai Ward, Nha
Trang City, Khanh Hoa Province

e 86 dién thoai/ Phone number:0258 — 3831186
e M3 sb chi nhanh/ Branch code: 0300422482-009

Xi nghiép Que han Dign Khénh i - Chi nhanh Céng Ty C6 Phin Hoi K§ Nghé Que
Han/ Khanh Hoi Eleciric Welding Rod Enterprise - Branch of Welding Rod Industrial Gas
Joint Stock Company
e Dia chi: L6 C4, duong s6 1, khu cong nghiép Nhut Khéanh, x8 Nhut Chanh, huyén Bén Lic,
tinh Long An./ Address: Lot C4, Road No. 1, Nhut Khanh Industrial Park, Nhut Chanh
Commune, Ben Luc District, Long An Province.

e SO dién thoai/ Phone mumber: 0272 ~ 3637005
o M3 sb chi nhénh/ Branch code: 0300422482-010
Xi nghiép Hoi k§ nghé Que han Binh Duwong - Chi nhanh Céng Ty C6 Phin Hoi Ky Nghé
Que Han/ Binh Duong Industrial Gas Welding Rod Enterprise - Branch of Industrial Gas
Welding Rod Joint Stock Compaity
e Pia chi: Khu cong nghiép Pdng An, thi xa Thuan An, tinh Binh Duong/ Address: Dong An
Industrial Park, Thuan An Town, Binh Duong Province

e S6 dién thoai/ Phone number: 0274 — 3765336
e M s6 chi nhanh/ Branch code: 0300422482-008

Xi nghiép Hoi ki nght Cin Tho - Chi nhénh Céng Ty Co Phén Hoi K§ Nghé Que Han/
Can Tho Industrial Steam Enterprise - Branch of Welding Rod Industrial Steam Joint Stock
Company
e Dja chi: Puang truc chinh, Khu cong nghiép va ché xuét Tra Noc, phudng Tra Noc, quén
Binh Thiy, TP.Céan Tho./ Address: Main road, Tra Noc Industrial and Export Processing
Zone, Tra Noc ward, Binh Thuy district, Can Tho city.

o S6 dién thoai/ Phone mumber: 0292 — 3841297
o M sb chi nhanh/ Branch code: 0300422482-004

Xi nghidp Que hin Dign Khanh Hi - Chi nhanh Cong Ty C46 Phin Hoi K§ Nghé Que
Han/ Khanh Hoi Eleciric Welding Rod Enterprise - Branch of Welding Rod Industrial Gas
Joint Stock Company

eDia chi: 502 Nguyén T4t Thanh, phuong 18, quén 04, thanh phd Hd Chi Minh/ Address:

502 Nguyen Tat Thanh, Ward 18, District 04, Ho Chi Minh City

Xi nghiép Hoi k§ ngh¢ ILii Phong - Chi nhdnh Cong Ty C56 Phan Hoi K§ Nghé Que Han/
Hai Phong Industrial Steam Enterprise - Branch of Welding Rod Industrial Steam Joint
Stock Company
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o Pia chi: t& dan phd Quyét Thanh, thi trdn Minh Dtre, huyén Thuy Nguyén, TP.Hai Phong/
Address: Quyvet Thanh residential group, Minh Duc town, Thuy Nguyen district, Hai Phong
city

e Sb dién thoai/ Phone number: 0225 - 3534502

o M4 s chi nhanh/ Branch code: 0300422482-006

8) Nha may DAt den va [16a chit Trang Kénh - Chi nhanh Cong Ty CH Phan Hoi Ky Nghé
Que Han/ Trang Kenh Carbide and Chemical Factory - Branch of Welding Rod Industrial
Gas Joint Stock Company

e Bia chi: Thi tran Minh Pric, huyén Thiy Nguyén, TP.Hai Phong/ Address. Minh Duc Town,
Thuy Nguyen District, Ilai Phong City

o Sé dién thoai/ Phone number: 0225 - 3875146
e M3 sb chi nhanh/ Branch code: 0300422482-009

9) Xinghiép Moi k§ ngh¢ Phau Rang - Chinhanh Cong Ty C6 Phin Hoi K§ Nghé Que Han/
Phan Rang Industrial Steamn Eaterprise - Branch of Welding Rod Industrial Steam Joint
Stock Company

e Dia chi: Khu cong nghié¢p Phude Nam, xa Phuée Nam, huyén Thuan Nam, tinh Ninh Thuan/
Address: Phuoc Nam Industrial Park, Phuoc Nam Commune, Thuan Nam District, Ninh

Thuan Province
o M s6 chi nhanh/ Branch code: 0300422482-011
4. Dinh huwdng phat trien/ Development orientation
- Céc muc tiéu chu yéu clia Cong ty/ The main objectives of the Company:.

o Cong ty giit vimg &n dinh san xudt vé cong sudt, chét lugng va tiéu thy tot san pham vai gid
ca linh hoat; sén xuét ludn gﬁn lidn v6i an toan lao ddng, vé sinh méi trudng, tang trudng bén viing
va dat hiéu qua kinh t& phit hgp. Duy tri hoat dong dn dinh ciia may moc thiét bi, giif viing va mé rong
thi truong tiéu thu san phdm. tim lciém thém nhitng ngudn cung Gmg vat tu nguyén liéu, thiét bi dé c6
gia canh tranh phuc vu cho san xudt va dyr phong, ra sodt va diéu chinh lai (néu c6) hé théng dinh muc
kinh t& - k§ thudt. Tiép e (rién khai mat cdch dong bd, c6 hé théng v chinh quy cong téc an toan
lao dong, vé sinh madi trudng./ The company maintains stable production in terms of capacity, quality
and good consumplion of products with flexible prices; production is always associated with labor
safety, environmental sanilation, sustainable growth and achieving appropriate economic efficiency.
Maintain stable operation of machinery and equipment, maintain and expand product consumplion
markets, seek additional sources of supply of raw materials and equipment to have competitive prices
for production and reserve, review and readjust (if any) the economic - technical norm system.
Continue to implement labor safety and environmental sanitation work in a synchronous, systematic

and regular manner.



e C4c muc tidu phat tricn bén viing (moi trudng, xa hoi va cong ddng) va chuong trinh chinh
lién quan dén ngén han va trung hgn cua Cong ty./ The Company's short- and medium-term
sustainability goals (environmental, social and community) and key programs.

e Muc tiéu clia Cong ty la duy tri sdn xuat én dinh, phat trién bén viing. Theo d6, Cong ty s&
tidp tuc dau tw chidu sau, khai théc (6t tiém nang, noi lyc cia Cong ty nhdm néng cao ning lyc san
xuét, ning suat thiét bi cong ngh¢. nang sudt lao dong, chét luong san phﬁm hang hoéa, thyc hanh tiét
kiém d& giam cdc chi phi san xudt. gop phan ning cao hig¢u quéd san xuét kinh doanh, ting strc canh
tranh v&i san pham cting loai trén thi trudng trong va ngoai nudc./ The Company's goal is to maintain
stable production and sustainable development. Accordingly, the Company will continue (o invest in
depth, exploit the Company's potential and internal resources to improve production capacity,
technological equipment productivity, labor productivity, product quality, practice savings to reduce
production cosls, coniribuie 1o improving production and business ¢ iciency, incredse
competitiveness with similar products in domestic and foreign markels.

e Nhin chung, dinh hudng phat trién ctia Cong ty trong thdi gian téi 12 hodn toan phu hop véi
dinh huéng phat trién chung ciia nganh, cting nhu chinh sach cua Nha nuée va xu thé chung trén thé
gi6i./ In general, the Company's development orientation in the coming time is completely consistent
with the general development orientation of the industry, as well as the State's policies and general

trends in the world.
5. Cde rii ro/ Risks:
Riii ro 6 nhidm moi truing/ Environmental pollution risk

Pic thi cta linh vue san xudt que han dién, cac loai bot nhe, dat den va cac san phg’im tor dat deén
14 c6 kha nang gdy 6 nhiem moi truong. La doanh nghiép hoat dong trong linh vuc que han dién, cac
loai bt nhe, dat den va cdc loai san pham dAt dén nén cac van d lién quan dén xur ly chét thai,
giam thiu céc tac dong cua hoat dong san xuit dén méi twong ludn duge Cong ty chi trong, dam
bao phi hgp véi céc ticu chudn cia Nha nude. Do d6, Cong ty thuong xuyén kiém tra chét lugng san
phdm va kidm tra chat thai nham dam bao theo diing quy chudn moi trudng ctia Nha nuée. Cong ty
cling tiép tuc cai tién cac day chuydn./ The specific characteristics of the field of manufacturing
electric welding rods, light powders, calcium carbide and caleium carbide products are the potential
to pollute the environment. As a business operating in the field of eleciric welding rods, light powders,
calcium carbide and calcium carbide products, the Company always focuses on issues related 1o
waste treatment and minimizing the impact of production activities on the environment, ensuring
compliance with State standards. Therefore, the Company regularly checks product quality and waste
to ensure compliance with State environmental standards. The Company also continues to improve
its production lines.

Riii ro gid nguyén vt li¢u, ndng lwong diu vao/ Risks of raw material and energy input prices

Chi phi nguyén vat li€u, ning lugng chiém ty trong Ién trong gia thanh san xuat nén bién dong
5 *r . n a w 3 ' o A A . £ + - LY
ciia gid nguyén vét ligu, nang lugng diu vao s& anh hudng tryc tiép dén gid von hang ban va anh

2
A

huéng dén kha ndng tao loi nhugn cua Cong ty. Thoi gian gan ddy, gia mot s6 nguyén, nhién vét liéu

1
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nhu dién, than, xdng, dau,... déu tang da déy chi phi san xuat san pham lén cao. Mgt phan nguyén li¢u
3 A A \ - P ~ A ” o~ 103 - C 1t A )\ 5 v .

ctia Cong ty dugce cung cap tir cac nguon nhap khau, nén s& bi anh hudng bai bién dong ty gia ngoal
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t&. Tuy nhién, cdc nha cung cap nguyén lidu ddu vao ciia Cong ty ddu 14 cac ddi tac truyén thong, cé
ning lyc, ¢6 uy tin trén thi trudong nén Cong ty van on dinh duogc ngudn nguyén liéu cho san Xudt va
gidm thiéu duge nhitng rai ro ddu vao./ The cost of raw materials and energy accounts for a large
proportion of production costs, so fluctuations in the price of raw materials and inpul energy will
directly affect the cost of goods sold and the Company's abilily to generate profits. Recently, the prices
of some raw materials such as electricity, coal, gasoline, oil, eic. have increased, pushing up
production costs. A part of the Company's raw materials are supplied from imported sources, so they
will be affected by fluctuations in foreign exchange rates. However, the Company's input material
suppliers are all traditional, capable and reputable partners in the market, so the Company can still
stabilize the source of raw materials for production and minimize input risks.

Riii ro tai chinh/ Financial risks

Cong ty thudng xuyén phai huy dong vbn tir cac td chire tin dyng dé ddm béo cho nhu cdu von
luu ddng vén luu dong va nhu clu dau tu md rong hoat dong san xuét kinh doanh. Trong khi dé, do
anh hudng cta chinh sich tidn té qubc gia, tinh hinh 13i suit trong cac nidm gan déy ciing cé nhiéu
bién dong bét thudng. Trong truong hop 1ai suét tang cao s& lam tdng chi phi hoat dong, giam hiéu
qua san xuit kinh doanh ctia cong ty. Cong ty dang timg budc giam thidu rui ro nay thong qua cdc
bién phép nhim giam nhu céu von luu dong, ting vong quay tién té, téi uu ty 1¢ ton kho, can d6i hoat
ddng san xut va tidu thu.../ The company regularly has fo mobilize capital from credit institutions to
ensure working capital needs and investment needs (o expand production and business activities.
Meanwhile, due to the influence of national monetary policy, interest rates in recent years have also
fluctuated abnormally. In case of high interest rates, it will increase operating costs and reduce the
company’s production and business efficiency. The company is gradually minimizing this risk through
measures to reduce working capital needs, increase cash flow, optimize inventory ratios, balance

production and consumption activilies, elc.
IL Tinh hinh hoat ddng trong nim/ Operational situation during the year

1. Tinh hinh hoat dgng san xudt kinh doanh/ Production and business situation

% Tang, giam | % Tang,
Thuye hién Thue hién Ké hoach sovéi TH 2023 | gidm so
Chi nam 2023 nam 2024 nim 2024 % Increase, véi KH
titu | Implementation | Implementation |  Plan 2024 decrease 2024
Target 2023 2024 compared to %
2023 Increase,
implementation | decrease
compared
to 2023
plan
Témg ;
tai san
417.963.673.513 | 391.061.284.552 | 417.963.673.513 (6.4%) (6.4%)
Total
assets
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Von
chti s&
hitu
Owners

"equity

302.991.898.194

303.707.675.066

300.000.000.000

0,2%

1,2%

Doanh
thu
thun
Net
revenue

236.213.043.861

237.441.759.165

255.000.000.000

0,5%

(6,9%)

Loi
nhuén
tr hoat
dong

kinh
doanh
Profit
Jrom

business
activities

(251.062.453)

(1.431.759.385)

1.973.000.000

(407,3%)

(172,6%)

Loi
nhuéan
khac
Other

profits

510.134.695

2.452.091.159

527.000.000

380,7%

365,3%

Loi
nhuén
trudc
thué
Profit
before

tax

259.072.242

1.020.331.774

2.500.000.000

293,8%

(59,2%)

Loi
nhuin
sau
thué
Profit
afier
tax

118.133.444

715.776.872

1.913.000.000

505,9%

(46,7%)
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2. T6 chite nhan su/ Human resource organization
- Danh sach ban didu hanh/ List of executive board
Ho tén s SL Chie vy Ty 1& s6 hitu c6 phin (%)
Full name -~ Position Share ownership ratio (%)
Trinh Anh Phong Tong Giam Boc 28,04%
Trinh Anh Phong CEO

- Nhiing thay ddi trong ban diéu hanh: Khéng c6/ Changes in the executive board.: None

- 86 luong cén b, nhan vién: 242 ngudi/ Number of staff: 242 people.

- Tém tht chinh sich va thay déi trong chinh sdch doi véi ngudi lao ddng:/ Summary of policies

and changes in policies for employees:

+ Tir ngay 01/07/2024 Cong ty ap dung mirc luong t6i thiéu viing theo Nghj dinh 74/2024/ND-
CP ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2024 cia Chinh phu dbi v6i ngudi lao dong [am viée ¢ cac Chi nhanh./
From July 1, 2024, the Company applies the regional minimum wage according to Decree
74/2024/ND-CP dated June 30, 2024 of the Government for employees working at Branches.

e Vung I/ Region I:

Vin phong Cong ty/ Company Office

Xinghicp Hoi k¥ nghé Que han Binh Duong/ Binh Duong Industrial Gas Welding Rod
Factory

Xi nghiép Hoi ky nghé Bién Hoa/ Bien Hoa Industrial Steam Enterprise

Xi nghiép Hoi k¥ nghé Hai Phong/ Hai Phong Industrial Steam Enterprise

Nha may Pét den va Hoa chét Trang Kénh/ Trang Kenh Carbide and Chemical Factory

Xi nghiép Que han dién Khanh Hoi/ Khanh Hoi Electric Welding Rod Faciory

Vung 11/ Region 11

= Xinghiép Hoi k¥ nghé Cin Tho/ Can Tho Industrial Steam Enterprise

»  Xinghiép Hoi kj ngh¢ Nha Trang/ Nha Trang Industrial Steam Enterprise

»  Xinghiép Hoi ky ngh¢ Phan Rang/ Phan Rang Industrial Steam Enterprise

3 Tinh hinh déu te, tinh hinh thiee hién cde dw an/ Investment situation, project implementation

situation

a) Céc khoan dau tu 16n: Khong c6/ Large investments: None

b) Céc cong ty con, cdng ty lién két: Khong c6/ Subsidiaries and affiliates: None

4. Tinh hinh tai chinh/ Finaneial situation

a) Tinh hinh tai chinh/ Financial situation

/o 2 o o\e\



Chi tiéu Nim 2023 Nam 2024 %/2023
Target 2023 2024 %/2023
- Téng gi4 tri tai san/ Total 417.963.673.513 391.061.284.552 (6,4%)
asset value
- Doanh  thu  thudn/ Nel 236.213.043.861 237.441.759.165 0,5%
revenie
- Loi nhufn tir hoat dong
¢ ' Lo 1.431.759.385 0
kinh doanh/ Profit from (251.062.453) ( ) Sl
business activities
- Loi nhuan khic/ Other 510.134.695 2.818.925.455 552,6%
profits
- Loi nhugn tuée thue/ 259.072.242 1.020.331.774 293,8%
Profit before tax
. a A
- Loi nhuén sau thué/ Profit R 715.776.872 505,9%
after tax
Ty 1¢ loi nhuan tra c6 tic
b) Cdc chi tiéu tai chinh chi yéu/ Key financial indicators:
Chi tiéu Nam 2023 Nam 2024
Target 2023 2024
1. Chi tiéu vé kha ndng thanh
todn/  Payment  capacily
indicators
4 Hé b thanh todn ngén han; Tai
kan ngan han/ Ng ngén han/ 1,43 1,80
Current Ratio; Current
Ussets/Current Liabilities
- Hé sb thanh toan nhanh;/
Quick ratio;
Tai san ngén han — Hang tdn
1,03 1,24

kho/ No ngin han/ Current
dssets — Inventory/ Current
Liabilities

?

D. Chi tiéu vé co cdu von/
Capital structure indicators
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Debt/Total Assets Ratio

- Hé sb No/ Vén chu sé hiu/
Debt/Equity Ratio

t+ Hé s6 No/ Toéng tai san/ |

3. Chi tieu vé nang luc f’mr,.r_f'_
dong/Performance indicators
+ Vong quay hang ton kho/
[nventory turnover: y
Gfa vén hang ban/ Hang ton kho
binh quéan/ Cost of goods sold /

dverage inventory

Doanh thu thudn/ Téng tai san/
Wet Revenue / Total Assels

Profitability indicators

+ Hé s6 Loi nhuin sau thu&/
Doanh thu thudn/ Profit afier
tax/Net revenue ratio

+ Hé sb Loi nhuén sau thué/ Von
cha s& hiiu/ Profit  afier
tax/Equity ratio

+ Hé s6 Loi nhudn sau thud/
Tong tai san/ Profit  afier
yax/Total assets ratio

+ Hé s6 Loi nhuén tir hoat dong |
kinh doanh/ Doanh thu thuan/ |
Operating Profit Ratio / Net
Reverne

'f

4. Chi tiéu vé khd niing sinh loi/ |

0,28 0,22
0,38 0,29
5,3 5.4
0,61 0,61
0,05% 0,30%
0,04% 0,24%
0,03% 0,18%
(0,11%) (0,6%)

owner's capital

a) Tdng sb cd phan: 29.350.000 cb phin/ Total number of shares: 29.350.000 shares

b) Co cau co dong/ Sharcholder structure:

1
3. Co cau co dong, thay doi von dau tie cua chu sé hitu/ Shareholder structure, changes in

| e |
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Phén loai co dong/
Tén ch Classification of | g§ CNMIND/ Sélwgng | Ty 18 CP
nhén/ T sharehotders PKKD Neiychp | CPnim | nim git
- A ga A A " m
SO ehike Co‘dong £o '(Iong ID card Date of i Percentage
Name of N 16m/ number/ . Number | of shares
T nwée/ Major ol
individua/ Biisinass of shares held
NO organizatio State sharehold ; y held
sharehol er registration
B dors number
[ | Nguyén X 024076017767 | 14/06/2022 | 8.851.800 [ 30.16%
Van Chung
Nguyen Van
Chung
2 | Vi Thanh X 027066000194 | 27/04/2021 | 5.870.000 20%
Thuy
Vu  Thanh
Thuy
3 | Trinh Anh X 079083028382 | 07/04/2023 | 8.218.000 28%
Phong
Trinh  Anh
Phong
4 | Ta Manh 27066000194 | 27/04/2021 2.700 0.009%
Hién
Ta  Manh
Hien
5 | P6 Trong X 021734082 18/09/2007 | 5.870.000 20%
Tin
Do Trong
Tin

Danh sich co dong sang 14p va ty 1 ¢b phin nim giit/ List of founding shareholders and

percentage of shares held:

Cong ty khong cé cb dong nudc ngoai ndo s¢ hitu cb phiéu SVG/ The company has no foreign
shareholders owning SVG shares.

¢)

d)

Tinh hinh thay ddi von diu tu cla chu s& hitu: Khong c6/ Changes in owner's capital

invesiment: None

Giao dich ¢b phiéu quy: Khéng cb/ Treasury siock transactions: None

Céc chiing khoan khac: Khong cé/ Other securities: None

Béo cdo tac dong lién quan dén mdi trudng va xa hoi cla cdng ty/ Report on the company’s

environmental and social impacts
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6.1. Tde dong lén moi truong: Khong cé/ Environmental Impact: None
6.2. Quan Iy nguon nguyén vt licu/ Raw material management:

a) Tdng luong nguyén vat lidu duoe st dung dé san xudt va dong géi cdc san phim va dich vy
chinh ctia t& chitc trong nim: 32.552,9 triéu dong./ Total amount of raw materials used to
produce and package the organization's main products and services during the year: VND
32.552 9 million.

- - 2 pa A - ~ AL qrA . . A ) A A 5

b) Béo céo ty 1 phan triim nguyén vit liéu dugce tai ché dugce str dung dé san xudt san pham va

dich vu chinh ctia 6 chie: Khdng ¢6/ Report the percentage of recycled materials used to
manufacture the organization's primary products and services: None

6.3. Tiéu thu ndng hrong/ linergy consumplion

a) Ning luong tidu thy truc tiép va gidn tiép: chi phi déu vao ctia cong ty chu yéu 1a dién dé cho
céc méay mée thit bi hoat dong. Nam 2024, Céng ty st dung 42.400.548 Kwh / Direct and
indirect energy consumption. the company's input costs are mainly electricity for operating
machinery and equipment. In 2024, the company used 42.400.548 Kwh

b) Ning lugng tiét kiém duge thong qua céc sang kién céc séng kien sir dung nang lugng hiéu
qua: Khéng cd/ Energy saved through energy efficiency initiatives: None

- - ’ : . A v A . o A . + 2 ' A . -
¢) Céc bdo cdo séng kién tict kiém nang lugng ( cung cap cac san pham va dich vu tiét kiém nang
” 4 - I - - A o 5 - r A - rg ¥
luong hoiic sir dung niing lugng i tao); bao céo ket qua cua cac séng kien ndy: Khong co/
Reports on encrgy saving iniliatives (providing energy saving products and services or using
renewable energy); reports on the results of these initiatives: None

6.4. Tiéu thy meéc/ Water consumption:

a) Ngudn cung cip nude va luong nude su dung: 84.931 M 3/ Water supply and water usage:
84.931 M?

2 1A A - v oon ‘ re F A P ’
b) Ty 1é phan trim va tong lugng nudce tai che va tai sir dung: Khdng cd/ Percentage and total
volume of recycled and reused water: None

6.5. Tudn thii phdp ludt vé bao vé méi triwomg/ Comply with environmental protection laws

A 1A . 5 . a - 5 ~ - 3 - 3 A av 3 A
a) S6 14n bi xir phat vi pham do khéng tuén tha ludt phap va cac quy dinh ve moi trudng: Khong
c6/ Number of times fined for non-compliance with environmental laws and regulations: None

b) Tbng sb tién do bi x{r phat vi pham do khong tudn thi ludt phdp va cée quy dinh vé moi truong:
Khéng ¢6/ Total amouni of fines imposed for non-compliance with environmental laws and
regulations: None

6.6. Chinh sdch lién quan dén nguoi lao dong/ Employee related policies:

a) S6 lugng lao dong, mirc luong trung binh d6i véi nguoi lao dong./ Number of employees,
average salary jor employees.
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Chi tiéu/ Target Niam 2023/ 2023 Nam 2024/ 2024
Téng sé ngudi lao dong (ngudi)/ Total number of 251 242
employees (people)
Téng quy lwong (ddng)/ Total salary fund (dong) 17.500.000.000 27.756.267.802
Luong binh quan ciia ngudi lao dong (dong/thang)/ 5.810.093 9.557.943
Average salary of workers (dong/month)

b) Chinh sach lao dong nhdm dam béo stc khoe, an toan va phtc loi ctia nguoi lao dong/ Labor
policies to ensure the health, safety and welfare of workers

- Dam béo cic tidu chudn qudc gia vé an toan va vé sinh lao ddng di duogc cong bd va ap dyng.
Cac yéu t6 nguy hiém, c6 hai thuong xuyén duoc kiém tra, danh gia, do ludong 1 ndm/lan. Thuong
xXuyén ra soat cai thidn didu kién lao ddng, chim séc stic khée cho ngudi lao dong./ Ensure that
national standards on occupational safety and hygiene have been published and applied. Hazardous
and harmful factors are regularly inspected, evaluated and measured once a year. Regularly review
and improve working conditions and take care of workers' health.

- Clr ngudi ¢ chuyén moén phit hop 1am can bd chuyén trch v& cong tac an todn, vé sinh lao
dong./ Assign people with appropriate experiise to be full-time officers in charge of occupational
safety and hygiene.

- Déng bao hiém tai nan lao déng, bénh nghé nghiép day du cho ngudi lao dong./ Pay full
occupational accident and disease insurance for employees.

- Trang bi dy dt bao ho ¢ nhan cho ngudi lao dong. Té chire thuc hién nghiém tic cong tc
an toan vé€ sinh lao dong theo thong tu 07/2016 ctia B6 Lao Pong — Thuong Binh va X& Hoi, trong do6
chii trong cong tac ddnh gid nguy co rii ro v huéng din ngudi lao dong tu danh gia nguy co vé rii
ro an toan vé sinh lao dong nhim chi dong phong, ngira tai nan lao ddng, bénh nghé nghiép; thuc hién
cong tac ty kiém tra an toan vé sinh lao dong./ Provide full personal protective equipment for workers.
Strictly implement occupational safety and hygiene work according to Circular 07/2016 of the
Ministry of Labor - Invalids and Social Affairs, focusing on risk assessment and guiding workers to
self-assess occupational safety and hygiene risks to proactively prevent occupational accidents and
diseases; carry oul self-inspection of occupational safety and hygiene.

- Hun luyén an toan vé sinh lao déng la mét trong nhiing ndi dung bét budc ciia cong tac bao
ho lao dong, duge duy tri lién tuc trong qué trinh san xudt va kinh doanh ciia Cong ty, nhdm cung cap
kién thire, k¥ ning bao dam an toan stic khoe, danh gia céc yéu t6 nguy hiém, phong tranh céc tai nan,
su ¢d trong qué trinh [am viée; cling nhu quyén, nghia vu ciia ngudi lao déng trong viéc chip hanh
quy dinh ATVSLD./ Occupational safety and hygiene training is one of the mandatory contents of
labor protection work, maintained continuously during the production and business process of the
Company, to provide knowledge and skills to ensure health and safety, assess dangerous factors,
prevent accidents and incidents during work; as well as the rights and obligations of employees in
complying with occupational safety and hygiene regulations.
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Trong ndm Cong ty dii (6 chirc ddo tao vé: Hudn luyén ATVSLD cho ngudi lao dong trude khi
nhan viée va duge hudn luyén nhéc lai dinh ky moi ndgm mot 1an. Ngudi lao dong lam cac cong viée
¢6 yéu cau nghiém ngit v& ATVSLD duoc huén luyén ATVSLD c¢6 kiém tra, sat hach va cép thé an
toin. Cong tac hudn luyén ATI.D-VSLD cho 06 nhém dbi tugng theo Nghi dinh s6 44/2016/ND-CP
ngay 15/5/2016 da hudn luyén cho 279 ngudi, trong d6 ¢ 174 ngudi lam cdng viée c6 yéu cau nghiém
ngit v& An todn — V& sinh lao dong/ During the year, the Company organized training on:
Occupational safety and heallh training for employees before they start working and periodic
refresher training once a year. Employees doing jobs with strict requirements on occupational safety
and health are trained on occupational safety and health, tested, evaluated and issued safety cards.
Occupational safety and healil training for 06 groups of subjects according to Decree No.
44/2016/ND-CP dated May 15, 2016 has trained 279 people, of which 174 people do jobs with strict
requirements on occupational safety and health.

- T4 chirc kham strc khoe dinh k¥ I nam tor | dén 2 1an thy theo diéu kién lao dong, tdng s6 lao
d6ng kham strc khoe 242 ngudi dat 100%./ Organize periodic health check-ups once or twice a year
depending on working conditions, total mimber of employees having health check-ups is 242 people,
reaching 100%.

- Ngoai céc ché do theo quy dinh cta Nha nude Cong ty di xdy dung Quy ché chi tiéu trong do
quy dinh cac khoan phy cap dién thogi, cong tac phi, tidn xing cong tic, com ca,...Céc khoan phu cp
nay 1a phén cong thém thu nhap hang thang nhim hd tro ngudi lao dong va giup ngudi lao dong an
tam 1am viéc. Bén canh do, ngudi lao dong duge huong ddy du cac khoan phuc loi trong Thoa ude
lap dong tap thé./ In addition (o the regimes prescribed by the State, the Company has established a
Spending Regulation which stipulaies allowances for telephone, business trip expenses, gasoline,
meals, etc. These allowances are added to monthly income to support employees and help them feel
secure at work. In addition, employees are entitled to full benefils in the Collective Labor Agreement.

¢) Hoat dong dao tao nguoi lao dong./ Employee training activities.

- Cong ty ludn chi trong dén hoat dong dao tao nhéan lye nén hang ndm Cong ty dua ra muc tiéu
A L a a s R .y
chét lugng sb gid' ddo tao chuyén mon trung binh moi nam: 50 gitv/ The company always focuses on
human resource lraining aclivilies, so every year the company sets a qualily target of an average
number of professional training hours per year: 50 hours.

- Céc chuong trinh phat trién k¥ nang va boi dudng nghiép vu chuyén mon dugc to chtic thudng
xuyén theo yéu cau d¢ hé o ngudi lao dong dam bao c6 vige 1am va phat trien sy nghiép./ Skill
development and professional training programs are organized regularly as required lo support
employees in securing employment and career development.

6.7. Bdo cdo lién quan dén trich nhiém doi voi cong dong dja phuwong/ Report on responsibility
to local communities

Cong ty thudng xuyén lam cong tac tr thién, tong sb tién chi cho cong tac tir thigén ndm 2024 la
200 triéu dong/ The company regularly does charity work, the total amount spent on charity work in
2024 is 200 million dong.
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6.8. Bdo cdo lién quan dén hoat dong thi treong vén xanh theo hudng din ciia UBCKNN: Khong
cd/ Reports related to green capital market activities according to the guidance of the State Securities
Commission: None

111 Bdo cdo vi dénh gid ciia Ban gidm d6c (Ban Giam ddc bo cdo va danh gid vé tinh hinh
moi mit ciia cong ty)/ Board of Directors' Report and Evaluation (Board of Directors reports and
evaluates the company's overall situation)

1. Pénh gis két qui hoat dong sin xuit kinh doanh/ Evaluation of production and business

performance
@) Tinh hinh chung/ General situation

Nam 2024, Cong ty Cb phin Hoi K§ nghé Que han thyc hién nhiém vu SXKD trong didu kién c6
nhiing khé khan va thudn loi co ban sau day/ In 2024, Welding Rod Industrial Gas Joint Stock
Company will carry out its production and business tasks under the following basic difficulties and

advantages:
< Kho khan/ Hard
+ D& voi san phdm khi cong nghiép/ For indusirial gas products:

e Tinh hinh thi trudng ngdy mdt canh tranh gay git, quyét liét, nhét 12 canh tranh vé gia ban san
phdm vi cang ngdy cang nhidu Nha diu tu tham gia thi trudng nganh khi cong nghigp, déc biét la
céc Nha dau tu 100% vdn nuée ngodi./ The market situation is increasingly competitive, especially
in terms of product prices because more and more investors are participating in the industrial gas
market, especially 100% foreign-owned investors.

o V6i uu thé vé tai chinh va kinh nghiém lau nam trén truong quéc té, cac Nha ddu tw nude ngoai co
thé tham gia cc dur &n EDI cong suét on, tir d6, ho c6 lgi thé hon so v6i Cong ty v& gi4 thanh sén
xudt cac san phim khi cong nghiép./ With financial advantages and many years of experience in
the international arena, foreign investors can participate in large-capacity FDI projects, thereby
having an advantage over the Company in terms of production costs of industrial gas products.

e Ngudn cung san pham oxy, nito, argon hién da vuot xa nhu cAu thi trudng, do vdy, tinh hinh canh
tranh v& gia ban san pham s& ngay mot gay gt, quyét lict. Nam 2024, mot ddi tha canh tranh trong
ngénh khi cong nghiép vira hoan thanh 01 day chuyén san xudt, c6 kha ning cung ting san lugng
san phAdm oxy 16ng, nito long ra thi trudng twong duong cOng sut sin xuét hién c6 ciia Cong ty.
Vi véy, dé gianh thi truong cdc Nha dAu tu nude ngodi sin sang chiu 16, chao ban vdi gid cuc thép,
nén mit bing gia cdc san phdm khi cong nghiép trén thi trudng ngay mot thap./ The supply of
oxygen, nitrogen, and argon products has now far exceeded market demand, so the competition on
product prices will become increasingly fierce. In 2024, a competitor in the industrial gas industry
has just completed a production line, capable of supplying the market with liquid oxygen and liquid
nitrogen products equivalent to the Company's current production capacity. Therefore, in order to
gain market share, foreign investors are willing to take losses and offer extremely low prices, so
the price level of industrial gas producis on the market is getting lower and lower.
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Chinh sach d4u thau qua mang ciia khéi y t& chi quan tdm vé gid, khéng chu trong dén ning lyc
kinh nghiém cta Nha thAu va tinh an toan khi st dung, 1am cho Cong ty khong con loi thé canh
tranh. D& gift thi trudng, quy 4 ndm 2024 Cong ty tiép tuc phai gidm manh gia ban oxy léng cho
khéi khach hang bénh vién, lam dnh hudng l6n dén hiéu qua SXKD cua Cong ty trong quy 4 nam
2024, va tiép dién sang ndm 2025.Dé gt thi trudmg Cong ty phai gidm gid ban dbi v6i phan khic
khéch hang Bénh vién. Gia oxy long du thiu cung cap cho khéi khach hang bénh vién tai khu vuce
TP. HCM va mot s6 viing lan cén phai giam./ The online bidding policy of the medical sector only
focuses on price, not on the experience and capacity of the Contractor and safety in use, making
the Company no longer have a compelitive advantage. To maintain the market, in the Jourth
quarter of 2024, the Company conti nued to have fo sharply reduce the selling price of liquid oxygen
to the hospital customer segment, greatly affecting the Company's production and business
efficiency in the fourth quarter of 2024, and continuing into 2025. To maintain the market, the
Company had to reduce the selling price, for the hospital customer segment. The bid price of liquid
oxygen supplied to the hospital customer segment in Ho Chi Minh City and some neighboring areas
had to be reduced.

Chc Cong ty tur nhan tham gia vao khau thuong mai tiép tuc sir dung céc thiét bj 4p lyc cfi, dd qua
sir dung tlr 15-20 nim trd €n, nhdp khdu v6i gid rat ré tir nude ngoai dé canh tranh véi cong ty.
Trong khi chinh sach dhu thau tap trung cha khéi y té khong dé cao ning lyc kinh nghiém nha thau
va chét lugng thiét bi, ma chi quan tam dén gi4, dan dén canh tranh khong lanh manh. Bén canh
d6, da sb khach hang st dung san phim khi y 4 chi quan tam dén gid bén, khong hiéu biét 16 céc
yéu tb an toan, vi viy, thi truong lubn tidm 4n nguy co mét an todn./ Private companies
participating in the commercial stage cont ine to use old pressure equipment, used for 15-20 years
or more, imported at very cheap prices from abroad fo compete with the company. Meanwhile, the
centralized bidding policy of the medical sector does not emphasize the contracior’s capacity and
experience and the quality of the equipment, but only cares about price, leading to unfair
competition. In addition, the majority of customers using medical gas products only care about the
selling price, do not clearly understand the safety factors, so the market always has the potential

Jfor unsafety.

+ Pbi véi san pham que han dién/ For electric welding rod products:

2 A . ~ . - r A A . ¥ A A
San pham que han ciing chiu sirc ¢p canh tranh quyét liét boi cac co s& san xuat tu nhén trong
nude./ Welding rod products are also under fierce competitive pressure from domestic private

manufacturing facilities.

Hién nay xu hudéng st dung déy han Tig/Mig thay thé que han ho quang tay didn ra véi the do rat
nhanh, lam giam déang k& nhu cAu sit dyng que han ctia Céng ty./ Currently, the trend of using
Tig/Mig welding wire to replace manual arc welding rods is happening very quickly, significantly
reducing the Company's need for welding rods.

+ Chi phi sdn xuét ngay mot tng, cu thé nhu chi phi xing diu, 18 phi cAu dudng, dic biét 1a gid dign
3: tdng chi phi dién ting do tang gid ban dién so v6i k& hoach Tap doan giao la 4.056 triéu dong lam
anh huong 16n dén hiéu qua SXKD cua Cong ty trong nam 2024./ Production costs are increasing
day by day, specifically gasoline coss, road tolls, especially electricity prices: total electricity cosls
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increased due to increased electricity prices compared to the Group's plan of 4,056 million VND,
greatly affecting the Company's production and business efficiency in 2024.

+ Chi phi BHXH téing do Nha nudc diéu chinh luong t6i thidu ving tir 01/07/2024./ Social insurance
costs increase due to the State adjusting the regional minimum wage from July 1, 2024.

+ Chi phi luu théng phuc vy cong tac tiéu thu san phim ciing ngay mot tang do phdt sinh téng 1¢ phi
ciu dudmg, 18 phi xin gidy phép van chuyén giao hang vao gio cAm, dudng cém, cho céc don vi ndm
trong ndi do6 Thanh phd HCM va céc tinh thudc dia ban Cong ty hoat dong./ Transportation costs for
product consumption are also increasing due fo increased road and bridge fees, fees for applying for
transportation and delivery permits during prohibited hours and on prohibited roads, for units located
in Ho Chi Minh City and provinces where the Company operates.

+ Trong khi d6, d& gitr thi trudng trong bdi canh ngay mét canh tranh quyét liét vé mit gia ca, Cong
ty khong thé ting gia ban ciing nhip voi gia dau vao./ Meanwhile, to maintain the market in the context
of increasingly fierce prr‘cé competition, the Company cannot increase selling prices at the same pace
as input prices.

+ Chién tranh gitta Nga va Ukraina lam gia xang dau phuc vu van chuyén hang hoa lién tuc ting, anh
hudng khong nho dén gia thanh hoat déng vén chuyén va hiéu qua kinh doanh ctia Cong ty trong nar
2004./ The war between Russia and Ukraine has caused the price of gasoline for transporting goo

to continuously increase, significantly affecting the cost of transportation and business efficiency o, '
the Company in 2024.

% Thuén loi/ Advantages

+ Thuong hiéu Sovigaz tiép tuc dugce khéng dinh trén thi truong./ Sovigaz brand continues to be
affirmed in the market

+ Phuong chdm hoat dong ctia Cong ty la: “Chét luong, An toan, Tén tdm, Uy tin, Chuyén nghiép”,
céc yéu céu cta khach hang déu duoc Cong ty dap ling bét ké moi ltc, moi noi. / The Company's
motto is: "Quality, Safety, Dedication, Prestige, Professionalism", all customer requirements are met
by the Company anytime, anywhere.

+ Tép dodn Hoa Chét Viét Nam, mét cb dong |6n cia Cong ty, ludn quan tém chi dao kip thoi va tao
didu kién thuan loi dé Cong ty phﬁn d4u hoan thanh nhiém vu dugc giao./ Vietnam Chemical Group,
a major shareholder of the Company, always pays attention (o timely direction and creates favorable
conditions for the Company to strive to complete assigned tasks.

Toém lai: Nam 2024, trong bbi canh nén kinh té thé gisi cling nhu trong nudée ¢6 nhiéu dién
bién phirc tap, ndi tai Cong ty cling gdp khéng it kho khan, cu thé 1a; Chi phi san xudt kinh doanh
ngay mot tang nhu tidn thué dt, chi phi xéng dAu, chi phi luu théng, dic biét 1a gi4 di¢n, ndm 2023
gia dién ting 2 dot, tdng cong 7,5%; ngay 11/10/2024 gia dién tiép tuc ting 4,8%, lam anh hudéng 1on
dén hiéu qua SXKD cuia Cong ty trong nim 2024; tinh hinh thi trudng ngay mot canh tranh gay gat,
quyét liét, dé giit thj truong, quy 4 nam 2024 Cong ty tiép tuc phai giam manh gid ban oxy léng cho
khéi khach hang bénh vién, lam anh hudng I6n dén hidu qua SXKD cua Cong ty trong quy 4 ndm
2024. Song véi sur doan két, nd lyc phén ddu clia tp thé ngudi lao ddng, cuing céc bién phap chi dao
linh hoat, kip thdi clia Ban Léanh dao, Cong ty da timg bude khéc phuc khé khin, &n dinh hoat dong
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san xuét kinh doanh va duy tri viée [am cho ngudi lao dong./ In summary: In 2024, in the context of
the complicated developments in the world and domestic economies, the Company also encountered
many internal difficulties, specifically: Production and business costs are increasing day by day such
as land rent, gasoline costs, transportation costs, especially electricity prices, in 2023, electricity
prices increased twice, a total of 7.5%; on October 11, 2024, electricity prices continued lo increase
by 4.8%, greatly affecting the Company's production and business efficiency in 2024; the market
situation is increasingly compelitive, fiercely, to maintain the market, in the fourth quarter of 2024,
the Company continued to have to sharply reduce the selling price of liquid oxygen to hospital
customers, greatly affecting the Company's production and business efficiency in the fourth quarter
of 2024. However, with the solidarity and efforts of the labor force, along with the flexible and timely
guidance of the Board of Directors, the Company has gradually overcome difficulties, stabilized
production and business activities and maintained jobs for employees.

Tuy vay, két qua SXKD ctia Cong ty ndm 2024 van dat mire thap, véi cée chi tiéu cy thé nhu
sau/ However, the Company's production and business results in 2024 are still low, with the
Sfollowing specific targets:
+ Gia trj SXCN (gi4 thuc t&): 261,272 ty dong, dat 99,1 % so c/ky; 93,4 % so KH nam./ Industrial
production value (actual price): 261,272 billion dong, reaching 99.1% compared to the period; 93.4%
compared to the yearly plan.
+ Tbng DT: 237,444 ty déng, dat 100,5 % so c/ky; 93,1 % so KH nam./ Total revenue: 237,444 billion
dong, reaching 100.5% compared (o the period; 93.1% compared to the yearly plan
+ Loi nhuén: 715,777 triéu dong, dat 605,9 % so cting ky; 37,4 % so KH nam./ Profit: 715,777 million
dong, reaching 605.9% over the same period; 37.4% over the yearly plan
Tinh hinh tai chinh/ Financial situation
Truée nhitng khé khiin vé tinh hinh tai chinh nhu chi phi san xuét ngdy mot ting, 14i sudt ngén
hang con khé cao, dé bao toan va str dung hiéu qua ddng vdn, ndm qua Cong ty da thuc hién hang loat
céc gii phap sau/ Faced with financial difficulties such as increasing production costs and high bank
interest rates, in order to preserve and effectively use capital, last year the Company implemented a
series of the following solutions:
e Quan ly thu, chi, tai san va ngudn vén cia Céng ty theo ding quy dinh./ Manage the
Company's revenue, expenditure, assets and capital in accordance with regulations.
o Ul tién st dung vén tu c6 clia Cong ty, han ché vay ngan hang dé giam thiéu chi phi li vay./
Prioritize the use of the Company's own capital, limit bank loans to minimize interest costs.
e Khong dé tdn kho vat tu, hang héa khéi lugng 16n dé tranh gy & dong von./ Do not keep large
quantities of materials and goods in stock to avoid capital stagnation.
e Ding nhiéu bién phép thic ddy thu hdi cong ng/ Use many measures to promote debt
collection
e Quan ly chit chg chi phi tai cac don vi thanh vién./ Tightly manage costs at member units.
+ Co quan Kiém toan doc lap da tién hanh kiém todn bao cdo tai chinh nim 2024 cia Cong ty theo
ding quy dinh/ The Independent Auditing Agency has audited the Company's 2024 financial
statements in accordance with regulations.
+ Thue hién kip thoi va ddy di nghia vu ndp thué dbi v6i Nha nuéce./ Timely and fully perform tax
payment obligations fo the State.
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+ Thue hién phan phdi loi nhudn nim 2024 theo diing Nghi quyét Pai hoi ¢b dong./ Implement 2024
profit distribution in accordance with the Shareholders' Meeting Resolution.
2. Nhiing cdi tién vé co cu 6 chire, chinh sich, quén 1§/ Improvements in organizational
structure, policy, management:
+ Tiép tuc cling ¢ thuong hiéu Sovigaz théng qua chit lugng san pham, chét luvgng dich vu./ Continue
to strengthen the Sovigaz brand through product quality and service quality.
+ Tiép tuc dao tao, xay dung ddi ngii can bg, nhan vién [am cong téc tiép thi phit hop v6i yéu ciu phat
trién va doi hoi cua thi tiudng./ Continue to train and build a team of marketing staff to meet
development requirements and market demands.
+ Giit vitng céc khach hang khi cong nghiép hién ¢d, bén canh do, tich cuc tiép cén céc khach hang
méi dé khai thac, ma rong thi truomg, ké ca khach hang sir dung san phdm dang khi va dang 1éng./
Maintain existing industrial gas customers, in addition, actively approach new customers 1o exploit
and expand the market, including customers using gas and liquid producits.
+ Quan tam chit ché dén cong tac déu thiu tai cac Bénh vién, tich cuc tiép can dé cép nhat kip thoi
va chinh x4c c4c théng tin phuc vy cdng tac ddu thiu, nham gitt viig cac khach hang Bénh vién, dic
biét dbi véi mot sb Bénh vién dong trén dia ban cac Tinh mién Tay Nam bd. / Pay close attention to
bidding work at Hospitals, actively approach to promptly and accurately update information serving
bidding work, in order to maintain Hospital customers, especially for some Hospitals located in the
Southwestern Provinces.
+ Pa dang hoa sén pham dé dép tng nhu ciu nhidu mit cta thi trudng vat lidu han, k& ca ddy han va
que han dan dung./ Diversify products to meet the multifaceted needs of the welding materials market,
including welding wire and welding rods for civil use.
+ Téng cuong céc hoat dong dich vu, kinh doanh vét tu, hang hoa, dic biét ddi véi cac san pham CO2,
da kho, khi trdn, dich vu lip dat, dé ting doanh thu, tao thém thu nhép cai thién ddi séng NLD./
Strengthen service activities, trading of materials and goods, especially for CO2 products, dry ice,
mixed gas, installation services, lo increase revenue, create more income and improve workers' lives.
+Pinh bién, sip xép lao ddng, tir viin phdng Cong ty dén céc don vi thanh vién sao cho tinh gian, gon
nhe, hiéu qua./ Establish and arrange staff, from the Company office to member units to be
streamlined, compact and effective.
+ Téng cudng hon nita cong tdc quy hoach, dao tao cén b tai chd dé chuén bi tét dbi ngii can bo ké
can./ Further strengthen planning and on-site staff training to prepare well for the next generation of
staff.
3. K& hoach phit trién trong twong lai/ Future development plans:

a) Muc tiéu kinh té/ Economic goals

- Gia tri SXCN (gié thuc té): 273,569 ty dbng, dat 104,7 % so véi cung ky./ Industrial

production value (actual price): 273,569 billion dong, reaching 104.7% over the same period

- Téng doanh thu: 251 ty, dat 105,7 % so véi cung ky./ Total revenue: 251 billion, reaching

105.7% over the same period

- Lot nhuén: 200 triéu déng, dat 27,9% so v6i cing ky./ Profit: 200 million dong, up 27.9% over

the same period

b) Cong tic lao ddng - tién lwong/ Labor and salary work
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- Phén déu dat mtic thu nhap binh quan 1 NLD la 10.000.000 d/th, trén co s& phat trién san xuét
kinh doanh va ting ning sudt lao dong./ Strive fo achieve an average income of 10,000,000
dong/month per emplovee, on the basis of developing production and business and increasing
labor productivity.

- Vén déng NLD tich cuc tham gia cde phong trao mang tinh xa hoi do Tép Doan Hoa Chét Viét

Nam va dia phuong phdt dong (& chirc./ Mobilize employees to actively participate in social

movements launched and organized by Vietnam Chemical Group and localities.

4. Gidi trinh ciia Ban Gidm dbe abi voi y kién kiém toan (néu cé) - (Truong hop ¥ kién kiém
todn khong phai la y kien chip thudn toan phdn)/ Board of Directors’ explanation of the audit opinion
(if any) - (In case the audit opinion is not an opinion of full approval)

- Céng ty ¢b phan Hoi K¢ Nghé Que Han, vbn Nha Nuée chidm 98,16% la cong ty cb phin,
vén gbp chi phdi ctia Nha Nude nén cong ty phai thue hién tién lwong theo Nghij dinh 53/2016/ND-
CP ngay 13/06/2016 ctia Chinh phu “V¢ lao dong, tién luong, thu lao, tién thuong dbi vai cong ty cb
phin, vén gbp chi phéi Nha Nuge” va Thong tu 28/2016/TT- BLDTBXH ngay 01/09/2016 ctia B
Lao Pong — Thuong Binh va Xa 1o6i “Hudng dan thue hién quy dinh vé lao dong, tién luong, thi lao,
tién thuong déi véi cong ty cb phan, vén gép chi phdi Nha Nude”./ Welding Electrode Gas Joint Stock
Company, with 98.16% Stale capital. is a joint stock comparny with the State's dominant capital
contribution, so the company must implement wages in accordance with Decree 53/2016/ND-CP
dated June 13, 2016 of the Government "On labor, wages, remuneration, bonuses for joint stock
companies with State-dominated capital contributions” and Circular 28/2016/TT-BLDTBXH dated
September 1, 2016 of the Ministry of Labor - Invalids and Social Affairs "Guiding the implementation
of regulations on labor, vages, remuneration, bonuses for joint stock companies with State-dominated
capital contributions”.

- Thye hién theo quy dinh tién luong néu trén, Tap doan Hoa Chét Viét Nam (Don vj chu quan
ciia cong ty) c6 cong viin s6 298/HCVN-TCNS ngay 05/03/2025 phé duyét chép thugn tién lwong
2024 ciia Cong ty nhu s6 chi phi tién luong Cong ty da tinh vao chi phi trong Béo céo tai chinh 2024./
Pursuant to the above salary regulations, Vietnam Chemical Group (the Company's parent company)
issued Official Dispatch No. 298/HCVN-TCNS dated March 3, 2025 approving the Company's 2024
salary as the salary expense the Company has included in the expenses in the 2024 Financial Report.

5. Bao c¢do danh gia licn quan dén trach nhigm vé moi trudng va xa hi clia cong ty/
Assessment report related to the company's environmental and social responsibility

a) Pdnh gid lién quan dén cde chi ticu moéi truong/ Assessment related to environmental indicators

+ Thue hién thong tu s6 36/2019/1 T-BLD-TBXH ngay 30/12/2019 cia Bo Lao Dong — Thuong
Binh — X& Hoi v viée ban hanh danh myc may, thiét bi, vat tu ¢o yéu clu nghiém ngat vé an toan lao
dong, nam 2024 Cong ty da thyc hién ding ky, kiém dinh dé xin cdp gidly chimg nhan kiém dinh lan
dau cho toan bd bdn long mai nhip; gia han gidy phép st dung cho cée day chuyén, thiét bi san xuét,
céic bdn chita 1ong ¢b dinh va di dong dén han kiém dinh lai; bao cdo cong tac ATVSLD giri S& Lao
Dong dia phuong theo théng s6 072016/TT-BLDTBXH ngay 15/05/2016 cia By Lao Dong —
Thuong Binh - Xa Hoi quy dinh mot s6 ndi dung to chire thuc hién cong tac an toan, vé sinh lao dong
46 v6i co s SXKD: khai bo sir dung déi twong kiém dinh; bio cdo S& Cong Thuong Thanh Phé HO
Chi Minh tinh hinh kiém dinh may, thiét bi, vt tw c6 yéu cAu nghiém ngat v& an todn lao dong./
Pursuant to Circular No. 36/2019/TT-BLD-TBXH dated December 30, 2019 of the Minisiry of Labor
- Invalids and Social Affairs on promulgating the list of machinery, equipment and materials with
strict requirements on labor safety, in 2024 the Company registered and inspected to apply for the
first inspection certificate for all newly imported liquid tanks; exiended the license to use production
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lines, equipment, fixed and mobile liquid tanks due for re-inspection; Report on occupational safety
and hygiene to the local Depariment of Labor according (o Circular No. 07/2016/TT-BLDTBXH dated
May 15, 2016 of the Ministry of Labor - Invalids and Social Affairs stipulating a number of contents
on organizing the implementation of occupational safety and hygiene for production and business
establishments; declare the use of inspection objects; report to the Department of Industry and Trade
of Ho Chi Minh City on the inspection of machinery, equipment and materials with strict requirements
on occupational safely.

+ Cong tac vé sinh moi trudng cling duge cong ty quan tam dang muic. Nhitng khu vuce chiu tiéng
dn 16n, bui nhidu, néng buae duye cai thién diéu kién lam viée cho ngudi lao dong bing nit tai chéng
dn, khéu trang chdng bui, quat chbng néng./ Environmental sanitation is also given due attention by
the company. In areas with high noise, dust, and heat, working conditions for workers are improved
with noise-canceling earplugs, dust masks, and heat-resistant fans.

+ Thure hién Ludt sb: 72/2020/QI14 vii Nghi dinh s6 08/2022/ND-CP ngdy 10 thing 01 ndm 2022
ctia Chinh phi, Thong tur s& 02/2022/TT-BTNMT ngay 10 thang 02 ndm 2022, Céng ty da thuc hién
béo cdo danh gié tac dong mdi trudng duge So Tai Nguyén M6i Trudng tai cac dia phuong xac nhén;
Cong ty ciing lip 6 ding ky quan Iy ngudn chdt thai nguy hai, thué céc don vi ¢6 chire nang t6 chic
thuc hién x@r [y chat thai; thue hién giam sat quan triic moi truong theo dinh ky va lap du hd so vé dé
4n bao vé mdi truong. Bén canh do, Cong ty ciing lién hanh danh gid lai hé théng quan ly chét lugng
moi trudng theo tiéu chudn 180:14001:2015 va da duge chp gidy chiing nhén./ Pursuant to Law Na.
72/2020/QH]14 and Decree No. 08/2022/ND-CP dated January 10, 2022 of the Government, C ircular
No. 02/2022/TT-BTNMT dated February 10, 2022, the Company has conducted an environmental
impact assessment report confirmed by i he Department of Natural Resources and Environment in the
locdlities; The Company also established «a hazardous waste source management register, hired
competent units [0 organize wasie lrealment; periodically conducted environmental monitoring and
prepared a complete dossier on the environmental protection project. In addition, the Company also
re-evaluated the environmental qualily management system according to ISO:14001:2015 standards
and has been granted a certificate.

+ Can et Nghi dinh s& 113/2017/ND-CP ngay 09/10/2017 clia Chinh phu va Thong tu sd
32/2017/TT-BTC ngay 28/12/2017 ctia B Cong Thuong quy dinh cy thé va huéng dén 1 sb diéu cua
Luét Hoéa Chat, Cong ty di thyc hién hoan {4t viée xin cap chimg nhén san xuét, kinh doanh hoa chét
¢6 didu kién cho 7 Chi nhanh va ban hanh phiéu an toan hoa chét cho céc san pham khi va 1ong cia
Cong ty./ Pursuant (o Decree No. 113/201 7/ND-CP dated October 9, 2017 of the Government and
Circular No. 32/2017/TT-BTC dated December 28, 2017 of the Ministry of Industry and Trade
detailing and guiding a number of articles of the Law on Chemicals, the Company has completed the
application for a certificate of conditional chemi cal production and trading for 7 branches and issued
chemical safety data sheels for the Company's gas and liguid products.

b) DPanh gia lién quan dén véin dé nguoi lao dong/ Assessment related to labor issues:.

Nam 2023, dir trong didu kién SXKD gip nhiéu khé khan, Cong ty van ¢b ging dam bao cong
in viéc 1am cho nguoi lao dong. Tién luong binh quan ngudi lao dong trong ndm 2024 1a
9.557.943d/ngudi/thang./ In 2023, despite the difficult business conditions, the Company still tries to
ensure jobs for employees. The average salary of employees in 2024 is 9,557,943 dong/person/month.
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IV. Panh gia cia I9i déng Quan tri vé hoat dong ctua Coéng ty/ Board of Directors'
assessment of the Compainy's perforaiance
1. Ddnh gida cia Hpi dong Qudn tri yé cdc mdt hoat dpng ciia Cong ty, trong dé cé ddanh gid
lién quan dén ftrdach nhiém mdi vrwong va xa hoi/ The Board of Directors' assessment of the
Company's operations, including assessments related to environmental and social responsibility.
1.1.Nhan sw Hoi dong Quin tri/ Board of Directors Personnel
- Nhan dy HPQT sau Dai hdi déng co dong thuong nién ndm 2024 ctia Cong ty c¢b phan Hoi
K§ Nghé Que Han gdm 05 thanh vién, wong dd/ Attending the Board of Directors after the 2024
Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders of Welding Rod Industrial Gas Joint Stock Company,
including 05 members, including:
+ Ong Nguyén Vin Chung. Chi tich HDQ'T/ M. Nguyen Van Chung, Chairman of the Board of
Directors
+ Ong Trinh Anh Phong, Thanh vién HDQT/ M. Trinh Anh Phong, Member of Board of Directors
+ Ong Ta Manh Hi&n, Thanh vien HDQT/ Mr. Ta Manh Hien, Member of Board of Directors
+ Ba Vii Thanh Thity, Thanh vién HDQT/ Ms. Vu Thanh Thuy, Member of Board of Directors
+ Ong D3 Trong Tin, Thanh vién HDQT/ Mr. Do Trong Tin, Member of Board of Directors
1.2. Danh gia tinh hinh hogt dong cia Cong ty nam 2024/ Review of the Company's
performance in 2024 \-
- Ngay tr dAu nam 2024. Hoi ddng Quan trj Cong ty d& nhén dinh do anh hudng ctia suy thodi

kinh té thé gi6i cling nhu trong nude, tinh hinh SXKD Cong ty gap nhidu kho khén, cu thé nhu: Mot _1_
5
oy

s6 nganh cong nghiép thu hep san xuAL, kéo theo nhu cdu str dung cdc logi khi cong nghiép va que ha
dién ciia céc khach hang cong nghi¢p giam sat; tinh hinh thi trudng canh tranh ngay mot gay git quyét
liét, gia ban oxy long giam siu. ddc bict dbi voi thi trudng khu vye bénh vién; chi phi san xuét ngay
mot tang nhu gid dau vao CO2 long, gid dién ting l3n 2 trong ndm 2023 4,5% l1am tang chi phi dién
trong 9 thang dau nam 2024, ngay 11/10/2024, gia dién tiép tuc ting 4,8% lam tang chi phi dién trong
3 thang cubi nam 2024, chi phi xang dau. 18 phi ciu dudng ngdy mot téng,...1am anh hudng lon dén
hiéu qua SXKD ctia Cong ty nim 2024./ Irom the beginning of 2024, the Board of Directors of the
Company assessed that due io the impact of the global and domestic economic recession, the
Company's production and business situation encountered many difficulties, specifically: Some
industrial sectors narrowed production, leading fo a decrease in demand for industrial gases and
electric welding rods from industrial customers; the market competition became increasingly fierce,
the selling price of liquid oxygen decreased sharply, especially for the hospital market; production
costs increased day by day such as inpul prices of liquid CO2, electricity prices increased for the
second time in 2023 by 4.5%. increasing electricity costs in the first 9 months 0f 2024, on October 11,
2024, electricity prices continued to increase by 4.8%, increasing electricity costs in the last 3 months
of 2024, gasoline costs, road lolls increased day by day, ... greatly affecting the Company's production
and business efficiency in 2021

- Tu nhiing nhédn dinh nén trén, dé thye hién tdt ce chi tiéu ké hoach Pai hdi ¢b dong giao nam
2024, HDQT Cong ty da tip (rung chi dao cong tde quan tri doanh nghiép, bdm sat myc tiéu ké hoach
d3 @& ra dé chi dao thuc hi¢n nhi¢m vy san xual kinh doanh timg thang, quy./ From the above
observations, in order io well implement the targets assigned by the Shareholders' Meeting in 2024,
the Company's Board of Directors has focused on directing corporate governance, closely following



the set plan targets lo direct the implementation of production and business tasks each month and
quarter. |

- Du d4 co chi dao sét sao ctia HPQT, cling nhiing nd lyc ciia Ban didu hanh va tép thé nguoi
lao dong trong todn Céng ty, nhung nim 2024 gia ban oxy long giam sdu, trong khi gia nguyén liéu
diu vao nhu CO2, gi4 dién ting, cong v6i dnh hudng suy thodi kinh té, nhu cau sir dung khi cong
nghiép ctia khach hang cong nghiép gidm sit nhiéu nén két qua SXKD clia Cong ty 2024 van dat murc
thip, voi cic chi tiéu cy thé nhu sau/ Despite the close direction of the Board of Directors, the efforts
of the Executive Board and all employees in the entire Company, in 2024, the selling price of liquid
oxygen decreased sharply, while the price of input materials such as CO2 and electricity increased,
combined with the impact of economic recession, the demand Jor industrial gas of industrial
customers decreased significantly, so the Company's production and business results in 2024 were
still low, with the following specific targets:

KH SXKD Ty 1§ % thue | Ty 18 % thwe
Chi tiéu/ Pon  vi | nim 2024/ Thye hién/ | hién so KH/ hién so cung
Target tinh | | Business plan | Perform % of | ky/ % of
Unit 2024 implementation | implementation
compared  fo | compared  to
plan the same period
1.Gia trj SXKD Tri€u
(theo gia th/té)/ dong/
Production and | Million 279.848 261.272 93.36% 99,1%
business value dong
(at current
price) _
2.Doanh  thu/ Triéu
Revenue dong/ 255.000 240.290 94,23% 101,5 %
Million
dong
3.Lai nhuan Triéu
trude thué/ dong/ 2.500 1.020 40,8% 393,8%
Profit  before | Million
tax dong

1.3.Hoat déng ciia HDQT niim 2024 / Activities of the Board of Directors in 2024

C#n cilr vao céc quy dinh cta phép ludt va Piéu 1& t6 chire, hoat dong cuia Cong ty Cb phén Hoi
k§ nghé Que han, HDQT da thuc hién ding chtic ndng, nhi¢ém vu va quyén han dbi vai céc hoat dong
giam sét, chi dao va dua ra cac Nghi quyét, Quyét dinh./ Pursuant to the provisions of law and the
Charter of organization and operation of Welding Rod Industrial Gas Joint Stock Company, the Board
of Directors has properly performed its functions, duties and powers in supervising, directing and
issuing Resolutions and Decisions.

5

Trong nam 2024, HDQT d to chirc hop 12 phién, liy ¥ kién thanh vién HDQT béng vén ban
14 13n. Ciin cir vao két qua cac cude hop va lay ¥ kién bing van ban, thay mat HDQT, Chu tich HDQT
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da ky ban hanh 32 Nghi quyét, 20 Quyét dinh./ In 2024, the Board of Directors held 12 meetings and
collected written opinions from Board members 14 times. Based on the results of the meetings and
written opinions, on behalf of the Board of Directors, the Chairman of the Board of Directors signed
and issued 32 Resolutions and 20 Decisions.

Pinh ky hang quy, HDQT t6 chiic hop kiém tra, gidm st cac hoat déng ciia Ban didu hanh vé/
Every quarter, the Board of Directors holds meetings to inspect and supervise the activities of the
Executive Board:

+T4 chite thuc hién Nghi quyét cia Pai hdi ddng cb dong va cac Nghi quyét cia HDQT./

Organize the implementation of the Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the

Resolutions of the Board of Directors

+Tinh hinh SXKD hang quy, trong dé luu ¥ céc giai phdp can thye hién dé gitt viing va phat

trién thi trudng nhdm tang doanh thu, va tiét giam chi phi san xuét kinh doanh./ Quarterly

business situation, noting solutions to maintain and develop the market to increase revenue and
reduce production and business cosis.

+ Tinh hinh cong no tai cac don vj thanh vién, trong d6 déc biét luu y cdc khodn ng xéu./ Debt

situation at member units, with special attention paid to bad debts.

+Tinh hinh thuc hién dinh mic vat tu k§ thult./ Status of implementation of technical material

norms.

+Tinh hinh thuc hién KH dau tu, mua sém tai san cb dinh./ Status of implementation of

investment plan, fixed asset purchase.

Céc phién hop ctiia HDQT déu dugc tridu tap, t6 chirc theo diing quy dinh, dam bao 100 % )
chc thanh vién HDQT tham gia, cdc ndi dung biéu quyét déu dat dong thuéin 100 %, céc vén dé lay y
kién bang vin ban dugc thyc hién theo dang trinh tu./ All meetings of the Board of Directors are
convened and organized in accordance with regulations, ensuring 100% participation of Board of
Directors members, 100% consensus on voting contents, and written opinions are collected in
accordance with procedures.

Cac phién hop HPQT déu moi Ban kiém soat tham gia, cdc van d& quan trong HDQT moi céc
Trudng phong Cong ty va Lanh dao cac Chi nhanh trye thudc tham du dé tham khao ¥ kién, bd sung
thong tin, dam bao céc Nghij quyét, Quyét dinh cia HPQT dugc ban hanh kip thoi, c6 su ddng thuan
cao, nhdm muc dich tao didu kién thuan loi cho Ban diéu hanh hoat déng, dem lai hiéu qua cao nhét
cho Cong ty./ The Board of Directors invites the Supervisory Board to attend all meetings. On
important issues, the Board of Directors invites the Company's Department Heads and Leaders of
affiliated Branches to attend to consull and supplement information, ensuring that the Board of
Directors' Resolutions and Decisions are issued promptly and with high consensus, with the aim of
creating favorable conditions for the Executive Board to operate, bringing the highest efficiency fo
the Company.

1.4.D4nh gid hoat ddng cia HPQT nim 2024/ Evaluation of the Board of Directors'
performance in 2024

Tt ca céc thanh vien HPQT déu duoc dao tao bai ban v& quan trj Cong 'ty va c(') kinh nghiém
tlong cong tdc quan ly, didu hémh V01 vai th 1a co quan quan ly cao nhat da1 dlen quyen lm cho cac
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_ activities,

management body, representing the interests of shareholders, in 2024, the Board of Directo
each member performed their roles and duties well according to the Board of Directors’ Operating

rs and

Regulations.

Nam 2024, HPQT dé thuc hién ding chitc ndng, nhiém vy va quyén han theo quy dinh ctia phap
luat va Didu 18 t6 chirc, hoat déng ctia Cong ty C& phdn Hoi k§ nghé Que han ddi véi céc hoat dong
kiém tra, giam sat, chi dao va dua ra cdc Nghj quyét, Quyét dinh./ In 2024, the Board of Directors
properly performed its functions, duties and powers as prescribed by law and the Charter.of the
organization and operation of the Welding Rod Industrial Gas Joint Stock Company regarding the
activities of inspection, supervision, direction and issuance of Resolutions and Decisions.

2. Danh gia hoat dong ctia Ban didu hanh/ Evaluation of the Executive Board's performance

Nhin thirc duge nhiing théch thire, khé khin, dic biét 12 thi trwong ngay mot canh tranh gay

git, cong thém anh hudng ning né tir cude chién gitta Nga va Ukraina, nén ngay tir dau nam 2024
Ban diéu hanh Céng ty da bdm sat myc tiéu ké hoach dé x4y dung cdc chwong trinh, ké hoach lam
viéc nhdm thyc hién tot nhiém vy SXKD Dai hoi ¢d dong giao. Qua danh gid cua HDQT, ndm 2024
Ban diéu hanh da hoan thanh t6t nhiém vu SXKD, thé hién qua cac mit duéi diy/ Recognizing the
challenges and difficulties, especially the increasingly competitive market, combined with the heavy
impact of the war between Russia and Ukraine, from the beginning of 2024, the Company's Board of
Directors has closely followed the plan's goals to develop programs and work plans fo effectively
carry out the production aid business tasks assigned by the Shareholders' Meeting. A ccording to the
Board of Directors' assessment, in 2024, the Board of Directors has successfully completed the
production and business tasks, demonstrated through the following aspects:

+ On dinh hoat déng SXKD di trong diéu kién thi trudng ngay mot canh tranh gay ght./
Stabilize production and business aclivities despite increasingly competitive market conditions

+ Gift vifng thi trudng truyén thong, ddc biét ddi véi khu vue khéch hang Bénh vién./ Maintain
traditional markets, especially for hospital customers.

+ Quan ly t6t chi phi SXKD tai céc don vi thanh vién./ Manage production and business costs
well at member units. ' : Hag s

+ Theo ddi sét tinh hinh thuc hién dinh mic tai cac don vi thanh vién dé kip chén chinh khi
cAn thiét/ Closely monitor the implementation of standards at member unils to promptly make
adjustments when necessary.

+ Quén 1y tét cong téc van hanh, ATLD, vé sinh méi trudng va phong chng chiy nd./ Good
management of operations, occupat ional safety, environmental sanitation and fire prevention,

+ Can dbi co chu ngudn vbn hop 1y, phuc vu kip thoi nhu cAu hoat ddng san xuét kinh doanh./
Balance the capital structure reasonably, promptly serve the needs of production and business

+ Quan ly tét gia vat tw, nguyén liéu du vao, gitt mirc ton kho vét tur, hang héa vixa dii, khong
gdy or dong vbn./ Manage well the price of input materials and supplies, maintain sufficient inventory
of materials and goods, and avoid capital stagnation.

+ Trién khai kip thoi cong téc dAu tu trang, thiét bi phuc vu SXKD, ddp ting nhu ciu khach
hang va ndng cao hi¢u qua hoat dong cia Céng ty/ Timely deploy investment 'in facilities and
equipment serving production and business, meeting customer needs and improving the Company's
“operational efficiency. - S5 o

- o -3, Ké hoach, dinh hwéng hoat dfng ciia Cong ty nam 2025/ Company's operational plan and

orientation for 2025
Sau khi xem xét cdc mit hoat dong SXKD ctia Cong ty nam 2024, du bao tinh hinh thi trudng

nim 2025, ndng luc san xuat va kha nang dap (ng hién tai; dy b4o nhiing thach thirc, khé khin trong
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Pon vi KH SXKD Ty 1&¢ % KH so
Chi tiéu/ Target tinh/ Nam 2025/ T. hién cung ky/ %
Unit Business Plan of KH compared to
T _ 2025 __the same period .
dns ik 1. Gid trj SXCN (theo gid th/td) /| Ty dong/ 273,569 104,7 %
Industrial production value (at actual | Billion
price) dong
2. Doanh thu/ Revenue Ty dong/ 251 104,6 %
Billion
dong
3. Lgi nhuén trudc thué/ Profit before | Ty dong/ 0.2 27,9%
= tax Billion . _
3 e ) dong e T
= 4. Mic cd tic/VPL/  Dividend % Khéng chia cd tirc/ | Khong chia cd tirc/.
= level/Chartered capital ol ' No dividends ' No dividends

n&m 2025, HDQT théng nhit d& xudt KH SXKD niim 2025 ciia Cng ty véi céc chi tiéu chi yéu
nhu sau/ Afier reviewing the Company's production and business activities in 2024, forecasting the
market situation in 2025, current production capacity and response ability; forecasting challenges
and difficulties in 2025, the Board of Directors agreed to propose the C ompany's 2025 Production
and Business Plan with the following main largels:

Do tinh hinh thi trudmg con nhidu bién dong kho hrong, dé nghi Dai hdi ddng cb dong ty
quyén cho HPQT can ¢ vao tinh hinh thye té ¢6 thé didu chinh KH SXKD sao cho hgp ly, dam bao
mang lai hiéu qua cao nhét./ Due to the unpredictable market situation, the General Meeting of
Shareholders is requested to authorize the Board of Directors to adjust the production and business
plan based on the actual situation to ensure the highest efficiency.

Nhiém vu cua HDQT nhim chi dao hoan thanh KH SXKD nam 2025/ The Board of
Directors’' tasks are to direct the completion of the 2025 Business Plan:

+ Tang cudng vai tro, trach nhigm cla ting thanh vién HPQT trén céc linh vuc d& duge
phéan cong nhim nang cao hidu qua quén ly, giém sat cac mat hoat dong ciia Cong ty theo ding quy
dinh ctia Ludt doanh nghiép va Diéu 1¢ Cong ty, ddm bio thyc hién hiéu qua Nghi quyét ciia Dai hdi
dong c¢b dong ndm 2025./ Strengthen the role and responsibility of each member of the Board of
Directors in assigned areas to improve the effectiveness of management and supervision of the

Company's operations in accordance with the provisions of the Enterprise Law and the Company'.sl‘

" Charter, ensuring effective implementation of the Resolution of the 2025 General Meeting of

Shareholders.

+ Bam st difn bién ctia thi trudng dé dua ra nhitng dinh hudéng, gidi phap pht hop véi tinh
hinh thue té, nham chi dao thyc hién tot nhat nhiém vu KH SXKD n@m 2025./ Closely follow market
developments 1o provide directions and solutions suitable to the actual situation, in order to best
direct the implementation of the 2025 Production and Business Plan tasks.

+ Tiép tuc hodn thi¢n by médy quén ly trong toan Cong ty nhdm nang cao néng luc quan tri,

r A # g \ r - A A ~ A ; A A A 5 ~
chi trong cdng tac dao tao va phat tricn nguon nhan luc dé dép tmg yéu cau phat trien cia Cong ty./
Continue fo improve the management apparatus throughout the Company lo enhance management

capacity, focus on training and developing human resources to meel the development requirements of

the Company.
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+ Tiép tuc chi dao cong tac dau tu xdy dyng co ban, dam bao tinh kip thoi va hiéu qua st
dung dong von./ Continue to direct basic construction investment work, ensuring timeliness and
effective use of capital.

+ Tiép tuc chi dao cdng tac thi trudng trong didu kién canh tranh ngay mot quyét liét, nham
gift vitng khéch hang truyén théng va phat trién thém khach hang méi. Bén canh d6, phoi hop cling
Ban diéu hanh chi dao phat trién san phim méi dé téing doanh thu, tang hiéu qua hoat dong./ Continue
to direct market activities in increasingly fierce competition conditions, in order to maintain
traditional customers and develop new customers. In addition, coordinate with the Executive Board
to direct the development of new products to increase revenue and improve operational efficiency.

+ Quan tim dén doi song vAt chét va tinh than ctia ngudi lao dong; ¢b co ché, chinh sach tién
luong phit hop dé thu hut, gitf chan ngudi lao dong c6 trinh do, tay ngh& chuyén mon cao./ Pay
attention to the material and spivitual life of workers; have appropriate salary mechanisms and
policies to attract and retain workers with high qualifications and professional skills.

+ Nghién ciru phat trien mdt so san pham md&i nhu dé kho, khi trdn, dich vu lap dit dé tang
doanh thu, cai thién thu nhip cho ngudi lao dong./ Research and develop new products such as dry
ice, mixed gas, installation services to increase revenue and improve income for workers.

+ Chi dao xdy dung, ban hanh bd sung cac quy ché./ Direct the development and
promulgation of additional regulations.

+ Tiép tuc chi dao kién toan by may quan ly cﬁp Phong ban, Xi nghiép dé nang cao niing luc -
quén ly./ Continue to direct the improvement of the management apparatus at the Depariment a 2l \ -
Enterprise levels to improve managenient capacity.

W Quﬁn tri cong ty/ Company administration
1. Hoi ddng quéan tri / Board of Directors
a) Thanh vién va co céu ciia Hoi dong quan tri/ Members and structure of the Board of

Directors.:

S& hitu ¢b phan c6 i

quyén biéu quyét/
Thinh vidn Voting shares Chirc vu tai Cong

Stt HDQT/ e ty khae/ Position at
No Chive vu/Position | , , T 18 s& other companies
Meniber of the Board off, S0 ¢0 phén/ hitu/
Directors Number of Ownership
shares :

ratio
-Chti tich HPQT fai
cong ty cbd phan
Sorbitol Phap - Viét/
Chairman of the Board

A % xps Chui tich HBQT/ oy lof Directors at Sorbitol
1 3}‘8 T - g_‘"”g Chairman of the | 8.851.800 | 30,16% |France - Vietnam Joint
r guyen van CRUNE | poard of Directors _ Stock Company

SR - | Thanh vién HPQT tai
Cty CP Pin #c quy
Mién Nam/ Member of
Board of Directors al
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Southern Battery Joini|
Stock Company

-Ph6 chanh Vin phong
Tap Doan Hoéa Chit

Viégt Nam/ Depub)
Chief of Office of
Vietnam Chemical
Ba Vii Thanh Thay | Thanh vién HDQT Group g
2 » Member of the Board, 5.870.000 20%  |}Thanh vién Ban kieém
. Vi 7 .
Ms. Vo Thenh Thuy of Directors soat Cong ty Cb phan
ic quy Tia Sdang
Member of Board of
Supervisors of Tia
Sang  Battery Joini
Stock Company
Ong Trinh Anh Phong Thanh vién HDQT :
3 ) Member of the Board) 8.218.000 28% Khoéng c6/ None
M. Trinh Anh Phong of Directors
A T ; Thanh vién HDQT
4 | OngD3TrongTin |\ /b orihe Board 5.870.000 | 20% | Khongcd/None:
Mr. Do Trong Tin 2
of Directors
A ey Thanh vién HDQT
s | OngTaManhHicn |00 ocme Board 2700 | 0.009% | Khong c6/None
Mr. Ta Manh Hien :
i of Directors

b)Cdc tiéu ban thuge Hoi dong qudn tri: Khéng cdé/ Subcommittees of the Board of Directors.

None

¢) Hoat dong ciia Hpi dong quén tri/
- | Trong ni#m 2024, HDQT dd phat huy
x4y dung ké hoach hoat dong kinl
quyét;’Quyét dinh trong pham vi thdm quyén,
chién lugc kinh doanh va cong tic quan 1y moi md
Directors has effectively promoted its leadership role in orienting an
through organizing regular meetings,
coordinating with the Board of Directors in

1 doanh thong qua vigc to ¢

Board of Directors Activities: .

hiéu qué vai trd chi dao dicu hanh trong'viéc dinh hudng,
3 chiic cac cude hop thudng ky, ra cac Nghi
phéi hop chit ch véi Ban Giam dée trong viée dua ra
t hoat ddng cta Cong ty./ In 2024, the Board of
d developing business plans
issuing Resolutions/Decisions within its authority, closely
developing business strategies and managing all aspects

of the Company's operations.
Cadc cude hop cua Hoi dong quan tri trong ndm 2024/ Board of Directors Meetings in 2024:
S6 budi hop
Thinh vién HDQT/ HDPQT tham du/ | Ty I§ tham
Stt by O Nhenof dwhop/ | Ly dokhéng tham du
Board of Director :
No. member meetings attended | Attendance hop/Reasons for absence
by Board of rate
Directors
Ong Trdn Anh Vii =i Két thac nhiém ky sau Dai
1 M. Tran Anh Vu e 100% | 1ai o4 dong T4/2024

42



mmmlfﬂga&%&@ﬁ-&ﬂiwhuA,,'»:tm B e s e

bR S e s S ARSI e oA ST T ST

End of term after General
Meeting of Shareholders
April 2024
Két thic nhiém ky sau
PHDCD  bit  thuong
5 Ong Nguyén Dinh Khoat a9 S Ti020ea
\ o TR 0 End of term  after
L L extraordinary General
Meeting of Shareholders
October 2024
Bit dau nhiém ky sau
PHDPCD  bdt  thudng
s . T10/2024
3 Ong Nguyen Van Chung 313 100%
Mr. Nguyen Van Chung i Start  of term  after
Extraordinary General
3 Meeting of Shareholders
October 2024
Ong Trinh Anh Phong
4 12/12 100%
Mr. Trinh Anh Phong
Ong D& Trong Tin
5 12/12 100%
Mr. Do Trong Tin
Ong Ta Manh Hién
6 12/12 100%
My, Ta Manh Hien

Cde Nghi quyét/ Quyét dinh ciia Hoi dong quan tri trong nim 2024/ Resolutions/Decisions
of the Board of Directors in 2024:

S6 Nghi quyét/ i . Ty 1§
Stt Quyét dinh Ngay Noi dung thong qua
No. | Resolution/Decision Date Content Approval
No. rate
1 Nghj quyét HDQT: Vé viéc vay vbn ngén
han tai Vietcombank Chi nhanh TP.HCM 100%
T s VCB HCM
I4NQ-UBQT- | 511504 | ¢ )
SVG/2024 Resolution of the Board of Directors: On
short-term loans at Vietcombank Ho Chi
Minh City Branch (VCB HCM)
2 o Nghi quyét HDQT -V& viéc phé duyét Ké
ISINQ-HPQT | 22/01/2024 | 1\ oy HTXD nam 2024 100%
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Resolution of the Board of Directors - On
approval of the 2024 Construction
Investment Plan

45/Qb-HDbQT

06/03/2024

Quyét dinh phé duyét BCKTKT may nén
1500

Decision to approve technical report of
compressor 1500

100%

54/NQ-HPQT

12/03/2024

Nghi quyét HDQT: Vé v1ec Uy quyén
TGB thuc hién cac bude tiép theo cia du
4n Dau tv may nén khong khi déy chuyén
1500Nm3/h

Resolution of the Board of Directors: On
authorizing the General Director to carry
out the next steps of the project 1o invest
in a 1500Nm3/h air compressor line

100%

65/NQ-HDQT

15/03/2024

Nghi quyét HDQT Phé duyét Qu¥ tién
luong thue hién 2023

Resolution of the Board of Directors
Approving  the Salary Fund for
implementation in 2023

100%

85/NQ-HPQT

04/04/2024

Nghi quyét HDQT phé duyét Quy ché m01
quan hé cong tac gilta Dang vy, Hoi dong
quan tri va Tng Giam dbc ctia Cong ty
Cb phén Hoi k¥ nghé Que han,

Resolution of the Board of Directors
approving the Regulation on working
relationship ~ between  the  Party
Committee, Board of Directors and
General Director of Industrial Gases and
Welding Rods Joint Stock Company.

100%

86/QD-HDQT

04/04/2024

Quyét dinh ban hanh Quy ché mdi quan
hé céng tac gilia Bang ty, Hoi déng quan
tri va Tong Gidm dbc clia Cong ty Ch
phin Hoi k§ nghé Que han.

Decision to promulgate the Regulation on
working relationship between the Party
Committee, Board of Directors and
General Director of Industrial Gases and
Welding Rods Joint Stock Company.

100%

87/NQ-HPQT

04/04/2024

Nghi quyét HDQT: V& viéc gii théng bao
moi hop DHCD 2024
Resolution of the Board of Directors:

100%
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Regarding sending invitation to the 2024
Shareholders' Meeting

108/QD-HPbQT

22/04/2024

Quyét dipl]: V& viéc danh sich céc nhin
su Ban t6 chire DPHDCD thuong nién nim
2024

Decision: On the list of personnel for the
Organizing Committee of the 2024
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

100%

10

109/QD-HPQT

22/04/2024

Quyét dinh: V& viée danh sach cic nhan
sy Ban kidm tra tu cach cb dong tai
DHDCP thudng nién ndm 2024DHDCD
thudng nién nam 2024

Decision: On the list of personnel for the
Shareholders' Qualification Examination
Board at the 2024 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders2024 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders . ., .

100%

11

110/QP-HPQT

22/04/2024

Quyét dinh -V& vide danh séch cac nhan
sw T4 gitp viée hd trg

Ban td chirc tai PHDCD thudng nién ndm
2024

Decision - On the list of personnel of the
Support Team to support the Organizing
Committee at the 2024 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders i

100%

12

122/2024-NQ-
DbHDCD

27/0420/24

Nghi quyét dai hoi ddng cb dbng thuong
nién 2024

Resolution of the 2024 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders

100%

13

124/NQ-HDQT

27/0420/24

Nghi quyét HDQT - biu Cha tich HPQT

Board Resolution - Election of Chairman
of the Board

100%

14

143/NQ-HDbQT

16/05/2024

Nghi quyét HPQT — ngdy 16/05/2024
Board Resolution — May 16, 2024

100%

15

147/QD-HBQT

17/05/2024

Quyét dinh v& viéc mién nhiém chirc vu
Thu Ky QW CP HKN Que Han (Ba Bui
Thanh Diém)

Decision on dismissal from the position of
Secretary of HKN Que Han Joint Stock
Company (Ms. Bui Thanh Diem)

100%
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16

148/Qb-HDQT

17/05/2024

QD vé viéc bd nhigm chiic vy Thu Ky Cty
CP HKN Que Han (Ba Pang Thi Duyén
Nghia)

Decision on appointment of Secretary of
HKN Que Han Joint Stock Company (Ms.”|

Dang Thi Duyen Nghia)

100%

17

186/NQ-HDQT

21/06/2024

Nghi quyet Ve viéc chép thuan cho cong
ty vay von ngén han tai NH TMCP Cong
Thuong VN CNO1, HCM

Resolution: On approving the company to
borrow short-term capital at Vietnam
Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry
and Trade, Branch 01, HCM

100%

18

189/NQ-HPQT

21/06/2024

Nghi quyét: V& viéc chdp thudn phé duyét
don vi Soat xét Béo cao tai chinh gitta nién
d6 va Kiém toén Béo cdo tai chinh cho
n#m tai chinh két thiic ngdy 31/12/2024

Resolution: On approving the unit to
review the Interim Financial Statements
and Audit the Financial Statements for the
Jiscal year ending December 31, 2024

100%

19

191/NQ-HDPQT

21/06/2024

Nghi quyét: V& vige chép thuan trién khai
dau tu hg thong PCCC tai Xi nghu;p Hoi
ky ngh¢ Chn Tho vao ké hoach chuén bj
dau tu nim 2024

Resolution: On approving the
implementation of investment in fire
protection system at Can Tho Industrial
Gas Enterprise in the investment
preparation plan for 2024

100%

20

194/NQ-HDQT

21/06/2024

Nghi quyét Thong qua Béo c4o kinh té k§
thuat cong trinh “Pdu tu lap dit bo sung
Tram nap CO2 va Argon tai XN Quc han
dién Khanh Hi”

Resolution Approving the Technical
Economic  Report of the project
"Investment in installing additional CO2
and Argon filling stations at Khanh Hoi
Electric Welding Rod Factory"

100%

21

195/QD-HDQT

21/06/2024

Quyét dinh: phé duyét Béol_céo kinh té k§
thudt cong trinh “Pau tu 1ap dit bo sung

100%
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Tram nap CO2 va Argon tai XN Que han
dién Khanh HHi”

Decision: Approving the Technical
Economic  Report of the project
"Investment in installing additional CO2
and Argon filling stations at Khanh Hoi
Electric Welding Rod Factory"

22

206/NQ-HDQT

21/06/2024

Nghi quyét: V& viéc Théng qua chép
thuén chu truong dé Téng Gidm Dbc ky
két Hop ddng, giao dich va&i “Ngudi ¢6
lién quan”.

Resolution: On approving the policy for
the General Director to sign Contracts
and transactions with "Related Persons”.

100%

23

211/NQ-HDQT -
SVG/2024

24/06/2024

Nghi quyét: Ve viéc Thong qua BCKTKT
cong trinh "Dau tu l&p dit BS sung Tram
nap CO2 va Argon tai XN QHD Khénh
Hoi"

Resolution: On Approval of the Technical
Report of the project "Investment in
installation of additional CO2 and Argon

[filling station at Khanh Hoi Power Plant"

100%

24

212/QD-HDQT

24/06/2024

Quyét dinh: V& viée Théng qua BC KTKT
cong trinh "Diu tu lép dat B6 sung Tram
nap CO2 va Argon tai XN QHD Khéanh
Héiu

Decision: On Approval of the Technical
and Economic Report of the project
"Investment in installation of additional
CO2 and Argon filling station at Khanh
Hoi Power Plant"

100%

25

213/NQ-HPQT

24/06/2024

Vé viéc phé duyét Danh sach nhén sy
(sau khi ra soat, bd sung) quy hoach céc
chirc danh lanh dao cdc phong va chi
nhénh tryc thude Cong ty CP Hoi k¥
nghé Que han giai doan 2021-2026.

On approving the list of personnel (after
reviewing and supplementing) planning
the leadership positions of departments
and branches under the Welding Rod
Industrial Gas Joint Stock Company for
the period 2021-2026.

100%
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26

214/NQ-HDQT

24/06/2024

Vé viée phé duyét Danh sach nhén su (sau
khi ra soét, bd sung) quy hoach cac chirc
danh l&nh dao phong va chi nhnh tryc
thude Cong ty CP Hoi k§ nghé Que han
giai doan 2026-203 1

On approving the list of personnel (after
reviewing and supplementing) planning
the leadership positions of departments
and branches under the Welding Rod
Industrial Gas Joint Stock Company for
the period 2026-2031

100%

27

215/QD-HPQT

24/06/2024

Quyét dinh: Vé viéc phé duyet Danh séch
nhan sy (sau khi ra soat, b6 sung) quy
hoach céc chitc danh lanh dao céc phong
va chi nhanh tryc thudc Cong ty CP Hoi
k§ nghé Que han giai doan 2021-2026.

Decision: On approving the list of
personnel  (after  reviewing and
supplementing) planning the leadership
positions of departments and branches
under the Welding Electrode Industrial
Gas Joint Stock Company for the period
2021-2026.

100%

28

216/QD-HPQT

24/06/2024

Quyét dinh: V& viée phé duyet Danh sach
nhan sy (sau khi ra sodt, bd sung) quy
hoach céc chic danh lanh dao phong va
chi nhanh truc thuge Cong ty CP Hoi k¥
nghé Que han giai doan 2026-2031

Decision: On approving the list of
personnel  (after  reviewing and
supplementing) planning the leadership
positions of departments and branches
under the Welding Rod Industrial Gas
Joint Stock Company for the period 2026~
2031

100%

29

264NQ-HPQT-
SVG2024

14/08/2024

Nghi quyét: vé vige Chap thuan cho tb
chirc hop Dai héi dbng cb dong bat thuong
nam 2024

Resolution: ~ Approval  for  holding
Extraordinary ~General —Meeting of
Shareholders in 2024

100%

30

276/NQ-HDQT

29/08/2024

Nghj quyét: Vé viéc Phé duyét ké hoach
lya chon nha thau dy 4n: Lép dat HT

PCCC coa Xi nghiép HKN Cén Tho

100%
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Resolution:  On  Approval of the
contractor selection plan for the project:
Fire protection system installation of Can
Tho Industrial Park Enterprise

31

277/Qb-HDQT

29/08/2024

Quyét dinh: V& viéc Phé duyét ké hoach
lya chon nha thau dy an: Lap dat HT
PCCC ctia Xi nghiép HKN Can Tho

Decision: On approving the contractor
selection plan for the project: Fire
protection system installation of Can Tho
Industrial Park Enterprise

100%

32

290/NQ-HDQT

12/09/2024

Nghi quyét: V& viéc Phé duyét céc ndi
dung, chuong trinh hop va tai ligu trinh
Pai hoi déng ¢d dong bit thudng nim
2024

Resolution: On Approval of contents,
meelting agenda and documents submitted
to the 2024 Extraordinary General
Meeting of Shareholders

100%

33

313/NQ-HDQT

21/09/2024

Nghi quyét: V& viée chap thuan phé duyét
cho thanh 1y Tai san ¢6 dinh — TSCD nam
2024 Tai Xi nghiép Hoi k¥ nghé Que han
Binh Duong, Xi nghiép Hoi k§ nghé Can
Tho va Xi nghiép Que han Dién Khanh
Hoi

Resolution: On approving the liquidation
of Fixed Assets - Fixed Assets in 2024 at
Binh Duong Industrial Gas Welding Rod
Enterprise, Can Tho Industrial Gas
Enterprise and Khanh Hoi Eleciric
Welding Rod Enterprise

100%

34

314/QD-HDQT

21/09/2024

Quyét dinh: V& viéc phé duyét cho thanh
ly Tai san c6 dinh — TSCD ném 2024 Tai
Xi nghiép Hoi k§ nghé Que han Binh
Duong, Xi nghiép Hoi kj nghé Cén Tho
va Xi nghiép Que han Dién Khanh Hoi

Decision: On approval for liquidation of
Fixed Assels - Fixed Assets in 2024 at
Binh Duong Industrial Gas Welding Rod
Enterprise, Can Tho Industrial Gas
Enterprise and Khanh Hoi Electric
Welding Rod Enterprise

100%
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35

315/NQ-HDQT

21/09/2024

Nghi quyét: V& viéc chap thuan phé duyét
cho mua xe bon thanh ly dung tich
10.000L

Resolution: On approval of purchase of
liguidated  tanker with capacity of
10.000L

100%

36

317/NQ-HDBQT

21/09/2024

Nghi quyét: V& viéc chdp thuén phé duyét
bd sung vao danh muc Céng trinh chudn
bi dau tu trong K& hoach PTXD nim
2024: “Déu tu 01 bdn chia long di dong
25m3”

Resolution: On approving the addition to
the list of projects preparing for
invesiment in the 2024 Construction
Investment Plan: "Investing in 01 25m3
mobile liquid tank"

100%

37

318/QD-HDQT

21/09/2024

Quyét dinh: V& viée chdp thuan phé duyét
bd sung vao danh muc Cong trinh chuin
bi ddu tu trong K& hoach DPTXD nim
2024: “Péu tur 01 bdn chira léng di dong
25m3”

Decision: On approving the addition to
the list of projects preparing for
investment in the 2024 Construction
Investment Plan: "Investing in 01 25m3
mobile ligquid tank"

100%

38

319/NQ-HPQT

21/09/2024

Nghi quyét: V& viéc chap thuan phé duyét
ndi dung trong Vin ban diu chinh Giéy
chimg nhin ding ky ddu tu ngay
30/7/2024 tai Xi nghiép Que han Dién
Khanh Hoi

Resolution: On approving the confent in
the Document amending the Investment
Registration Certificate dated July 30,
2024 at Khanh Hoi Electric Welding Rod
Enterprise

100%

N\ & 8 2 /e //

39

320/QD-HDQT

21/09/2024

Quyét dinh: V& viée chdp thudn phé duyét
ndi dung trongVan ban didu chinh Gidy
ching nhin ding ky diu tu ngly
30/7/2024 tai Xi nghiép Que han Dién
Khanh Hoi
Decision: On approving the content in the
Document amending the Invesiment
Registration Certificate dated July 30,

100%
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2024 at Khanh Hoi Electric Welding Rod
Enterpris

40

321/NQ-HDbQT

21/09/2024

Nghi quyét: V& viéc chap thuan phé duyét
chu truong giao nhiém vy Phuy trach Xi
nghiép Hoi k§ nghé Bién Hoa Cu Huy
Can

Resolution: On approving the policy of
assigning the task of being in charge of
Bien Hoa Indusirial Gas Enterprise Cu
Huy Can

100%

4]

322/NQ-HDQT

21/09/2024

Nghi quyét: Vé viée cllép thuan phé duyét
cht truong giao nhiém vy Phu trach Xi
nghiép Hoi k¥ nghé NT, PR_Nguyén Thj
Minh Thu

Resolution: On approving the policy of
assigning the task of being in charge of
NT  Industrial  Steam  Enterprise,
PR Nguyen Thi Minh Thu

100%

42

324/NQ-HDQT

21/09/2024

Nghi quyét: B6 nhiém lai Phé phong Ky
Thuat va Pho Giam déc Xi nghiép HKN
Cin Tho
Resolution: Reappointment of Deputy
Head of Technical Department and
Deputy Director of Can Tho Aircrafi
Factory

100%

43

325/NQ-HPQT

21/09/2024

Nghi quyét: Chip thuén phé duyét thanh
lap Ban T chiic, Ban Kiém tra tu cécl],
Té gitp viéc Ban Td chiic PHDPCD bit
thuong nam 2024

Resolution: Approval of the establishment
of  the Organizing Committee,
Qualification Examination Committee,
and Working Group to assist the
Organizing Committee of the 2024
Extraordinary — General Meeting of
Shareholders

100%

44

326/QD-HDQT

21/09/2024

Quyét dinh: Ban Té chic PHDCD Bit
thuong 2024

Decision:  Organizing Committee of
Extraordinary  General Meeting of
Shareholders 2024

100%
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327/QD- HPQT -

21/09/2024

Quyét dinh: Ban Kiém tra tu céch
PHDPCP Bt thuong 2024
Decision: Board of Examiners of

Qualifications of Extraordinary General
Meeting of Shareholders 2024

100%

46
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328/Qb-HDQT

21/09/2024

Decision: Working Group  for
Extraordinary  General Meeting of
Shareholders 2024

Quyét dinh: TS giap vicc PHPCD Bit |  100%

/| thuwdng 2024~ e

47

346/NQ-DHDCD

02/10/2024

Nghi quyét: PHDCP Bét thudng nim
2024

Resolution:  Extraordinary  General
Meeting of Shareholders 2024

100%

48

348/NQ-HDQT

02/10/2024

Nghi quyét: Bau Chi tich HHDQT nhiém
ky 2020 — 2025

Resolution: Election of Chairman of the
Board of Directors for the 2020 - 2025
term

100%

49

394/NQ-HDQT

18/11/2024

Nghi quyét: V& viée chap thuan phé duyét
du todn va Don vi dugc d& nghi chi dinh
thdu rat gon clia Goi thdu: Lip dit hé
théng PCCC tai Xi nghi¢p Hoi k¥ ngh¢
Cén Tho
Resolution: On approving the budget and
the proposed Unit to be appointed as the
shortened contractor of the Package:
Installation of fire profection system at
Can Tho Industrial Gas Enterprise

100%

50

395/QD-HPQT

18/11/2024

Quyét dinh: V& viéc phé duyét du todn va
Pon vi duoc dé nghi chi dinh thau rut gon
ctia G6i thau: Lap dit hé théng PCCC tai
Xi nghiép Hoi k¥ nghé Cn Tho

Decision: On approving the estimate and
the proposed Unit to be appointed as the
shortened contractor of the Package:
Installation of fire protection system at

100%
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Can Tho Industrial Gas Enferprise

51

411/NQ-HDPQT

03/12/2024

Nghi quyét cudc hop HPQT ngay
03/12/2024

100%
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Resolution of the Board of Directors
meeting on December 3, 2024

=V Quyét dinh Ban hanh Quy ché CBTT ngy
03/12/2024 100%
412/QD-HBQT 03/12/2024 | Decision on Issuing the Information

Disclosure Regulations dated December
3, 2024

d) Hoat dong ciia thanh vién Hoi dong quan tri doc 1ap va céc tidu ban trong HPQT: Khong
6./ Activities of independent Board members and subcommittees in the Board of Directors:
None.

e) Danh sach céc thanh vién HDQT c6 chiing chi dao tao vé quén trj Cty: Khong ¢6./ List of
Board members with corporate governance training certificates: None

2. Ban Kiém soat/ Board of Supervisors:

S& hitu ¢b phan c6 quyén biéu
- Thanh vién BIS/ quyét/ Voting shares
NO | Member of the Supervisory | Chic v/ Position | gg & nAn/ TY 16 56 hiru/
Board '
Number of shares |Ownership ratio
Ba Ba Bang Thiy Nga Truong BKS/Head|
1 Myrs. Dang Thuy Nga of the Supervisory) 2.700 0.009%
Board
Ba Mai Thi Ly Truong BKS/Head 200 0,0007%
2 Mprs. Mai Thi Ly of the Supervisory,
Board
Ba V& Hong Nhung Thanh vién BKS
3 Ms. Vo Hong Nhung Member of  the 2.000 0.007%
Supervisory Board
Ong Truong Tuan Nghfa  |Thanh vién BKS
4 Mr: Truong Tuan Nghia Member  of  the 0 0%
Supervisory Board

b) Hoat dgng cita Ban kiém sodt/ Board of Control Activities:

Trong ndm 2024, Ban Kiém soét dd thyc hién cong tac giam sat hoat dong cua Cong ty theo
chire ning, nhiém vy duge quy dinh tai Didu 18 tb chiic va hoat dong cia Cong ty. Cu thé/ In 2024,
the Board of Supervisors has supervised the Company's operations according to the functions and
tasks stipulated in the Cmnp{my s Charter of Organization and Operation. Specifically:

+ Thyc hign gidm sat hoat dong va tuan tht theo quy dinh cba phap luat va didu 18 Céng ty dbi
v6i Hoi ddng quan tri, Ban diéu hanh trong viée quén 1y didu hanh Céng ty./ Supervise the operations
and compliance with the provisions of law and the Company's charter for the Board of Directors and
Executive Board in the management and operation of the Company

+ Kiém tra viéc ban hanh va thyc thi cac Nghi quyét, Quyét dinh ciia Hoi ddng quan tri va Ban
Tdng giam dbc./ Check the issuance and implementation of Resolutions and Decisions of the Board
of Directors and the Board of General Directors.
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+ Ki&m tra tinh chinh x4c, trung thuc, hop phép trong viée lap béo cdo tai chinh dinh ky, bao
cdo ](iém todn nim nhim danh gia tinh trung thyc va hop ly cua cdc s6 lidu tai chinh pht hop véi cac
chuén muc, ché d6 ké todn tai chinh hién hanh./ Check ihe accuracy, honesty and legality in preparing
periodic financial reports and annual audit reports to assess the honesty and reasonableness of
financial data in accordance with current, financial accounting standards and regimes.

+ Kiém so4t tinh hinh hoat dong san xuat kinh doanh, viéc tuan thi cc quy dinh ctia phép luat
va Cong ty tai mdt sb Xi nghiép./ Control the production and business activities, compliance with the
law and the Company's regulations at a number of Enterprises.

+ Kiém soét viée tuan thi cac quy dinh vé cong bb théng tin cia cdng ty theo diing quy dinh
chia phap luat/ Control compliance with regulations on information disclosure of the company in

accordance with the law.
- Ban Kiém soét thuc hién céc cong tdc khac theo chic ndng nhigm vu./ The Board of

Supervisors performs other lasks according to ils functions and duties.
- Cude hop ctia BKS/ Board of Supervisors meeting:

$6 budi
Thanh vién BKS/ Uy ban hop | Ty 1¢ tham E?é:? 1.4 do kiitng tham de
Stt Kidm todn Menibers of | tham dw | gy hop uvét ¥ hug ¢
Board of Supervisors/ Number % P
No. Attendance ;
. . of 3 Voting | Reasons for absence
Audit Committee meetings rate it
attended
Ba Ba Ding Thiy Nga Két thiic nhig¢m ky sau
1 Ms. Nga Thuy Dang 1/3 30% 30% Pgi Hi o6 dong
End of term after
Shareholders' Meeting
Ba Mai Thi Ly BAt dAu nhiém L sau Dai
At A A
9 Ms. Ly Thi Mai 2/3 67% 67% Hdi co dong

Start of term after
Shareholders' Meeting

Ba Vo Hong Nhuﬁg
3 3/3 100% 100%

Ms. Nhung Hong Vo

Ong Truon Tuén Nghia
4 B SINERE . 303 100% | 100%

Myr. Nghia Tuan Truong

3. Cac giao d iEh, thit lao va cac khodn lgi ich cia HDQT, BKS/ Transactions,
remuneration and benefits of the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors:
a) Thil lao ciia HPQT, BKS/ Remuneration of the Board of Directors and Supervisory

Board:
Ché do luong, thuong, th lao cda cc thanh vién HDQT,BKS duge hutng theo Nghi quyét

Pai hoi déng ¢b dong va phi hop voi chinh sach luong, thuéng cia Cong ty./ The salary, bonus and
remuneration regime of the members of the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors is in
accordance with the Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders and in accordance with the

salary and bonus policy of the Company.
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fndustrial Gas and Welding Elestrade Joiit Stock Company
No. 1-3, Nguyen Tuoag To Stieel, Wand 13

Diistrict 4, Ho Chi Mioh Ciy

Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

Transactions with the cther selated partios as follows:

Position Year 2024 Year 2023
Remuneration of key mumyement pur mm—- EAS VHD VNI
Remunceration of the Boand ol Dirvectors
- Nguyen Van Chung Chairman 15,000,000 -
(Appointed on 2 Getober 2024)
- MNguyen Dinh Khoat Chatrman 25,000,060
(Appointed o 27 April 2024
Resigned on 02 October 2024)
- Tran Anh Vu Chairman 20,600,000 31,024,000
(Resigned en 27 April 2024)
- Tran Thang Chairman
{Resigned on 22 April 2023) 15,512,000
. Trinh Anh Phong Member 48,000,000 41,580,000
- N Thanh Thuy Member 45,000,000 41,580,000
. o Trong Tin Member A8,004,000 41,580,000
. Ta Manh Hien Mermber 48,000,000 41,580,000
252,000,000 212,856,000
Remuneeration of Supervisory Hoard
- Dang Thuy N Head of the Supervisory Board #4,000,000 195,720,000
fResipued on 27 April 2024)
- Mal Thi Ly Head of the Supervisory Board 32,000,000 -
{Appointed on 27 April 2624)
- Truong Tuan Nghis Member 42,600,000 24,000,000
- Mguyen Thi Thuy Duouy Member - 12,000,000
(Resigned on 22 Apiil 2024)
« Vo Hong Nbung Member 42,600,000 36,000,060
200,000,000 267,720,000
Salary, reward of General Director and the other mMnnagers
- Trinh Anh Phong Geaneral Director 312,000,000 232,680,000
= Ta Mash Hien Deguty Oeneral Director 276,006,000 207,900,000
- Mai Tu Phucny Chief Accountant 252,000,000 195,720,000
#40,000,000 $36,200,000

b) Giao dich ¢ phiéu ciia ngudi ndi bo: Khong o/ Insider stock transactions: None
¢) Hop déng giao dich v6i nguoi ndi bo: Khong c6/ Insider trading contracts: Norne

d) Bé}'lh gi4 viéc thuc hién cac quy dinh vé& quan tri cong ty: Tuén thi ding cac quy dinh cua phép
luét hién hanh./ Assessment of implementation of corporate governance regulations: Compliance with
current legal regulations.

V1. B4o cio tai chinh/ Financial reports:
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1. Y kién ciia kiém todn/ Auditor's opinion:

Ngoai trir anh huong cta vén d& néu tai doan “Co so cia ¥ kién kiém toan ngoai tri”, Béo
cdo tai chinh da phan énh trung thyc va hop 1y, trén cac khia canh trong yéu tinh hinh tai chinh cua
Céng ty Cé phin Hoi k§ ngh¢ que han tai ngay 31/12/2024, cling nhu két qua hoat dong kinh doanh
va tinh hinh luu chuyén tién & cho ndm tai chinh két thic cling ngdy, phit hop v6i Chuan myc ké toén,
Ché d6 ké toan doanh nghi¢p Viét Nam va céc quy dinh phép ly c6 lién quan dén viéc 1ap va trinh bay
bao céo tai chinh./ Tn our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph, the Financial Statements give a true and fair view, in all material
respects, of the financial position of Company as at 31 December 2024, its operating resulls and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and the statutory requirements relevant to the preparation
and presentation of Financial Statements.

2. Bdo cdo tai chinh da dicoc kiém todn/ Audited financial statements:

56




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INDUSTRIAL GAS AND WELDING ELECTRODE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
For the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024
(audited)
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Industvinl Gas and Welding Eleetrode Joint Stock Company
No. 1-3, Neoyven Traong To Street, Ward 13
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City
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Tudustrinl Guy and Welding Electrode Joint Stoclk Company
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Street, Ward 13

Distriet 4, Ho Chi Minh City
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

The Board of Management Industrial Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stock Compuny (“Company™) presents its
report and Company's Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024,

COMPANY

Industvial Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stock Company was established under the Enterprise Registration
Certilicate with Enterprise Code No, 0300422482 issued by Ho Chi Minh Department of Planning and Investment for

the 1* time on 23 January 2007, amended for the 12° fime on 08 June 2023,

Company's head office is located at; No. 1-3, Ngnyen Truong To Street, Ward 13, District 4, Ho Chi Minh City,
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF SUPERVISION

Members of (he Board of Directors during the year and to the reporting dale are:

Mr, Nguyen Van Chung Chairman (Appointed on 02 October 2024)
Mr, Npuyen Dinh Khout Chairman (Appointed on 27 April 2024
Resigned on 02 October 2024)

Mr, Tran Anh Vu Chainnan (Resigned on 27 April 2024)
Mr. Trinh Anh Phong Member

Mrs, Vu Thanh Thuy Member

Mr. Do Trong Tin Member

Mr, Ta Manh Hien Member

Members of the Board of Management operated Company during the year and to the reporling date are:

Mr, Trinh Anh Phong General Director
My, Ta Manh Hien Deputy General Director

Members of the Board of Supervision are:

Mrs, Mai Thi Ly Head of the Supervisory Board (Appointed on 27 April 2024)
Mrs, Dang Thuy Nja Head of the Supervisory Board  (Resigned on 27 April 2024)
Mr. Truong Tuan Nghia Member

Mrs, Vo Hong Nining Member

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

The legal representative of the Company during the year and until the preparation of Financial Statements is Mr.
Trinh Anh Phong - General Dircotors as well as a member of the Board of Dircetors of Company.

AUDITORS

The auditors of AASC Auditing Firm Company Limited have taken the audit of Financial Stalements for Company.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To:  Sharcholders, the Board of Directors and the Board of Management
Industrial Gis and Welding Electrode Jolut Stoek Company

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Company prepared on 24 March 2025, from page 06 (o
page 45, including: Sratement of Financial Position as at 41 December 2024, Statement of Income, Statement of Cash
flows, Notes to the Financial Statements for the fiscul year as at 31 December 2024,

The Board Of Management’ Responsibility

The Board of Management Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements of
Company that give a toue and fair view in accordance with Vielnamese Accounting Standards, Viethamess Enterprise
Accounting System and the stalulory requivements relevant and for such internal control as management delermines i8

niecessary (o enable the prepuration of Financiul Statements interim financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due Lo fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is lo express an opinion on these Financial Stalements based on our audit, We conducted our audit

in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with standards and

ethical requirements; plan and perform the audit (o obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the Financial

S(atements are free from material misstatement,
An audil involves performing procedures {o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Financinl
puditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

Statements, The provedures selected depend on the
material misstatement ol (he Finaneial Statements, whether due to fraud or exror. In making those risk assessments, the
presentation of Tinancial Statements that

auditer considers internal control relevant 10 Compuny's preparation and
give a true and fair view i order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumslances, but not for the
ihe effectivencss of Company’s internal control. An audit also includes

purpose of cxprussing an opinion oH
faccounting estimates made by the

gvaluating the appropriatencss of necounting policics used and the reasonableness o
Board of Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Financial Statements.

We belicve thut the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified

audit opinion.

Basts for Qualificd Opinion

- 'The company i§ recognizing employee receivables for {he excess expenses of salaries and year-end bonuses (o
employees ns of January 1, 2024, and December 31, 2024, respectively VND 8,743 million and VND 12,326
million (Details in notes No. 06), Based on (he audit procedures performed, we were unable to assess (he
appropriatencss and recoverability of these receivables as well as the impact of this matter on other related ilems in
the financial stalements for the fiscul year ended December 31, 2024,

- The oulstanding raw materials ns of 1 January 2024 and 31 December 2024, amounting to 1,161 miltion YND, for
which nio provision for devaluation lias been made. Based on the dosuments and evidence obtained, as well as the
audit procedures carried out, we are unable (o assess the impact of this issue on the financinl statements for the

fiscal yoar ending December 31, 2024,
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Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the cffects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the
Finaneial Statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the financial position of Company as at 31
December 2024, ils operating results and its cush fows for the year then ended in accordance with the Victnamese
Accounting Standards, Vielnamese Corporate Accounting System and the statutory requirements relevant (e the
prepavation and presentation of Financial Statements,

Emphasis uf Matter

We would like to draw readers’ attention to notes No. 22 of the Financial Statements, which details that the Company
is utilizing 4 lots of land in [ai Phong City under an annual land lease arrangement. However, the Company has not

yet entered into o formal lund lease agreement.

Ihis matter of emphasis does not alter our qualified opinion.

Other Matier

“The fnancial siatements of Company for the fiseal year ending on 31 December 2023 were reviewed and audited by
Auditor of Vietnam Auditing & Evaluation Company Limited. The auditor expressed an qualified opinion on the
financial statements on 13 March 2024, regarding the veceivables from employees due (o excess salary and Tt bonus
payments as of 31 Pecember 2023, amounting to VND 8,743 million.

M EI‘;,;W"?—”"M

NP 1o

NgUYCliNgoe L Bui Thi Loan
Deputy General Director Auditor

Repistered Auditor Registered Auditor
No. 1427-2023-002-1 No, 4927-2022-002-1

Hanoi, 2F-Muarch 2025
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Industrial Gas and Welding Eleetrade Jolnt Stock Company

No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Steet, Ward 13
Distriet 4, Ho Chi Minh City

Tinancial Statements

for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024
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11T,
. Construction in progress

V.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2024

ASBETS

. CURRLNT ASSTTS

Cash and eash equivalents

. Cash

. Short-term vecelvables

Short-term trade receivables

. Shorl-term prepayments o suppliers

. Other short-term recsivables

. Provision for short-term doubtful debts
. Shortape of assels awailing resolution

. Iuventories
. Inventories

» Other short-term assets

Shorl-term prepaid expenses
Taxes and other receivables from the State budgel

. NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Long-term receivables
Other long-term reccivables

. Tixed nssels
. Tangible {ixcd assets

- Historical cost

- Aecimulated depreciation
Finance lense fixed nsscts

- Histovical cost

- Acenmulated depreciation

. Intangible fixed assels

- Historical cost
- decnmintlated amortization

Long-lerm assels in progress
Ollier long-term assets
Long-term prepaid expenses

TOTAL ASSETS

62

Note

03

04
05
06
07

09

06

10

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
122,268,869,445 134,148,445,185
7,896,499,838 10,045,346,740
7,896,499,838 10,045,346,740
75,722,067,943 #4,966,958,607
54,914,063,796 61,054,382,502
4,284,140,100 5,891,894,279
19,263,563,808 19,883,114,291
(3,114,494,323) (2,237,227,027)
374,794,562 374,794,562
37,848,342,666 37,521,080,529
37,848,342,666 37,521,080,529
801,958,998 1,615,059,309
163,056,000 5
638,902,998 1,615,059,309
268,792,415,107 283,815,228,328
719,825,442 849,950,442
779,825,442 849,950,442
257,223,070,134 271,784,646,937
217,301,487,497 227,564,331,984
653,798,253,627 652,418,534,995
(436,496,766,130) (424,854,203,011)
19,511,405,520 23,014,760,352
26,054,578,954 28,031,734,636
(6,543,173,434) (5,016,974,284)
20,410,177,117 21,205,554,601
32,472,305,406 32,472,305,406
(12,062,128,289) (11,266,750,805)
866,995,619 3,336,468,062
866,995,619 3,336,468,062
9,922,523,912 7,844,162,887
9,922,523,912 7,844,162,887
391,061,284,552 417,963,673,513
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Tudustrinl Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stock Company
Mo, 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Streat, Ward 13
District 4, o Chi Minh Cily

Financial Stutements
for the fiseal year ended as at 31/12/2024

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2024

(Continued)

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
“od CAPITAL
Code APITA Note VND )
300 C, LIABILITIES 87,353,609,486 114,971,775,319
310 1, Current Linbilities 68,168,404,269 93,605,640,351
311 1. Shorl-term trade payables 16 5,101,672,611 6,974,094,217
312 2. Short-ten prepayments {rom customers 17 834,859,570 1,044,176,776
113 3, Taxes and other payables to Stale budget 18 262,192,279 158,796,964
115 4. Short-tern acorued expenses 19 2,207,409,805 2,386,354,096
319 5. Other short-term payables 20 87,903,900 69,926,000
120 6. Short-term borrowings and finance lease linbilities 15 59,366,587,899 §2,574,835,372
392 7. Bonus and welfare fund 207,778,205 397,456,926
330 IL Now-currvent liabilitics 19,185,205,217 21,366,134,968
431 1. Long-term (rade payables 16 998,311,313 998,311,313
137 2, Other long-term payables 20 13,918,525,152 15,573,204,317
338 3, Long-term borrowings and finance lease linbilities 15 4,268,368,752 4.,794,619,338
400 D. OWNER'S TQUITY 303,707,675,066 302,991,898,194
410 1. Owner's equily 21 303,707,675,066 302,991,898,194
411 1. Contributed capital 293,500,000,000 293,500,000,000
411a Ordinary shaves with voling rights 293,500,000,000 293,500,000,000
418 2. Dovelopmentand investment funds 6,081,599,186 6,081,599,186
421 3. Retaincd camings 4,126,075,880 3,410,299,008
q42la Retained eariings accunitated to the previous 3,410,299,008 3,292,165,564

yeur

421h Relainad eqrnings of the curvent year 715,776,872 118,133,444
440 TOTAL CAPITAL 391,061,284,552 417,963,673,513

Preparer

Do Ba Thong

63

Ho Chi Minh, 24 Mareh 2025
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Industeial Gus and Welding Electrode Joint Stock Company

No.

1-3, Nguyen Truong To Streel, Ward 13

District 4, Ho Chi Minh City

Finaneinl Statements

for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year 2024

Code TTLEMS Note Year 2024 Year 2023

YND VYND
01 1. Revenue {rom sales of goods aud rendering of 23 237,444,365,165 236,261,142,941

serviees
02 2. Revenue deductions 24 2,606,000 48,099,080
10 3. Net revenue from sales of goods and rendering of services 237,441,759,165 236,213,043,861
11 4. Cost of goods sold and services rendered 25 204,302,231,470 199,038,066,494
20 5, Gross profit from sales of goods und rendering of serviees 33,139,527,095 37,174,977,367
21 6. Finaneial income 26 29,072,378 71,651,683
29 7, Financial expense 27 5,425,848,398 §,397,762,543
23 [n which: Inferest expense 5.407,228,287 8,397,762,543
25 8. Sclling expense 28 9,022,935,422 12,583,702,648
26 9. General and udministrative expenses 29 20,151,575,638 16,516,226,312
30 10, Net profit from eperating activilies (1,431,759,385) (251,062,453)
31 11, Other income 30 2,818,925,455 521,270,574
372 12. Other expenses 31 366,834,296 11,135,879
40 13, Othier profit 2,452,091,159 510,134,695
50 14, Total net profil before tax 1,020,331,774 259,072,242
51 15, Current corporaie ingone (ax cxpense 32 304,554,902 140,938,798
59 16, Deferred corporate income Lix expense - -
60 17, Profit after corporate income tax 715,716,872 118,133,444
70 18, Baslc enrnings per shave 33 24 4
Ho Clii Minh, 24 March 2025
Preparer Chief Accountant =G | Direcfor
“GONG TY
2f 6O PHAN
/? HOl KT HGH
P s
Do Ba Thong Nal Tu Phuong
8
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Industrial Gas and Welding Eleetrode Joint Stock Company

No, 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Strect, Ward 13
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City

Finnncial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

Code

0f

02

03
05
06
s

09
10
8]

12
14
15
16
17
20

21

22

27
30

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year 2024

(ludirect method)

ITEMS Note

I, CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

L
2

Ne

IL

1.

2,

&

Profit before tux

Adjfustments for

Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and
investment propertics

Provisions

Gains / losses from investment activilies

Tnterest expenst

. Operating profit before changes in working

Increase/ decrease in reccivables

[nerease/ decrease in nventories

Tucrease! deorease in payables (excluding interest
payable/ corporate income @x payable)

Increase! decrease in prepuid expenses

Interest paid

Corporale income lax paid

Other receipts [rom operating activities

Other payments on operaling aolivilics

¢ cash flow from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchasc or construction of fixed asseis and other
long-term assets

Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and other
long-lerm nssels

Interest and dividend received

Net cash _fiow front investing activities

65

Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VIND
1,020,331,774 259,072,242
27,587,812,079 13,715,718,982
22,081,790,112 24,743,084,109
877,267,296 601,225,701
(1,678,473,616) (26,353,364)
5,407,228,287 8,307,762,543
28,608,143,853 33,974,791,231
9,172,056,951 1,614,839,041
(327,262,137) 1,212,384,051
(3,643,820,537) (13,073,143,103)
(2,241,417,025) 3,081,322,383
(5,457,396,803) (8,432,248,226)
(62,707,174) (845,729,241)
42,441,279 3,000,000
(232,120,000) (208,000,000)
25,857,918,407 17,327,216,136
(6,174,439,320) (3,581,529,748)
1,873,099,692 :
29,072,378 26,353,364
(4,272,267,250) (3,555,176,384)
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Tudustrinl Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stock Company .
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Streel, Ward 13 Financial Statements
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Yoar 2024
(Indirect method)
Code ITEMS Note Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
(Continned)
1. CASH FL.OWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
33 1, Proteeds [rom borrowings 137,577,597,872 141,636,019,929
34 2, Repayment of principal (161,3 12,095,931) (150,609,844,824)
35 3. Repaymentof finencial principal - (7,193,435,558)
A0 Net cash flow frow finaneing acfivities (23,734,498,059) (16,167,260,453)
50 Nei eash flews in (e year (2,148,846,902) (2,395,220,701)
60 Cash and cash equivalen(s at the beginning of the year 10,045,346,740 12,440,567,441
4p Cash and eash equivalents at the end of {he year 7,896,499,838 10,045,346,740
Ho Chi Miuh, 24 March 2025
Preparer Chief fant ~—@General Direct
reparel iiel Aceourinn germaest or
-

cona Ty

ol PHAN

i3 3 )

Do B Thong Mai Tu Phuong
10
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Tndustrial Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stocle Company
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Sireet, Ward 13 Finanecial Statements
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2024

1, GENERAL INFORMATION

Form of ownership

Industrial Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stock Company Wwas established under the Enterprisc Registration
Cerlificate with Enterprise Code No, 0300422482 issued by Ho Chi Minh Depariment of Planning and Investment for
the 1st lime on 23 January 2007, smended lor the 12nd time on 08 June 2023,

The company's head office is Jocaled at: No, 1-3, Nguyen Truong To streel, Ward 13, Distriet 4, Ho Chi Minh City.

Charter capital of Company is: VND 293500000000,; equivalent 29350000. shares, par value of one share is VND
10.000.

The number of cmployees of Company as at 31 December 2024 is: 243 people (as at 31 December 2023 is: 251
people).

Business field

The company operales in the lield of manufacturing and trading industrial gases and welding clectrodes.

Business activities

Main business aclivities of Company are:

- Production of basie chemicals, Details: Prod
(CaCQ3), and preducis processed from carbide;

- Tostallation of machinery and industrial equipment. Details: Providing installation services and supplying equipment
for indnstrial production lines; installing and sapplying equipment for medical gas systems; installation, maintenance,

inspection, and repair of firefighting pipeline systems;

juction of industrial gases, medical gases, carbide, lightweight powders

_ Road transportation of goods;

- Cargo handling;
. Wholesale trade of solid, liquid, gas fucls and related products. Details: Trading liqueficd petrolenm gas products;

- Wholcsale trade of otlier specialized products not classified elsewhere. Details: Trading malerials, sparc parts for
industrial gas systems, and welding electrodes, Trading industrial gases, medical gases, carbide, lightweight powders
(CaCO3), nnd products processed from carbide. Wholesale trade of other chemicals (excluding those used in

agriculture);

Normal production nnd business cycele

- "Phe company's typical produgiion and business cycle is completed for o period of less than 12 monihs.

The Company’s operationin the period that affects the Financial Statements
- n 2024, revenue from sules and service provision increased by VND 1,183 billion, cquivalent to 2 0.5% increase

compared to the same period in 2023, However, e selling price of gas products significantly decreased compared to
2023 due to competition from FDI sectors, feading o a gross profit from sales and service provision decreasing by

VND 4,035 billion, cguivalent 0 8 10.9% decline compared (o 2023,
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Industeinl Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stoek Company
No, 1-3, Nguyen Triong To Street, Ward 13 Finaucial Statements
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City g for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

Corporate structure

Compnuy's member entities are as Address

Rien Hoa Industrial Gas Factory Bien Hoa | industrial park, An Binh ward, Bien Hoa city, Dong Nai
provinee

Can Tho Industrial Gas Factory Tra Nog industrial park, Tra Noe ward, Binh Thuy distiict, Can Tho city

Nha Trang Industrial Gus Factory Dicn Phu industrial closter, Dien Phu commune, Dien Khanh district,
Khanh Hoa provinee

Hat Phong Industrial Gus I'actory Quyet Thanh neighborhiood, Minh Duc tow, Thuy Nguyen district, Hai
Phong city

Binh Duong Industrial Gas Factory Dong An industrial patk, Binh Hoa ward, Thuan An city, Binh Duong
provinee

Trang Kenh Carbide and Chemicals Minh Dug town, Thuy Nguyen district, Hal Phong city

Factory

Khanh Hoi Welding Electronode Factory Nhut Chanb industrial parl, Nhut Chanh commune, Ben Luc district,
Long An province

Phan Rang Industrial Gas Factory Phuce Nam industrial park, Phuoc Nam commune, Thuan Nam district,
Ninh Thuan province

2. ACCOUNTING §YSTEM AND ACCOUNTING POLICY AT COMPANY

2.1, Accounting period nnd aecounting currency

Annual accounting periad of Company commences from 1 January and ends as at 31 Devember.
The company maintains its aceounting cutrency in Vietnam Dong (VND)

2.2. Standards and Applicable Accounting Policies

Appﬁcab:‘a Accounting Policies
Company applics Corporale Accounting System issued under e Cirenlar No, 200/2014/ [T-BTC dated 22 December
2014 by the Ministry ol Finance and the Circular No. §3/2016/TT-BTC dated 21 March 2016 issued by Ministry of

Finance amending and supplementing some articles of the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC.

Declaration af complianee with decounting Standards and Accouniing Sysient
pamese Accounting Standurds and supplementary documents issued by the State. Financial

Company applies Viet
1 standard and supplementary document as

Statements are prepared and presented in accordance with regulations of eac
well as with curent Ageounting gtandards and Accounting System.

2.3, Basis for the prepavation of Finaueinl Stntements

The Financial Stalement is prepared based on listorical cost principle.

In Financial Statements of Company, internal transactions and internal balances related lo assels, linbilitics, and

receivables and payables, etc. heve been fully eliminated.

The Financial Statements of Company are prepared based on the suimarization of transactions incurred of dependent

accounting entities and the head office of Company.

68

arie

il
o

[



Iudustrinl Gas and Welding Electrode Jolnt Stock Company
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Street, Ward 13
District 4, Ha Chi Minh City

Tinancial Statements
for {he fiscal year ended as al 31/12/2024

2.4, Acconnting estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Viethamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporale
Accounting System and legul regulations velating to financial reporting requires the Board of Management fo make
estimates and assumptlions that affect the reporled amounts of liabilities, assets and disclosures of contingent liabilities
and assets at the end of the the fiscal year and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the fiseal year.

The estimates and assumptions thal have a material impact in the Financial Statements include:
. Provision for bad debts;

- Provision for devaluation of invenlory;

. Estimated allocation of prepaid cxpenses;

_ Tstimated uscfil life of lixed assels;

- Bstimated income lax.

Such estimates and assumptions are continually svaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future evenls that may have a finaneial impact on Financial Statements of Company and that
are nssessed by the Bourd of Management of Company to be reasonable under the circnmstance.

2.5, Financlal Instrunents

Tnitial recognition

Financial assets

Tinancial assots of Company include cash,
are identified by purchasing pricefissuing cost plus ol
assets.

trade reccivables, other receivables. At initial recognilion, financial assets
hier expenses directly related to the purchase and issuance of those

Financial liabilities
Finanoial liabilitics of Company include borrowings, (rade payables, other payables and accrued expenses. At initial
reeognition, financial labilities are detenmined by issuing price plus other expenses directly related to the issuance of

those labilitics.

Subsequent measwrement afier initield vecognition

Finaneinl assels and fnancial linbilities are not revalued according to fair value at the end of the fiscal year because the
Cireular No.2 [0/2009/TT-RTC and prevailing statutory regulations require o present Financial statemonts and Notes
to financial instruments but not provide any relevant instruction for assessmeni and recognition of fair value of

financial asscts and financial labilities.

2.6, Foreign currency transactions

Foreign ourrency transactions during the fiscal year are trensferred into Vietnam Dong using the actual rate al

transaction date,
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Tndusteinl Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stack Company

No, 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Streel, Ward 13 Financinl Stntements
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City for the fiscal year ended as ag 31/12/2024

Actual exchange rate when revaluating monefary items denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date of

Financial Statements is detenmined under the following principles:

- For asset accounts, upplying the bid rle of tlhie commercial bank where Company regularly vonducts transaction;

- Tor cash deposited in bank, applying the bid tate of the commercial bank whexe Company opens ils foreign curency
accounts;

- For liability accounts, applying the offer rate of the commercial bank whers Compuny regularly conducts

transactions,

All exchange differences arising asa vesult of lransactions or revaluation at the balance sheet date will be recorded into
the financial income or expense in the fiscal year,

2.7. Cash

Cush comprises cash on hand and demund deposil.

2.8, Reeelvables

The receivables shall be recorded in details in terms of due dale, enfities receivable, types of currency and other fuclors
according to requirements for management of Company. The receivables shall be classified into short-term receivables
or long-term receivables on the Financial Statements according to their remaining terms at the reporting date.

The provision for doubtfill debts is made for receivables (hat are overdue under an economic confract, a loan
agreement, a contrastul commilment or # promissary note and for vecelvables that arc not due but difficult to be
recovored. Accordingly, the provisions for overdue debts shall be based on the due date stipulated in the initial salc
coilract, exclusive of the debt rescheduling between contravling partics and the vase where the debts are not due but
the debtor is in bankrptey, in dissolution, or missing and making fleeing or estimating the possible losses.

2.9, Inventories

Inventories ure initially recognized at original cost including purchase price, processing cost and other costs incurred in

Lringing (he inventorivs o their loeation und condition at the time of initial recognition, After initial recognition, at the

reporting dule, inventories are stated ut the lower of cost and net realizable value,

Net renlizable value is estimated based on the selling price of the inventory minus the estimated costs for completing

the products and the estimated costs needed for their consumption.
The cost of inventory is caleutated using weighted average methad,
Inventory is recorded by perpetual method,

Provision for devaluation of inventories made at the end of the year is based on the excess of original cost of inventory

over their net realizible valus.
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Industrial Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stock Compiny
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Street, Ward 13 Financial Statements
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City for the fiscal year ended as ot 31/12/2024

2.10. Fixed assets, Finanee lense fixed assets

Fixed assels (tangible and intangible) are initially stated at the historical cost. During (he using time, fixed assols
(tangible and intangible) are recarded at historical cost, accumulated depreciation and earrying amount.

Subsequent measurenent fter initial recoghifion

If these costs aument futwe economic benefifs oblained from the use of tanpible fixed assets are extended to their
initia] standards conditions, these costs e capitalized as an incremental in their historical cost,

Other costs incurred afler fangible [ixed assets lave been put into operation such as Tepair, maintenance and overhaul
costs are recognized in the Statements of lncome in the year in which the costs are incurred.

“the historical cost of finance lease fixed assets is recognized at the lower of fair value and present value of the
minimum lease payments plus any direcily attribulable costs incurted related with finance lease (exclusive of value
added tax), During the using time, finance lease fixed assels are recorded at historical cost, accumulated depreciation
and crrying amount, Financo lease fixed assels ave depreciated over the lease term aud charged to operating expenses

in order ta fully recover (he capital.

Fixed assels are deprecinted (amortised) using the straight-line rmethod over their estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings, structures 10 - 25 years
- Machinery, cquipment 05 - 15 years
. Vehicles, Transpottation equipment 08 - 10 years
- Office equipment and furniiure 04 - 10 years
- Lund use rights 50 years

03 yeats

- Management software

TFixed assets of finance leasing are depreciuted using the straipht-line method based on the estimated useful life. In the
case where it is uncertain whelher the company will have ownership of the asset at the end of the lease term, [he asset
will be depreciated over the shorler period between the lease term and the estimated useful life, The depreciation
periods for the leased fixed ussets are as follows:

- Machinery, equipment 15 years
. Vehicles, Transportation equipment 10 years

2.11. Construction in progress

Construgtion in progress inoludes fixed assets being purchased or built but not completed by the end of thie fiscal year
and recognized at historical cost, “['his includes construction, equipment installation, and other direct cost.

2.12, Operating lease

Operating leases is fixed asset Joasing in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor. Payments made under aperating leases are charged to Statement of Income on a straight-line basis over

the period of the lease.
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Industrial Gus and Welding Flectrode Joint Stock Company
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Street, Ward 13 Finanelal Statements
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City . for the fiseal year ended as at 3 1/12/2024

2,13, Prepaid expenses

The expenses incurred bul celuted to operating results of several accounting periods are recorded as prepaid expenses
and are allocated to the operating yesults i the following accounting previous.

The caleulation and nllocation of long-term prepaid expenses (0 operating expenses in the fiscal year should be based
on the nature of those expenses (0 select a reasonable allocation method and criteria.

Types of prepaid expenses of Company include:

- Tools and supplies include assels which are possessed by the Company in un ordinary course of business, with

historical cost of each assel loss thin VN 30 million and and therefore not eligible for recording as fixed asset
under current legal regulations. T he historical cost of tools and supplics are allocated on \he straight-line basis from 1

fo 3 years.

- Major repair costs of fixed assels are recognized at Listorical cost and allocated using {he straight-linc method over a

period of 3 years. -

- Other prepaid expenses nre recorded at their historical costs and allocated on the straight-line basis from 1 to 3 years.

2.14. Payables

The payables shall be reporded in details in terms of due date, entitics poyable, types of currency and ofher factors
according ta the reguirements for management of Company. The payables shall be classified into short-term payables

or long-term payables ot tlie Financial Stulements gecarding to their remaining terms at the reporting date.

2,15, Borrowings and finauee lense liabilities
The value of finance lease liabilities is recognized at {he payable amount equal to the present value of minimum lease
paymens or the fair value of leased assels,

Borrowings and tinance lease liabilitics shall be recorded in details in terms of lending entilies, loan agrecment and

terms of borrowings and {inance lense Yabilities. In case of borrawings or liabilities denominated in foreign currency,

they shall be recarded in details in lenns of Lypes of currency.

2.16, Owners equily

Owner's equity is stated at actually contributed capital of owners,
Refained camings arc vsed (o present the Company's operaling rosults (profit, loss) after gorporate income (ax and
profits appropyiation or loss haudling of Company.

The company allocales the following funds from its net profit after tax, based on the proposal of the Board of Directors
and approved by the sharcholders at the annual general meeting

- Development investment fund: This fund is cstablished to serve the exponsion of activities or in-depth investments of

Company.
- Bonus and welfure find and [ixecutive reward fund: This fund is established to reward, incentivize, provide material

encouragement, and enbance the welfare of employees. 1t is presented as a payable item on the Balance Sheet.
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Industrial Gas and Welding Eleetrade Joint Stock Company

No. 1-3, Nguyen Troong To Street, Ward 13 Tinancinl Statements
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City for the fiscal year cnded as at 31/12/2024

Dividends to be paid to charcholders are recognised as a payable in- Statement of Financial position after the
announcement of dividend pryment {tom the Board of Directors of Company and announcement of cut-off date for
dividend payment of Victnam Seeuritics Depository and Clearing Corporation,

2.17. Revenue

Revenue is recopnized when the company has the ability to teceive ceonomic benefits that can be reliably measured.

Revenue is measured al the fair value of the consideration received excluding discounts, sales discounts, and sales
tetums. The following speeific recognition conditions must also ba met when recognizing revenue:

Revenue from sale of gouds:

- “The majority of risks and benefits associated wilh the right to own the protiucts or goods have been transferred to the
buyer;

- Company no fonger holds (ke right to manage the goods as the goods owner, OF the right (o contral the goods.

Revenue from rendering af services:

- The percentage of completion of the transaclion at the Balance sheet date can be measurad reliably .

Finaneial incone

Financial incomes include income from asscls yielding interests, royaltics, dividends and other financinl gains by the
company shall be recopnised when the two conditions are satisfied:

- Ttis probable that the eoonomic benefits associated with the (ransaction will flow (o the Company;

_ The amount of the revente can b measured reliably.

2.18. Revenue deductions

Revenue deduetions [rom sales of goods und rondering of services arising in the year include: Sales retums.

Qales return incurred in {he same period of sale of goods and rendering of services are recorded as a decrease 1n
revenue in the incurring period, In case goods and services are sold in the previons periods, but until the next period
they are incurred as dedugtible items, the Company records the deorease in revenue under the following principles: If it
is ineurred prior to the issuance of Finaneial Statements, it is then recorded as a decreuse in revenue on the Finanoial
Statements of the reporting period (the previous period); and if it is incurred afler the issuance of Financiul Statements,

il is recorded as a decrese in revenue of incurring period (the next period).

2,19, Cost of goods suld

Cost of goods sold and services rendered are cost of finished goods, merchandises, materials sold or services rendered
during the year, and recorded on the bosis of mutching with revenuc and on a prudence basis, Cases of loss of materials
and goods exgeeded the nom, Jabou cost and fixed manufacturing overheads not allocated to tho value of inventory,
provision for devaluntion of inventory, abnormal oxpenses and Josses of inventories afler deducting the responsibility
of collective and individuals concerned, ele. i3 recognized fully and promptly into cost of goods sold in the year evert

when produets and goods have not been dotennined as sold.

2.20, Financial expenses

Ttems recorded as financial expenses include:
- Bxpenses or losses relating to financial investment activitics;

- Borrowing costs;

The above items arc recorded by the total amount avising in the year without offsetting against financial income.
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Industrial Gas and Welding flectrade Joint Stoek Company
No. 1-3, Nguyen Trunng To Strezt, Ward 13 Fiuaueial Statenments
District 4, ITo Chi Minh City for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

2.21. Corporate income tax

a) Current corporate income (ax expenses and deferred corporate income 0x expenscs
Current corporale income lax cXpenses are determined based on laxable income during the year and current corporate
incomnie lax rale.

b) Current corporate income fax rate
The Company applics the corporate income fax raie of 20% for the operating activities which has taxable income for

the fiscal year onded ag at 31/12/2024.

2.22. Earnings per share

Basic camings per share are caleulated by dividing net profit or loss after tax for the yeat attributable to ordinary
shareholders of Company (after adjusting for the bonus and welfare fund and allowance for Board of Management) by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year .

2.23. Related Parties

The parties are regarded as related parties if thut party has the ability to control or significantly influence the other

party in making decisions sbout the financial policies and activities. Company's related parties include:

- Companigs, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, having control over the Company or being
under the control ol Company, or being under common control with Company, including Company's parent,
subsidiaries and ssocintes;

- Individuals, directly or indirectly, holding voting power of Company that have a significant influence on Company,
key management personnel including direclors and employees of Company, the close family members of these
individuals;

- Enterprises tai (he sbove-menticned individuals directly or indirectly hold an important part of the voting power or
have significant influence on these coler Prises,

In considering the relationship of related parties (o serve for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements,
Company should eonsider the nature of the relutionship rather than the legal form of the relationship,

2.24. Segment infarmation

The company primarily operates in the field of basic chemical manufacturing, producing industrial gases, medical
gases, carbide, light powers (€CaC03), and products processed from quicklime within Vietnam's territory. The
company does not prepare segnent reports by gcc‘lgraphic arca.

3, CASH AND CASII LQUIVALENTS
31/12/2024 01/01/2024

VND VND

1,014,744407 930,316,509
6,881,755431  9,115,030,231

Cash on hand
Demand deposits

7,896,499,638  10,045,346,740
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Industrial Gasg and Welding Eleelrode Joint Stock Company
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong l'o Street, Ward 13
District 4, 1To Chi Minh City

Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

4, TRADE RECEIVABLKS

3141272024 01/01/2024
Value Provision Value Provision
VND VND VND VND

Related pariies 2,656,227,814 - 2,627,836,635 -
- Binh Loi Rubber Factory - The Southern 2,431,579,694 2,411,906,695

Rubber Industry Joint Stock Company = 5
- Can Tho Fertilizer and Chemical Joint 8,128,500 5,508,000

Stock Company ” =
- France — Vielnam Sotbital Joint Stock 204,570,500 204,570,500

Company
- South Basic Chemicals Joint Stock 11,949,120 5,851,440

Company - -

Others 52,257,835,982 (2,971 ,000,323) 58,426, 545,867 (2,237,227,027)
- Phuong Manh Tu Company Limited 2,452,852,500 - 2,555,052,500 -
- Cho Ray Hospital 746,038,130 - 1,903,277,914 -
- Nhan Dan 115 Hospital 1,079,541,950 - 1,755,286,275 -
- Ba Ria Hospilal 1,755,935,760 - 1,839,523,420 -
« Thu Due city Hospital 1,950,385,268 - 1,591,313,768 -
- Phum Ngaoc Thach Hospital 732,699,432 - 1,327,920,048 -
- Thong Nhut Hospilal 166,199,040 - 1,125987,588 -
- Other cuslomers 42,474,183,902 (2,971,000,323) 46,328,184,354 (2,237,227.027)

54.914,063,796

(2,971,000,323) _ 61,054,382,502 52!237!‘227!023!

5, PREPAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS

31/12/2024 01/01/2024 S

Value Provision Value Provision

VYND VD YND VND

Related partics - - - -
Others 4,284,140,100 - 5,891,894,279 ' s

- Nikkiso Clean Encrgy and Tndustvial 2,298,816,720 - 4,089,417,840 -

Gases (Sca) Sdn. Bhel.
- Binh Dinh Minerals Joint Stock Company 725,000,000 - - -
- Other prepayments o suppliers 1,260,323,380 - 1,802,476,439 -
TH,284,140,100 ~ 591,894,279 5
19
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Industrinl Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stoele Company
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Street, Waed 13

Financial Statements

for the fiseal year ended as at 31/12/2024

6. OTHIER RECEIVABLIS

3111242024 01/01/2024

Value Provision Value Provision

VIND VND VND VND
1) Short-term
a.1) Detuils by conleit
- Receivables from cquilization 94,740,000 - 60,000,000 -
- Receivables of input VAT on finance 440,999,638 - 751,783,855 -

lease assels
- Teceivables from employees (i) 12,326,013,985 - 8,743,628,959 -
- Mortgages (ii) 1,970,665,318 - 6,305,090,112 -
- Union fund 207,768,076 - 94,687,284
- Soeiul insurance 107,734,054 - 121,698,384
- Advances to emiployves 3,966,644,737 - 3,606,942,697
- Other receivables 148,994,000  (143,494,000) 199,283,000 -
19,263,563,808  (143,494,000) 19,883,114,291 -

(i) The balance as of 31 December 2024 inclides

- Salarics paid ta employess in 2073 exceeding the approved salary fund in 2023, amounting to VND 8,743,628,959;
- Salaries and Tel bonuses for 2023 paid o employees in 2024 exceeding the approved salary fund in 2023, amounting

to VND 3,582,383,0206.

(i) The balance as of 31 December 2024 primarily consists of securily deposits for coniract performance.
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
Value Provision Value Provision
VND VND VND VND
@,2) Detail by abject
Related parfies - - - L
Othiers 19,263,563,808 (143,494,000) 1 9,883,114,291 -
- Vo Hong Nhung 486,910,849 - 458,401,437 -
- Nguyen Van Quyen 270,059,435 - 472,378,765 -
- Le Thi Phu Quy 320,321,586 - 180,722,756
- Other customers 18,186,271,938  (143,494,000) 18,771,611,333 -
19,263,563,808 (143,494,000) 19,883,114,291 -
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Tndusirlal Gas and Welding Flectrode Jouint Stock Company

No. 1-3, Nguyen Trueng To Street, Ward 13

District 4, Ho Chi Minh City

b) Long-tevm
b,1) Detuils by eontent
- Mortgages

Financial Statements

for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

b.2) Detail by ebject
Related parties

Others
- Vietcombank Leasing Compiny Limited

7. SIORTAGE OF ASSETS AWAITING RESOLUTION

- Inventorics

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
Value . Provision Value Provision
VHND VND - VND VND
779,825,442 . 849,950,442 _ -
_———-——"‘____. —
779,825,442 - 849,950,442 .
979,825,442 = 849,950,442 =
779,825,442 = 249,950,442 -
779,825,442 = 849,050,442 -
317122024 01/01/2024
Value Value
VND
474,794,562 374,794,562
b e o
174,794,562 374,794,562

The shortage ol inventory, valued ol VND 374,794,562 was ide
tools, and goods dated 05 October 2023, As of the preparation ©
made any decision regarding the resolution of (h

8. DOUBTIUL DEBTS

- Total value of ceceivables and debts that
are overdug or not due bul are difficult
to be recovered

+ Trade receivables
Lisemco Joint Stock Company
Lisemco 5 Joint Stock Company
France — Vietnam Sorbitol Joint Stock
Company
Tieu Quog An
Vinashin - Ha Duc Joint Stock Company

Vietsam Haco Joint Stoek Compuny
Others

311/12/2024 01/01/2024
Recoveruble Recoyerable
Original cost value Original cost value
VHND VYND VND VND
2,9 71,000,323 - 3,108,915_‘,663 871,683,636
601,720,624 - 601,720,624 4
792,904,862 - 792,904,862 555,033,403
204,570,500 - 204,570,500 61,371,250
203,397,774 B 203,397,774 =
133,801,900 - 133,801,900 -
94,875,000 - 94,875,000 :
039,729,663 - 1.077,640,003 255,278,983

21

atified based on

the inventory reporl for materinls,
£ (he fnancial statement, {he company has not yet
is shortage of inventory.
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Tndustrinl Gus and Welding Eleetrode Joint Stock Company
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Streel, Ward 13

Tinancial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as al 31/12/2024

District 4, Ho Chi Miuli Cilty .
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
Recoverable Recoverable
Original cost value Original cost value
VND VYND VHND VND
+ Other receivables 143,494,000 - - -
Vu Duc Phi 50,631,900 . - =
Trinh Thi Hieu 49,011,000 - - -
Others 43,851,100 - = ¥
3,114,494,323 -7 3,108,910,663 $71,683,636
9, INVENT ORIES
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
Original cost Provision Original cost Provision
VHND VD VND VD
- Raw materials 22,076,2718,242 . 20,428,315,763 -
- Tools, supplics 680,569,252 - 884,141,609 -
- Finighed govds 13,941,594,703 . 14,058,956,936 -
- Goods 1,149,900,429 2,149,666,221 -
= e =y
37,848,342,666 - 37,521,030,5'.’.9 -

- The value of inventories (hat is unsold, damaged, sub-stand
VND 1,161,201,145

On September 7, 2024, Typhoon No. 0
Niah to Nam Dinky The storm, ascompanicd by heavy yain and strong winds,

Trang Kenh Factory in Hai Phong.
Tnsurance Company (0 determine the compensnlion value for the loss, Therefore,

adjugments related to this damagc. (Detailed in note 36)

- The value of lnventorics pledged as collaterals for borrowings ot the end of the yea

10. LONG-TERM ASSIVT IN PROGRESS /OR/ CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

ard and non-gonsuimable degraded at th

s

@ end of the ycar:

3 (inteynational name Vagi) made landfall and affested provinces from Quang
cansed damage to the inventory of the

As of December 31, 2024, {he company is still working with PVI Saigon
the company has not made any

1+ VND 20,000,000,000

31/12/2024 01/01/2024

VYND VND

- Procurement of fixed assets . 2,771,627,875
Procurement of liqueficd gas tanker - 2,527,500,000
Procurement of vibration lesting equipment and speed converlers - 244,127,875

. Constructlan in progress 866,995,619 564,840,187
Construstion design costs for Mha Trang factory 374,306,364 374,306,364
Survey and design costs for the company's office building 201,949,073 69,171,296
Construetion of the fire protection system in Uai Phong 128,766,600 15,320,000
Othier contrctions in progress 161,973,582 86,042,527
866,995,619 3.336,468,062

22
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Tndusteial Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stock Company
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Sueel, Ward 13 Financial Statements
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City . for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

12. FINANCE LEASE FIXED ASSITS

Vehicles,
fransportation  Other tangible
squipment fixed asscls Total
VHND VND VND
Historienl cost
Bepinning balance of the ycar 17,054,805,846 10,976,028,790  28,031,734,636
+ Fixed assels under finance lease purchased at the end of the - (1,977,155,682) (1 577,155,682)
lease term -
Ending balance of the year 17,054,805,846 8,099,773,108 26,054,578,954
Accumulated depreciation
Boginaing balance of the year 2,876,492,151 2,140,482,133 5,016,974,284
- Depresiafion in the year 1,136,987,056 899,977,311 2,036,964,367
- Depreciation of finunes lease fixed assets purchased at the - (510,765,217) (510,765,217)
end of the leage ferm
- Reclassification of depraciation expense 80,181,375 (80,181,375) -
Ending balance of the year 4,093,660,582 2,449,512,852 6,543,173,434
Net carrying amount .
Beginning balance 14,178,313,695  8,836,446,657 23,014,760,352
Ending balance 12,961,145,264  6,550,260,256 19,511,405,520
13, INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Computer
Tand vge rights software Total
VYND VND VND

Historienl cost
Beginning balance of the year 31,703,828,206 768,477,200 32,472,305,406
Ending balance of the year 31,703,828,200 768,477,200 32,472,305406
Aecwmulated amortization
Deginning balance of the year 11,056,517,617 210,233,188  11,266,750,805
- Amortization in the year 699,317,834 66,059,650 795,377,484
Ending balanee of (he year 11!755!835!451 306!292!338 12!061!128!289
Net earrying amount
Beginning balance 20,647,310,589 558,244,012  21,205,554,601
Ending balance 19,947,992,755 462,184,362 20,410,177,117

- Carrying amount of intangible: fixed assets pledged as collaterals for borrowings at the end of the year: VND
12,581,439,253
- Cost of fully amortized intangible fixed assels but still in use at the end of the year: VND 0

- Value of lund use rights includes:

4 Land use rights at Dong An industrial park, Thuan An distriet, Binh Duong province, with a lease term of 44 years
starting from 29 March 2002, an area of 17,255 m, and a depreciation period of 43 years.

+ Land use rights at Nhut Chan industrial park, Ben Luc district, Long An province, with a Jease term until 2 October
2057, an arca of 11,900 m?, and a deprociation period of 45 years,
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Industrial Gas sud Welding Electrode Jolnt Stocl Compary
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Sircet, Ward 13
Dislrict 4, Ho Chi Miuh_Cily

Finaneial Statements
for (he fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

14, PREPAID EXPENSES

- Dispatehed fools and supplies

- Insurance presivmg

- Prepaid expenses for factory and vehicle lease awaiting allocation
- Major repair of fixed assels

25
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31/12/2024 01/01/2024

VND VND

2,535,982,353  4,848,179,105
171,157,826 246,227,588
106,785,276 80,000,000
7.108,598,457  2,669,756,194

9,922,523,912 7,844,162,887
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Tndustrial Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stock Company
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Streel, Ward 13

District 4, Ha Chi Minh City

16, TRADE PAYABLES

a) Short-ternt
Related parites

. Chemical Industry Engineering Joint
Stoclk Company

Cihers

- Nam Long Transporiation Service
Trading Company Limited

- Tran Le Anh Company Limited

- Tamah Aujomation & Chemicals
Company Limited

- Phuong Manh Tu Company Timited

. Nikkiso Clean Encrgy and Indusirinl
Guses (Sea) Sdn. Bhd.

- Other suppliers

b) Long-lerm
Related partics

Others

- Tan Long Chiemical Industey Taint Stock

Company

- Other supplicrs

Financial Statemenls
for the fiscal yeur ended s at 31/12/2024

17, PREPAYMENTS FROM CUSTOMERS

Related ptics

Others

- Viel Commercial Real Estate Joinl Stock Company

- Other customiers

31/12/2024 01/01/2024

Outstanding  Amount can be Outstanding  Amount can be
bulsnce paid balance paid

VD VD VND VHND
15,969,790 15,969,790 15,969,790 15,969,750
15,969,790 15,969,790 15,969,750 15,969,790
5,085,702,621  5,085,702,821 6,958,124,427 6,958,124, 427
- - 1,926,189,600 1,926,189,600
1,675,802,160  1,675,892,160 1,584,011,160 1,584,011,160
172,800,000 172,800,000 203,073,600 203,073,600
158,760,000 158,760,000 506,655,000 506,655,000

- - 623,008,475 623,008,475
3,078,250,661  3,078,250,601 2,115,186,592 2,11 5,186,592
T a,101,6072,611 _ 5,101,672,611 6,974,094,217 6,974,094,217
998,311,313 998,311,313 498,311,313 998,311,313
977,631,655 977,631,655 977,631,655 977,631,655
20,679,658 20,679,658 20,679,658 20,679,658
T ooiatial 998311313 996,311,313 998,311,313
31/12/2024 01/01/2024

VND YND

834,859,570  1,044,1 76,776

£95,250,000 695,250,000
139,609,570 348,926,776
834!859!570 1,044, 176,776
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Industeial Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stock Compuny
No. 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Steet, Waid 13
Distriet 4, Ho Chi Minh City

Financinl Statements

for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

19, ACCRUED EXPENSES

- Interest gxpenses
- Blectricity expenses
- Other accruzd expenses

20, OTHER PAYABLES

a) Short-term payables
- Other payables
Payabies to The Southern iertilizer Joint Stocvk Company
Payables to Delta Civil & hidustrial Constriction Campany Limited

Others

D) Leng-term payables
- Long-term deposits, collateral received
Tam Due Cardiology Hospital Joint Stock Company
Nhan Ai Hospital
Distvict 11 Hospitel
Branch of Saigon Railway Transport Joint Stack Conpruy -
Saigon Carviage Faclory
Others

¢) In which: Other payables o related parties
- The Southern Fertilizer Joind Stock Company

34

90

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
71,250,680 121,419,196
2,160,118,843  2,264,934,900
76,040,282 .
2,307409,805  2,386,354,006
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
$7,903,900 69,926,000
50,000,000 50,000,000
33,604,000 .
4,299,900 19,926,000
87,003,900 69,926,000
13,018,525,152  15,573,204,317
200,000,000 200,000,000

. 299,920,000

35,000,000 218,000,000
204,000,000 204,000,000
13,479,525,152  14,651,284,317
13,018,525,152 _ 15,573,204,317
50,000,000 50,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000

ML e s 25 g R



Industrial Gas and Welding Electrade Joint Stock Company

No. 1-3, Neuyen Truong To Sireet, Ward 13 Iinancial Statements
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City for the fiseal year ended as al 31/12/2024

21, OWNEIS EQUITY

1) Changes in owner’s equity

Development
and invesiment Retained
funds Other capilal earnings Total
VND VND VIND VIND
Deginning balance of the provious year 293,500,000,000 5,168,308,346 4,584,886,685 303,253,195,031
Increass in capifal in the previous yenr - - 118,133,444 118,133,444
Provision for development investment - 913,290,840 (913,290,840) -
fund in 2022
Provision for execulive board bonus fund - - (75,000,000) (75,000,000)
Provision for reward and wellure find - - (304,430,280) (304,430,280)
Other decrease = —— (1)
Ending balance of previous yeor “557.500,000,000  G,081,599,186  3,410,299,008 302,991 808,194
- W
Beginuing balanee of the current year 293,500,000,000 6,081,599,186 3,410,299,008 302,991,898,194 N
Profit for current year 2 - 715,776,872 715,176,872 ,‘:}
/
Ending balance of the current yest 193,500,000,000 6,08 1,599,186  4,126,075,880 303,707,675,066 3
3
b) Detnils of Contributed eapital
Ending the year Rate  Bepinning the Rate
year
T VND % VD %
Vietnam National Chemical Group 288,098,000,000 08.16 288,008,000,000 98.16
Others 5,402,000,000 1.84 5,402,000,000 1.84
293 ,500,000,000 100 293,500,000,000 100
¢) Capifal transactions with awners aud distribution of dividends and profits
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
Owner's contributed capital
- At the beginning of the year 293,500,000,000 293,500,000,000
. At the end of the year 203,500,000,000 293,500,000,000
1) Share
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
Quantity of Authorized issuing shares 29,350,000 29,350,000
Quantity of issued shaes 29,350,000 29,350,000
- Commen shares 29,350,000 29,350,000
Quantity of outstanding sharcs i ireulation 29,350,000 29,350,000
- Common shares 29,350,000 29,350,000
10,000 10,000

Par value per share: (VNL):
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Fadustrial Gas ind Welding Eleetrode Joint Stoeck Company

N, 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Street, Ward 13
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City for the fiscal year ended as al 31/12/2024

TFinancial Statements

¢) Compuny’s yeserves
31/12/2024 01/0172024

VND VND

- Development and investment funds 6,081,599,186 6,081,599,186

081,599,186 6,081,599,186

23, OTE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAT POSITION ITEMS AND OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENT
b} Opernting leased assels

Land's name/ location Rented area Rental period Rental purpose
Land lat at road MNo. 1, Dnn;;- i industr il 17,255 m2 Until 03/2046 Capital construction
park, Thuan An district, Binh Duong

Land lot at voad 2, Bien Hoa | industrial 24.637,5 m2 01/07/2001 - Capital construction
park, Bien Hoa city, Dong Nai province 12/04/2051

Land lot No, 23, Tra Noi | indusivial park, 5.582,74 m2 01/01/2006 - Business production
Binh [y district, Can Tho cily 31/12/2045

Dien Phu industrial park, Dian Khanh 19,3901 m2 27/04/2007 - Constroction of industrial gas
district, Khanh Hoa provinse 03/06/2054 production factory
Land lot ut Phuoe Mam industrial parl, 5.000 m2 05/2020 - Used as a factory
Thuan Mam district, Minh Thuao provinee 05/2025

Land Jol at No. 01-03 Newyen Tuong To, 1.186,9 m2 28/01/2015 - Head office

district 4, Ho Chi Minh cily 2810112065

The company is currently using 04 land Jols in Minh Due Town, Thuy Nguyen District, Hai Phong City, based on the
decisions issued by the People's Commitles of Hai Phong City. The land lease is on an annual payment basis, according
ta the land vse plan during the privatization of Que Welding Industrial Joint Stock Company. However, the company
has not yet entered into a formal land lease agreement. The details of the lund lots are as follows:

- Lot Na, 01: Area of 3,990 o, 111 o Lanes with Decision Mo, 684/QD-XDCB dated 8 October 1977,

- Lot No. 02: Area ol 9,668.2 0¥, in acoordunce with Thecision No, 362/QBOOMTI dated 19 Qotober 1970;

- LotNo. 03: Arenof 21,175 0, in avcordance with Deeision No. 968/QP-XDCB dated 4 October 1979;

- Lol Na. 04: Arca of 9,750 107, in aecardange with Decision No, 768/QD-UR dated § November 1978.

) Doub{lul debts weltten-o1T

31/12/2024 01/01/2024

VND VND

_ Hau Giang Shipbuilding Tndustry Developments Campany Limited 241,859,021 241,859,021
- Phu Yen Agriculure and Fisheries Industry Joint Stowk Company 164,511,966 164,511,966
- Installation und Construstion Company 473 - Team 7 (Da Iang Bridge Project) 14,550,288 14,550,288
- Phan Thanh Compuny Limiteid 164,508,000 164,508,000
- 3D - Long Hau One Membar Company Limited 10,000,000 10,000,000
- Hong Phat Company Limited 69,894,000 69,894,000
- Bien Ngoe Shipbuilding Company Limited 11,609,000 11,609,000
- Hoang Lam Company Linsited 7,541,002 7,541,002
- Thien Son Company Limited 134,928,675 134,928,675
- Shinee Construction Joint Stock Company 6,840,054 6,840,054
- Can Tho Fertilizer and Chemical Joint Stock Company 24,724,100 24,124,100
- My Trung My Ven HH Cuoaperative 7,153,000 7,153,000
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District 4, Ha Chi Minh City

Tndustrinl Gus and Welding Electrode Joint Stock Compuany
No, 1-3, Nguyen Truong To Siveet, Ward 13

Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

- Hanoi Tndustrial Gas Compuny

- Ha Tu Trading Store

- Tam Bac Shipbuilding Factory

- Mr, Hung - Hai Phong

- Mr. Cang - Hon Gui

- Mr. Nong - Can Tho

- Huong Thuy Commercial Compuny | imited
- ORY INTERNATIONNAL Company

- Thuan Thauh Paper Campuny

- Mis. Hang - Kilometer No. 7 - Hai Phong
- Bach Dang Private Enteiprise (Phu)

- Dung Dat Company Limited

- Hanoi Post and Telecommunication Construction Joint Stock Company

- CLIMA Compnay Limited

- Tato Paint Technology Couperation Joinl Stock Company
- Tien Binh Company Limitcd

- Ha Binh HCM Campuny Limited

- Quyet Thang Packaging Comprry

- Anh Du¢ - Quang MNinh Private Enterprise

- Hoai Bac Join{ Stock Collective Enterprise

- Tuan Cuong Company Limited

23, TOTAL REVENUE FROM SALES OF GOODS AND RENDERING OF SERVICES

Revenue from sale of goods

Revenue from rendering of services

In which: Revenue from related purlivs
(Detailed in Note 35)

24, REVENULE DEDUCTIONS

- Sale retums

37

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
1,350,000 3,350,000
550,000 550,000
645,000 645,000
937,450 937,450
936,600 936,600
521,000 521,000
84,897,500 84,897,500
58,360,000 58,360,000
6,457,500 6,457,500
6,840,000 6,840,000
111,000,989 111,000,989
7,671,592 7,671,592
12,190,000 12,190,000
20,600,000 20,600,000
19,000,000 19,000,000
25,588,497 25,588,497
17,470,000 17,470,000
14,140,000 14,140,000
9,650,000 9,650,000
25,023,300 25,023,300
25,100,000 25,100,000
TT1,300,048,534 __1,309,048,534
Year 2024 Year 2&2_‘3_
VND VND
219,812,981,841 212,217,575,725
17,631,383,324 24,043 567,216
237,444,365,165 _236,261,142,941
12,437,239,280 11,483,054,150
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VHND
2,606,000 48,099,080
2,606,000 48,099,080
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District 4, Ho Chi Minh Cily

Indusirial Gas and Welding Flectrode Joint Stock Company
No. 1-3, Nyguyen Truong To Strest, Ward 13

Financial Statements
for the fiseal year ended as at 31/12/2024

25, COST OF GQODS 50LD

Sy

Cost of goods sold
Cost of services rendered

T which: Purchise from related parties
(Detailed in Note 38)

26, FINANCIAL INCOMK

Interest income
Tnterest from delerred payment sule o payment discount

Other financial income

27. EINACIAL EXPENSIN

Tnterest expenses
Loss o exchange rafe dilTercnee in the year

28, SELLING EXPENSES

Raw malerials

Labour expenses

Deprecialion expenses

Expenses of autsoureing ser vices
Other expenses in cash

38

O

Year 2024 Year 2023

VIND VND
184,261,733,566 179,477 ,332,780
20,040,497,904 19,560,733,714
204,302,231,470 199,038,066,494
21,600,000 27,000,000
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
29,072,378 26,353,364

- 44,925,899

B 372,420

29,072,378 71,651,683
Year 2024 Year 2023
YND VND
5,407,228,287 8,297,762,543
18,620,111 -
5,425,848,398 §,397,762,543
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
294,289,969 1,978,698,803
281,957,467 357,732,697
2,842,554,279 2,854,648,2806
4,074,443,864 6,322,389,083
1,529,689,843 1,070,233,779
9,022,935,422 12,533,702.643
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Industrinl Gs and Welding Blectrode Joit Stock Company

No, 1-3, Nguyen Truong Ta Steet, Ward 13
District 4, o Chi Minh (_‘i_l-,a____ B

Financlal Statements

for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

20, GUNERAL AND ADMINISTRA TIVE EXPENSE

Raw materinls

Labour expenses

Provision expenses/ Reversal of provision GXpenses
Tax, Charge, Fee

Expenses of oulsoureing seniess

Otlier expenses in cash

30, OTHER INCOML

Gain [rom disposal of buttle cusing, wane malerial
Guin from disposal of fixed assels

Reversal of provision

Others

31, OTHER EXPENSES

Carrying amoun! and expe
Fines
Others

¢ (yom liquidation, disposal of fixed ussels

39

Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
46,172,711 515,149,137
10,891,821,543 6,904,900,973
917,031,856 59,724,160
2,857,228,892 2,304,218,818
1,728,791,096 2,552,427,692
3,710,529,540 4,179,805,532
20,151,575,638 16,516,220,312
Year 2024 Year 2023
VHND VND
90,280,910 493,190,164
1,983,039,002 -
39,764,560 -
705,840,893 28,080,410
2,818,925,455 521,270,574
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
333,637,854 .
; 10,893,478
33,196,442 242,401
366,834,296 11,135,879
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Industrial Gas and Welding Blecirode Joint Stock Company

No. 1-3, Npayen ‘Drmong Lo Strect, WWard 13 Financial Statements
District 4, Ho Chi Minh Ciy _for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

32, CURRENT CORPORATE INCOMETAX EX PENSES

Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
Corporate fneone Lty fiou min busiiess aclivities
Total profit before tax 1,020,331,774 259,072,242
Increase 502,442,736 445,621,750
- Ineligible cxpenses 63,714,464 434,728,272
- Fines
- Depreciation expenses of fived assels not invelved in production and business 290,728,272 -
activities dharing the year
- Remumeration for Non-Exceuiive Soard Members 148,000,000 -
Taxable corporats income 1,522,774,510 704,693,992
Corporate income tax ratc 20% 20%
Current eorporate income fax expense (LAx rate 20%0) 304,554,902 140,938,798
Corporale income tax at the heginning of the year (790,364,408) -
Corporate income Lax paid i the yerr (62,707,174) -
Corporals income Lix payable at the the year -end [rom main business (548,516,680) 140,938,798
43, BASIC EARNINGS I U SIHARE
Basic earnings per share distribuled to common shareliolders of Company are caleulated us follows:
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
Net profit afler ox 715,776,872 118,133,444
Profit distributed to common shaves 715,776,872 118,133,444
" Average numbor of outstanding vormmon ¢hares in circulation in the year 29,350,000 29,350,000
24 4

Basle eprnings per share

Company has not plansed th s
from Lhe net profit after lux at the dute of preparing Financial Stutements.

As at 31 December 2024, Company dovs not have shares with dilutive potential for earnings per share.
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ndustrial Gas and Welding Electrode Joint Stocle Company
No, 1-3, Mguyen Truong To Streel, W ach 13
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City

Finaucial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

34, BUSINESS AND PRODUCTIONS COST BY I'TIEEMS

Year 2024 Year 2023

VD YHND

Raw malerials 32,552,946,669 44,785,323,981
Labour expenses 32,713,260,332  22,596,426,000
Deprecialion expernses 22,981,790,112  24,169,160,503
Expenses of oulsonreing services 92,023,699,038 £9,502,878,918
Other expenses in cash 14,071,347,487 11,958,725,456
194,343,043,638 193,012,514,864

35, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

TFinanciul risk management

Financial risks that Company may face visks ineluding: market risk,

Company has developed its comtrol gystem fo ensure the rensonable balunoe betw
cgent of Company is responsible for monitoring the risk management process 10

tisk management, the Board of Manug
ensure ihe appropriate balanse between risk and risk control.

Murket visk
Company may face with {he mwailet nsk

credit risk and liquidity risk.

such nst changes in prices, exchange rales and interestvates,

sen cost of incurred risks and cost of

TExchunge rato visks

Company beaus the risk of interest 1
borrowings and debts, revenue, vosl, importing materials, goods, machinery and equipment, &l

ates due (o the transaction made in a foreign currency other than "VND" such as:

Interest rate risle
Company bears tho yisk of fnterest rales due o the Duetvation in fair value of future cash flow of a financial instrument

in fine with changes in marlel interest rates il Company has lime or demund deposits, borrowings and debts subject 10
floating inferest rates, Company mnnazes interest rale risk by analyzing the market competition situation to obtain

7 = o\

inlerest beneficial for its operalion purpose,
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Industvial Cas aud Welding Fleetrode Joint Stock Company
Na, 1-3, Neuyen ‘Trueng To Streel, Ward 13
District 4, Ho Chi Miid City

Trinancial Statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

Credit Risk

Credil risk s the risk of financial loss to Compuny if a counterparty fails to perform
Company has credit tisk from operating aclivities (main]

deposits, loans and other Jinaneial instruments), detailed as follows:

Asat 31/12/2024
Cash and cash equivilents
Trade and other teceivables

As at 01/01/2024

Cash and cash equividunis
Trade ind other receivables
Loans

Liguidiiy Risk:

Liquidity risk is the rigk that Com
Liquidity isk primarily mises from the dilfering

Due date for payiment ol inancial liabilities

original debis) us [otlows:

As at31/12/2024
Borrowings and debis
Trade and other payables
Accrued expenses

As at 01/01/2024
Borrowings and debts
Trade and other payables
Accrued expenses

ils contractual obligations.
y to trade receivables) and financial activities (including

Under | year From 1 lo 5 years Over 5 years Total
VND VHND VND VND
6,881,755,431 - - 6,881,755,431
71,063,133,281 779,825,442 - 71,842,958,723
17,944,888,712 779,828,442 - 178,724,714,154
7,115,030,231 = - 9,115,030,231
78,700,269,766 849,950,442 - 19,550,220,208
§7815,299.997 849,950,442 T 88,665,250,430

pany has renble in settlement of its financial obligations due to the lack of funds.
maturity dates of financial assels and financial liabilitics.

based on expeeted puyment under the contracts (based on cash flow of the

Under | year From 1 lo 5 years Over 5 years Total
VYHND VND VIND VND
59,366,587,899  4,268,368,752 - 63,634,956,651
5,189,576,511  14,916,836,465 - 20,106,412,976
2,307,409,805 - - 2,307,409,805
66,163,574,215 _ 19,185,205,217 - §6,048,779,432
§2,574,835372  4,794,619,338 - £7,369,454,710
7,044,020,217  16,571,515,630 - 23,615535,847
2,386,354,096 - - 2,386,354,096
92,005,200,685  21,3G6,134,968 - 113,371,344,653
42
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Industrial Gas and Welding Bleeivode Joint Stock Contpany
No. 1-3, Npuyen Truong To Steeet, Ward 13 Financlul Stalements
District 4, ITo Chi Minh City for (he fscal year ended as al 31/12/2024

Company belieyes that risk level ol Joan repayment is controllable. Company hag the ability to pay dus debts from cash
flows from ils operating sctivities and cash recetved from mature financial ussels,

36, OTHER INFORMATIONS

On 7 September 2024, Typhoon No. 03 (Ya pi) made landfull, affecting provinees from Quang Ninh to Nam Dinh and
damuging the inventory at Trang Kenh factory in Hai Phong. The incident was reported to PVI Saigon Insurance

Compuny.

On 10 September 2024, the Corpany, along with PVI Sgigon Insurance Company and Risk Inspection & Technical
Advisory Company Limited (Raco), conducted an assessment and recorded the extent of the damage caused by the
typhoon. As of 31 December 2024, the Company was still working with PVI Saigon Insurance Company to delermine
the value of the Joss to be compensated. Therefore, the Compaiy has not made any adjustments related to this damage

yel,
17, SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There have been no significant cvents oceurring after the reporting period, which would require adjustments or
disclosures to be made in the Financial Stalements,

38, TRANSACTION AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES
List and relation between related parties and Company are as follows:

Related partics Relationship

Vietnam Wational Chemical Group Parent company

South Basic Chemicals Joint Stock Company Subsidiary within the Group
The Southern Rubber Industry Toint Stock Company Subsidiary within the Group
Can Tho Fertilizer and Chemical Joint Stack Company Subsidiary within the Group
Tia Sang Battery Joint Stock Company Subsidtary within the Group
Chemical Industry Engineering Joint Stock Company Subsidiary within the Group
The Southern Ferfilizer Joint Stock Company Subsidiary within the Group

Erance — Vielmam Sorbitol Joint Stock Company The associated company of the parent campany
The members of the Board of Dircclors, the Board of -

Management, the Board of Supervision/ Audit Commiltee

In addition to the information wilh related parties presented In the above Notes, during the year Company has
{ransactions wilh related partics us follows:

Year 2024 Year 2023

YND VND

Revenue from sales of goods and rendering of serviees 12,437,239,280  11,483,054,150

The Southern Rubber [ndusiry Joint Stock Company 12,365,264,280  11,322,534,700
Can Tho Fertilizer and Cheniical Joint Stock Compiiny 71,975,000 66,130,000

Tia Sang Battery Joint Slogk Company - 7,260,500

South Basic Chemicals Joint Stock Company - 87,128,950

Purchase 21,600,000 27,000,000

South Basic Chemicals Joint Stock Company 21,600,000 27,000,000
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Industvial Gas and Welding Electvade Jaint Stock Company

No, 1-3, Nguyen Tmony To Streel, Waed 13

District 4, Ho Chi Minh City

Financial Statements

far the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

Transactions with the other related parties as lollows:

Remuneration of key management persons

Remuneeration of the Boavd of Divectors
- Nguyen Van Chung

- Nguyen Dinh Khoat

.+ Tran Anh Vu

- Tran Thang

- Trinh Anh Phong
- Vu Thanh Thuy

- Do Trong Tin
- Ta Manh Hien

Remuneeration of Supervisory Board
- Dang Thuy Nga

- Mai Thi Ly

- Truong Tuan Neghia
- Nguyen Thi Thuy Duong

- Vo Hong Nhung

Salnry, reward of General Direeior sud the other managers

- Trinh Anh Phong
~ Ta Manh Hien
- Mai Tw Phuang

Position Year 2024 Year 2023
' VND VND
Chatrman 15,000,000 -
(Appointed on 2 October 2024)
Chairan 25,000,000 -
(Appointed on 27 April 2024
Resigned on 02 October 2024)
Chalrman 20,000,000 31,024,000
(Resigned on 27 April 2024)
Chairman
(Resigned on 22 April 2023) 15,512,000
Member 48,000,000 41,580,000
Member 48,000,000 41,580,000
Member 48,000,000 41,580,000
Member 48,000,000 41,580,000
252,000,000 212,856,000
Head of the Supervisory Board 84,000,000 195,720,000
(Resigned on 27 April 2024)
Hend of the Supervisory Board 32,000,000 -
(Appointed on 27 April 2024)
Maember 42,000,000 24,000,000
Member - 12,000,000
(Resizned on 22 April 2024)
nMember 42,000,000 36,000,000
200,000,000 267,720,000
General Direetor 312,000,000 232,680,000
Peputy General Director 276,000,000 207,900,000
Chiaf Accountant 252,000,000 195,720,000
840,000,000 636,300,000
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Industrial Gag nnd Welding Electrode Joing Stoelk Company

No, 1-3, Npuyen Truong To Strect, Ward 13 Tinmicial Statements
District 4, Ho Chi Minh City for the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2024

39, COMPARATIVE FIGULRLS

The comparative figues in Staleruent of Finsncial Posilion, Satement of Incomo, Stalement of Cnsh flows and
corresponding noles are laken in Financial Statements for year ended as at 31 December 2023 audited by Vietnam
Auditing and Valuation Compiny Limited.

Ho Chi Minh, 24 Mareh 2025
Chief Aceountant General Dircetor

Preparer

“CONG TV
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Do Ba Thony Mai Tu Phisong -;wﬁ 1 Phiong
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Tp.H6 Chi Minh, ngay 28 thang 03 nam 2025
Ho Chi Minh City, March 28, 2025
XAC NHAN CUA DAI DIEN
THEO PHAP LUAT
CONFIRMATION OF
LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

TONG GIAM DO(}//“/ '

CEO
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